
1 

AGENDA 
STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD, AND FORESTRY 

Friday, July 21, 2023 2501 Conference Drive 
1:30 p.m.   Norman, OK  73069 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Declaration of a Quorum

4. Introduction of Guests

5. Comments from Oklahoma Cattlemen’s Association Representative

6. Presentation by Stillwater FFA State Star Award Winner in Agriscience, Abigail Burton

7. Consideration and Proposed Action on Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of June 1, 2023

8. Consideration and Proposed Action on Division Reports

A. Administrative Services – Dan Ridings
Summary of present financial condition of the agency and monthly activities in the 
following areas: Finance, Human Resources, Fleet Management, Data Processing and 
Agriculture Law Enforcement Investigators.

B. Laboratory Services – Wade Krivanek
Summary of analytical activities, customer contacts, and other pertinent information 
related to laboratory operations.

C. Forestry Services – Mark Goeller
Summary of activities and accomplishments in resource protection and rural fire 
defense, forest management and regeneration, water quality, urban forestry, forestry 
education and law enforcement.  Includes statistics on wildfires and law enforcement 
activity and narrative of forestry program highlights for the month.

D. Consumer Protection Services – Kenny Naylor
Addresses stop sale orders on insect and disease infested crops, phytosanitary 
certificates issued, insect survey summaries, pesticide registration updates, pesticide 
inspections, seed program and seed laboratory updates, weights and measures reports, 
scanner inspections, grain warehouses and meetings attended by division personnel.



2 
 

 
E. Animal Industry Services – Rod Hall, DVM 

 Addresses information and activities of staff related to control and eradication of 
animal diseases affecting livestock and livestock market audits.  It also addresses 
emergency response preparation and education for response to any outbreak of 
foreign, emerging and/or eradicated disease.  

 
 F.   Wildlife Services – Scott Alls 

   Summary of activities and accomplishments in wildlife damage management to 
protect state resources such as agriculture, property, natural resources, and public 
health and safety from wildlife damage and wildlife threats.  

 
  G. Agricultural Statistics – Troy Marshall  
   Addresses the current crop conditions and livestock inventory numbers.  Also 

included is a report on the number of information requests received, reports released 
during the previous month, reports to be released during the current month, and the 
meetings attended by Division personnel during the previous month. 

 
  H. Market Development Services – Meriruth Cohenour 

   Summary of the accomplishments, projects and events of Ag in the Classroom, 
Agritourism, Communications, Domestic Marketing (Made in Oklahoma, Made in 
Oklahoma Coalition), Diversified Marketing (Farmers Market, Specialty Crop Block 
Grants, Farm to School), International Marketing, Market News and Rural Economic 
Development. 

 
I. Agricultural Environmental Management Services – Teena Gunter 

Executive summary that addresses Swine Feeding Operations, registered poultry 
feeding operations and poultry waste applicators, National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES), plus agricultural composting facilities, and 
Commercial Pet Breeders and Shelters.  Includes numbers and statistics on complaint 
investigations, technical assistance contacts, inspections, enforcement/compliance 
activities and seminars/meetings attended by Division personnel for the month. 
 

J. Office of General Counsel – Teena Gunter 
Summarizes activities of the division, including rules, collections, legal research, 
meetings, support for programs, contracts, employment issues, open records requests, 
farming and ranching incorporations, and informal and formal enforcement actions 
before the Board, district court, and federal court. 
 

K. Food Safety Services – Scott Yates 
Addresses the inspection of meat, poultry, egg, and milk processing facilities to 
determine compliance with regulatory standards. 

 
L. Ag Communications and Outreach Update – Lee Benson 

 
 
 

 
 



3 
 

9. Consideration and Proposed Action on Purchases/Contracts  
  

10.  Consideration and Proposed Action on Cases Resolved by Stipulations  
Consumer Protection Services 
Evan Allard, 24669 EW 18 Road, Vinita, Oklahoma                               
Big John’s Lawn Care, 879 CR 1403, Chickasha, Oklahoma 
John Bonham, 2001 N. 9th. Street, Perry, Oklahoma 
Matthew Cockrum, 35370 E. 850, Stroud, Oklahoma 
Cotton Growers Coop.,1509 W. Broadway Street, Altus, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 1102 N.4th, Sayre, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 18497 W. Woodward Road, Tahlequah Oklahoma  
Dollar General, US, HWY 70, Ringling Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 811 N. Hazlett, Fort Cobb, Oklahoma  
Family Dollar, 3029 S. E. 44th. Del City, Oklahoma 
Hammerheads, 627 Main Street, Waynoka, Oklahoma 
Jiang Industries, LLC, 17558 S. 105th. Street E., Webbers Falls, Oklahoma  
Munie Greencare Professionals, 1000 Milburn School Rd., Caseyville, Illinois 
Salvador Gutierrez, 3116 S. W. 45th. St., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma   

Sherwin Williams, 155 12th Avenue S. E., Norman, Oklahoma 
 

Office of General Counsel 
Greg & Corey Barnes, RR 1 Box 95, Guymon, Oklahoma 

  
 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  

As authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 
deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding 
pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.” 

 
11. Consideration and Proposed Action on Cases Resolved by Consent Order 

Agricultural Environmental Management Services 
Seaboard Foods, LLC, 9000 West 67th St., STE 200, Shawnee Mission, Kansas 
Seaboard Foods, LLC, 9000 West 67th St., STE 200, Shawnee Mission, Kansas 
 
Consumer Protection Services 
Bulwark Exterminating, 9755 E. 55TH Pl, Tulsa, Oklahoma 
Crescent Co-op., 215 E. Madison, Crescent, Oklahoma 
Vira Guard Pro., 300 E. Choctaw Ave., McAlester, Oklahoma 
  

 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  
As authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 
deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding 
pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.” 

 
 
 
 
 



4 

12. Consideration and Proposed Action on Cases Resolved by Final Order
Consumer Protection Services
Terminix, 13220 N. Santa Fe Ave., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Terminix, 13220 N. Santa Fe Ave., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
**Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present): As 
authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 
deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding 
pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.”

13. Consideration and Proposed Action on Emergency Rules
Market Development
Title 35. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry
Chapter 40. Market Development
Subchapter 25. Oklahoma Winter Storm Grant Program
35:40-25-1. Purpose [NEW]
35:40-25-2. Definitions [NEW]
35:40-25-3. Applicant Eligibility [NEW]
35:40-25-4. Evaluation Criteria [NEW]
35:40-25-5. Application Requirements [NEW]
**Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present): As 
authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 
deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding 
pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.”

14. Next Board meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 30, 2023, at Oklahoma City.

15. Old Business

16. New Business – Under the Open Meeting Act, this agenda item is authorized only for 
matters not known about or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the 
time of posting the agenda or any revised agenda.

17. Adjournment

*Members of the Board and staff from ODAFF may attend the Oklahoma Cattlemen’s Association Annual 
Meeting events and sessions. Board Members, staff, and the public may discuss program issues during the 
meeting; no votes or action will be taken during the meeting.



1 
 

 
 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
OF THE STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD, AND FORESTRY 
 
 
 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
June 1, 2023 

 
 The Oklahoma State Board of Agriculture met in regular session at 10:00 a.m., June 1, 2023, in 
the Community Building, Payne County Expo Center, 4518 Expo Cir E, Stillwater, Oklahoma.  
Written notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State.  A notice was posted at the 
Agriculture Building 24 hours prior to the meeting setting forth thereon the date, time, place and 
agenda for the meeting and an agenda was posted on the agency website. 
 

 
 Members Present: Brent Bolen 
  Blayne Arthur 
  Clay Burtrum 
  Joe Farris 
  Nocona Cook 
 

  
 Others Present: JanLee Rowlett, Deputy Commissioner 
  Michaela Lembeck, Executive Assistant 
  Dan Ridings, Director, Administrative Services 
  Wade Krivanek, Director, Laboratory Services 
  Mark Goeller, Forestry Services 
 Kenny Naylor, Director, Consumer Protection Services 
 Scott Alls, Director, Wildlife Services 
 Troy Marshall, Agricultural Statistics 
 Teena Gunter, Director, Agricultural Environmental  
  Management Services & Office of General Counsel 
 Scott Yates, Director, Food Safety Services 
 Lee Benson, Public Information Officer 
 Emma Victery, Executive Office Intern 
 Brady Robison, Office of General Counsel Attorney 
 Richard Herren, Office of General Counsel Attorney 
 Trace Justiss, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Abbey Sigler, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Kory Kile, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Neena Alavicheh, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Ryan Burks, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Alexis Martin, Office of General Counsel Intern 
 Michael Kelsey, Oklahoma Cattlemen’s Association 
 Turner Longacre, Oklahoma Junior Cattlemen’s Association 
 Sam L. Stein, Tri-State Feeder Attorney 
 Daniel Gamino, Security Pest Attorney 
 Thomas Goresen, McAfee & Taft 



2 
 

   
  
 

 Mrs. Arthur called the meeting to order, and a quorum was declared. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Bolen, seconded by Mr. Cook, to approve the minutes of the 
regular meeting of April 26, 2023, as presented. 
 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
   
 A motion was made by Mr. Farris, seconded by Mr. Burtrum, to approve the division reports as 
submitted. 
 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
 
 The motion carried. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Bolen, seconded by Mr. Cook, to approve the following 
purchases/contracts as submitted. 
 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Burtrum, seconded by Mr. Bolen, to approve the Proposed Action 
on Cases Resolved by Stipulations as submitted. 

 
Consumer Protection Services 
5 Star Lawn & Landscape, P. O. Box 96221, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
7-Eleven, 9001 S. May, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma            



3 
 

7-Eleven, 1201 12th Avenue N. E., Norman, Oklahoma      
B & B Paint & Weed Serv., LLC, 11549 State HWY 76 N., Lindsay, Oklahoma 
Madison Davis, P. O. Box 256, Owasso, Oklahoma 
Dollar General, 811 N. Hazlett, Fort Cobb, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 110 N. Bridge Road, Grandfield, Oklahoma      
Dollar General, 1500 N. Louis Tittle, Mangum, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 1102 N.4th, Sayre, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 211 N. 5th, Henryetta, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 1730 E. 6th Street, Okmulgee, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 303 N.  LL Males, Cheyenne, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 205 W. Broadway, Thomas, Oklahoma    
Dollar General, 825 W. Ozark Street, Morris, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 8190 Council Ave., Blanchard, Oklahoma  
Dollar General, 207 N. Main, Bristow, Oklahoma  
Edko, LLC, 4615 Marlena Street, Bossier City, Louisiana  
Tyler Enyeart, 900 W. 1st., Moore, Oklahoma  
Family Dollar, 2107 Oklahoma Avenue, Woodward, Oklahoma  
Family Dollar, 411 E. Main, Tuttle, Oklahoma  
Family Dollar, 420 W. Main, Weleetka, Oklahoma  
Family Dollar/Dollar Tree, 324 N. Eastern Avenue, Hominy, Oklahoma  
Tanner Harper, 2400 S. W. 112TH, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Quality Ranch, LLC, 4754 State Highway 76, Wilson, Oklahoma  
Red Dirt Grow, LLC, 7152 E. 136 Road, Holdenville, Oklahoma  
Paige Sherry, P. O. Box 1262, Wewoka, Oklahoma  
Southeast Vegetation MGMT., P. O. Box 43, Brierfield, AL   
Brent Thompson, 2194 CR 1375, Alex, Oklahoma 
Tractor Supply Co., 5401 Virginia Way, Brentwood, Tennessee    
Tractor Supply Co., 5401 Virginia Way, Brentwood, Tennessee     

  
 

 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  As authorized 
by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the Oklahoma Statutes, an 
executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in deliberations or rendering a final or 
intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures 
Act.” 

 
  
The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Cook, seconded by Mr. Farris, to approve Tri-State Feeders as 
resolved by Consent Order. 
 
  



4 
 

Agricultural Environmental Management Services 
Tri-State Feeders, L.L.C, #18 Sandy Ridge Rd., Columbus, Nebraska  

 
 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  As authorized 

by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the Oklahoma Statutes, an 
executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in deliberations or rendering a final or 
intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures 
Act.” 

 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Burtrum, seconded by Mr. Bolen, to approve both AAPEST cases 
as resolved by Consent Order. 
 
 Consumer Protection Services 
 AAPEST, 2409 N. Broadway, Poteau Oklahoma 
 AAPEST, 2409 N. Broadway, Poteau Oklahoma  
 
 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  As authorized 

by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the Oklahoma Statutes, an 
executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in deliberations or rendering a final or 
intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to Article II of the Administrative Procedures 
Act.” 

 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Bolen, seconded by Mr. Burtrum, to accept the recommendation of 
the ALJ ruling pertaining to Security Pest Control, Inc. as resolved by Final Order. 

 
Consumer Protection Services 
Security Pest Control, Inc., 10323 E. 50th St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 

 
 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  As 

authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 



5 
 

deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to 
Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.” 

 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
  

A motion was made by Mr. Farris, seconded by Mr. Cook, to approve Jason Taylor as a Case to 
be Resolved by Stipulation instead of by Final Order. 

  
 Consumer Protection Services 
 Jason Taylor, P. O. Box 70303, Tulsa, Oklahoma  
 
 **Possible Executive Session (if approved by the required number of members present):  As 

authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(8) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of “[e]ngaging in 
deliberations or rendering a final or intermediate decision in an individual proceeding pursuant to 
Article II of the Administrative Procedures Act.” 

 
 The vote was as follows: 
 
 Bolen Aye 
 Burtrum Aye 
 Arthur Aye 
 Farris Aye 
 Cook Aye 
  
 The motion carried. 
 
 There is no old business presented for the Board to take action upon.  Mr. Bolen moved, Mr. 
Farris seconded, that the meeting be adjourned at 11:25 a.m.  
 
 
 
 
 By  
 President 
 
 
 ATTEST:  
      Executive Secretary 



6 
 

JUNE 1, 2023, BOARD MEETING 
 
PURCHASES/CONTRACTS  
Administration 
FY23 – Special Ops Uniforms -$8775 
Investigative Services is requesting Board Approval for (9) bullet proof vests for the Investigative 
Service Agents as the ones they currently have expired in 2021 and the agents safety is of the most 
importance in the job that they perform. 
 
Agricultural Statistics 
Printing of Oklahoma Agricultural Statistics annual bulletins, and Oklahoma Pocket Facts for FY 2024 
- $12,000 dollars. 
 
AEMS 
A request of $30,000 
The AEMS Division has obtained permission to contract with Ideagen, April 2023, to develop a 
program that will assist in the modernize of our operations. The development will take several months 
from May 2023 – March 2024 after which there will be an annual maintenance fee of $30,000. 
AEMS seeks approval to continue the contract with Ideagen beyond the programming and development 
stage to the support and maintenance which will begin March 2024. Ideagen is part of the Statewide 
contract. 
 
Animal Industry 
Oklahoma Veterinary Medical Association (OVMA) - $70,000.00 – This is pass through funds 
from Oklahoma Tax Commission to OVMA to help lower income Oklahomans get their pets spayed 
and neutered.  OVMA is the only entity in the State of Oklahoma that has the ability and contracts 
statewide to enhance pet sterilization effort is the OVMA. No other entity has access to veterinarians 
and humane organizations on a statewide basis.  
 
USAHerds - $29,000.00 – USAHerds maintenance contract allows us to receive yearly enhancements 
that make the USAHerds program more efficient, user friendly and to offer maintenance hours that we 
use to correct errors and problems and to personalize the program for us.  
 
Acclaim Systems, Inc. - $12,000.00 - This agreement provides use access for the State of Oklahoma 
to utilize the VET-CVI application for the duration of time listed in this maintenance agreement.  
Oklahoma must follow the intended use for this application and only approve accredited veterinarians 
within their state that meet the USDA requirements. 



7 
 

Consumer Protection Services 
FY2024 Oklahoma Boll Weevil Eradication Organization - $6,000.00 
 
Food Services 
Oklahoma State University Produce Safety Training Contract Approval --$74,000  
Outreach and education activities including teaching Produce Safety Alliance classes across the state, 
developing educational materials and videos, assisting farms with the On-Farm Readiness Review, 
measuring the effectiveness of these trainings to determine what topics need further training, and 
assisting ODAFF in identifying and outreach to farms that may need to comply with the law. 
 
The Produce Safety Alliance class is the only class currently recognized by the FDA to satisfy the 
produce farm manager training portion of the produce safety rule.  To teach this class, a team of 
certified trainers and a certified lead trainer is required, and OSU has several personnel certified to 
teach this class including the only lead trainer in the state.  OSU currently assists us with teaching farms 
through the On-Farm Readiness Review.  This program will provide an educational tool that can be 
taken to the individual farms and help them identify what areas they need to improve on to comply with 
the new law. 
 
Win Wam computer software up keep for produce safety inspections $5,400.00. 
This computer program is used for completing FDA produce safety compliance inspections.  This 
would be for updates and for software update fees.  This would be paid for by the FDA Produce Grant. 
 
Forestry Services 
FY24 - $10,000 Federal Funds 
This request when approved will renew the Oklahoma Gardening Grant. This is a longstanding 
education and outreach grant sponsoring the popular Oklahoma Gardening program produced by OSU.  
This grant supports tree related educational programming.  Without this purchase, we would lose an 
avenue of support and education.  This purchase will be reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 - $15,000 Federal Funds 
Renew nonbinding contract with the Oklahoma Urban and Community Forestry Council to perform 
services to assist in implementation of the continuing education component of Oklahoma's Urban & 
Community Forestry program in accordance with federal grant program intent. Without this program 
outreach and education related to urban forest management and individual tree care would be limited. 
This purchase will be reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 - $60,000 Federal Funds 
Award Federal pass-through funding to communities for the Urban and Community Forestry Grants – 
Up to $60,000.  These grants support projects related to advancing local community forestry programs.   
Without these projects, we would lose an avenue of community support and education.  This purchase 
will be reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 - $230,000 Federal Funds 



8 
 

Award Federal pass-through funding up to $230,000 to assist financially-challenged cities, 
neighborhoods, and communities for recovery of winter ice storm and cold damage.  These grants 
support projects related to helping lower income neighborhoods and non-profit entities recover from the 
damage, mitigate existing risks and replace lost tree cover from recent winter storms.   Without these 
projects, we would lose an avenue of community support and education.  This purchase will be 
reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 - $100,000 Federal Funds 
Award Federal pass-through funding up to $100,000 to assist financially-challenged cities, 
neighborhoods, and communities with heat mitigation, promotion of food forests, increase equitable 
access to urban/community tree canopy and to promote other value and benefits of trees in 
communities.  These grants support projects related to helping lower income neighborhoods and, non-
profits.   Without these projects, we would lose an avenue of community support and education.  This 
purchase will be reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 - $101,760 Federal Funds 
Award Federal pass-through funding up to $101,760 for tree canopy assessment and inventory project 
in Oklahoma City metropolitan area to determine canopy loss from 2020 ice storm, develop a plan to 
assist with storm water management, flooding and other safety issues.  This project will assist in 
identifying forest health and other safety concerns. Without this project, an opportunity to improve the 
overall condition of forest cover in central Oklahoma and to improve safety of Oklahoma citizens will 
be lost. This purchase will be reimbursed through Federal funding. 
 
FY24- $8,000 Wildland Firefighting Helmets 
OFS is in need of purchasing new wildland firefighting helmets for our firefighters.  One hundred 
fifteen (115) helmets will be purchased through FedMall.  New helmets are essential PPE for our 
firefighters to ensure they are safe as they protect life and property while fighting wildfires across 
Oklahoma. The funds will be reimbursed through a federal grant.  
 
FY24 - $15,000 
Aerial pesticide spray application to the seed production pine tree orchards at the Forest Tree 
Improvement Center at Idabel.  Aerial pesticide spray will be applied to the cone crop in our genetically 
improved pine tree orchards.  This will maximize the embryotic-material filled seed in the cones 
collected at the orchards by controlling cone worms and other seed insects.  Aerial application of 
pesticide spray to the orchards will control these pests.  Justification: Without this purchase, there will 
be a continued decline in the production of genetically-improved seed. 
 
FY 24 Temporary Bridge Grant $175,000 (purchase, cost-share, and pass-through) 
Justification: Encourage the use of temporary bridges for stream crossings on timber harvesting and 
related forestry operations. This will help mitigate water quality impact by reducing erosion, sediment 
delivery, and stream bed disturbance. The use of temporary bridges will be encouraged by reducing the 
financial burden of purchasing temporary bridges by timber producing and harvesting entities through 
establishment of a bridge loaner program as well as a cost-share/pass-through program. Funding: All 
costs associated with the purchase and maintenance of the loaner bridges as well as the establishment of 
the cost-share/pass-through program will be reimbursed by the federal grant. 
 



9 
 

FY 24 - $55,000 
Purchase ESRI ArcGIS Online Licenses (Federal Grant) – Justification:  This allows the OFS Incident 
Management Team and fire personnel to utilize Collector, giving our firefighters real-time wildland fire 
data exchange.  Data collected from the Collector application gives firefighters an advantage on 
fighting fires, increases overall firefighter and public safety.  This purchase also improves the State’s 
wildland fire data which is necessary to receive federal National Fire Plan funding.  
 
FY23 – Firefighting bulldozer, $574,121 (Federal Funding–SFA Response) 
Purchase two (2) Type 3, John Deere 650P bulldozers that will be used for state-wide wildfire response, 
suppression and mitigation activities. The horsepower and hydrostatic transmission of this type is well 
suited to the diverse wildland fuels and terrain present across all of Oklahoma.  The size allows for easy 
transport on a truck with a dovetail bed enabling access to remote locations where fires occur.  These 
dozers will be replacing a 2001 JD 650H (1649 hrs.) needing $15,000 in repairs and a 2001 JD 450H 
(1400 hrs.) needing $10,000 in repairs.  Funding for this entire purchase will come the US Forest 
Service – FY21 SFA Response Grant ($266,000) and FY22 SFA Response Grant ($308,121) as part of 
an approved budget revision.  (NOTE:  This was submitted for approval at the April Board of 
Agriculture Meeting.  There was an error on the Fiscal Year funding information which required the 
resubmission for approval) 
 
Laboratory Services 
FY23 - $15,000.00 – PCR 
Purchase of a molecular detection platform for the capabilities to test for Campylobacter and other 
pathogenic organisms in dairy. 
 
FY23 - $5700.00 – DI Water and Maintenance 
Contract purchase of analytical grade water for laboratory testing and tank maintenance. Contract 
effective 07/01/23 through 06/30/24. 
 
FY23 - $7,436.00 – Eastern Laboratory Services, Ltd. 
Contract for ELS to provide Somatic Cell Standards (SCC) for milk testing. Contract effective 
07/01/23 through 06/30/24. 
 
Market Development 
FY2023 – Agritourism Wine Trails Category Guide – graphic design services – Funded entirely by the 
Viticulture and Enology Revolving Fund - $24,600.00. 
 
FY2024 – AgHERculture Summit – facility rental and food – $17,000.00 
 
FY2024 - Resilient Food Systems Food Infrastructure Program – USDA Cooperative Agreement - 
$6,407,933.00 
 
FY2024 – Kyle McMichael – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - 
$10,000.00 



10 
 

 
FY2024 – Yalonda Burton – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - 
$10,000.00 
 
FY2024 – Jennifer Hernandez – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - 
$5,000.00 
 
FY2024 – Colby Craige – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - 
$5,000.00 
 
FY2024 – Dineen Riemenschneider – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification 
Grant - $5,000.00 
 
FY2024 – Mangum Feed & Farm Store, LLC – Healthy Food Finance Grant - $10,000.00 
 
Office of General Counsel 
A request of $8,000 
To continue contract to perform services as a Hearing Officer/Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) in cases 
assigned, in accordance with signed agreement on file with the Oklahoma Depart of  
Agriculture Food, and Forestry. The vendor will perform services at an hourly rate of $125.00/hour. 
 
FY24 - $36,942.13 for GovQA 2024 contract. 
Brief description of the proposed expense, cost, its necessity, and any deadlines for approval. GovQA is 
a new product that will allow OGC and the rest of the agency to more easily and efficiently fill open 
records requests. It will allow all records requests to be filled electronically and will allow large files to 
easily be transferred electronically. It is an online product. In addition, it will allow ODAFF to invoice 
the requester for very large requests and allow the agency to recoup some funds for filling the requests. 
 
Contract renewal for OGC Westlaw and Clear online legal research system FY 2024 effective 
7/1/2023-6/30/2024. Contract not to exceed $30,000. 
 
1. Brief description of the proposed expense, cost, its necessity, and any deadlines for approval. 
Westlaw is a necessary legal research tool for the agency attorneys. It allows them to easily and quickly 
review federal, Oklahoma, and other states’ case law and statutes to better serve the agency. CLEAR 
allows the Office of General Counsel and Investigative Services to search for addresses and other 
information regarding individuals for which we do not have good contact information. 
 
2. Consequence(s) and cost (if any) if the proposed expense is not approved. 
 
Without Westlaw, agency attorneys would be unable to efficiently research federal and state law, 
resulting in more time looking for information and less time actually completing projects and assisting 
the agency. Without CLEAR, Investigative Services would have a more difficult time investigating 
cases because of the time that would be spent searching for individuals. The Office of General Counsel 
would have a more difficult time finding individuals on enforcement matters. 



11 
 

 
Wildlife Services 
$ 20,000.00 - ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval for the City of Norman Cooperative 
Agreement regarding the control of wildlife for the City.  

 
 
$106,500.00 - ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval for fuel, maintenance and hangar rent 
for the two (2) Federal helicopters for FY24 that is used in the state’s aerial control of wildlife. The 
breakdown is as follows: 

- $55,000 for fuel; 
- $4,800 hangar rent  
- $11,700 hangar rent  
- $35,000 maintenance  

 
 
$769,000.00 -ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval for the cooperative agreement with 
USDA APHIS Wildlife Services which will provide damage management activities to farmers and 
ranchers in Oklahoma. Activities are related to damages incurred from feral swine, beavers, coyotes 
and avian predators. Not approving this agreement would mean significant financial loss to Oklahoma 
Agriculture due to wildlife damage. 

 
 
$68,000 - ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval to purchase ten camera/panel trap systems 
to be utilized at feral swine trap locations, placed strategically across the state.  These systems will 
allow for remote viewing of swine traps from any distance away.  This will allow the wildlife 
specialist to also maintain bait levels at the traps without having to physically go and “check” the 
traps.  The savings here in gas and mileage is significant.  These systems will also allow the specialist 
to “drop” the door on swine traps when the trap has a significant number of pigs inside.  A simple 
command to release the gate is functioned through an app or website.  The specialist is alerted by text 
message that there are pigs in the trap, the live feed is turned on and if deemed necessary the door is 
remotely dropped. 
Not approving of this purchase will mean we continue operating in a less efficient way.  Currently, 
traps must be visited on a daily basis to see if pigs are caught or if more bait is required.  This way of 
conducting trapping operations is a lot less efficient and costs the agency more dollars due to increased 
visits and mileage. 
 
 

 



Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, 
Food & Forestry 

July 21, 2023, Board Report 

Administrative Services

A-1



Administrative Services – Investigative Services

A-2



Administrative Services

A-3

• Fiscal Year 2024 budget – wrapping up
• FY 2023 GAAP Report  

• Multiple schedules
• Several deadlines ranging from 7/27 – 10/5
• Preparing workpapers & reports

• First floor renovation (Administration & Market 
Development)

• Phase one – painting 
• Human Resources was the first area painted

• Phase two – new carpeting (requested OMES to 
provide)

• Phase three – new cubicles
• Indirect cost rate for fiscal year 24 – 11.06%



A-4
Note: The amounts above include fund 700, Commodity Storage Indemnity 
Fund, which had a balance of $11,326,758 as of 5/31/2023.

Available Cash at Month End per Allotment Budget & 
Available Cash Report Fiscal Year 2020-2023

Months Ending: July 2019 – May 2023

$2
5.

3

$2
1.

9

$2
1.

0

$1
9.

1

$1
9.

4

$1
9.

8

$1
9.

9

$1
9.

9

$1
9.

9

$2
0.

7

$2
1.

3

$2
2.

2

$2
0.

9

$2
7.

5

$3
4.

3

$2
5.

6

$2
4.

7

$2
9.

3

$2
8.

7

$2
8.

9

$2
9.

8

$2
9.

0

$2
6.

5

$2
6.

5

$2
7.

3

$2
8.

2

$3
2.

4

$3
3.

0

$3
0.

3

$3
0.

9

$3
1.

1

$3
1.

5

$3
1.

9

$3
1.

8

$3
2.

0

$3
1.

3

$3
2.

3

$3
2.

3

$3
1.

7

$4
1.

4

$4
3.

0

$3
5.

5

$3
2.

7

$3
1.

8

$3
3.

4

$3
3.

1

$3
4.

1

$3
5.

9

$3
5.

6

$3
6.

1

$3
5.

7

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

$45

$50

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Avg

Do
lla

rs
 in

 M
ill

io
ns

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023



Administrative Services - Finance

A-5

• Cash balance as of 5/31/2023 was $36.1 million 
compared to $32.2 million as of 5/31/2022.
• Increase of $3.9 million from the prior year and is primarily 

attributed to the following:
• Increase in appropriations and appropriated cash for 

increases in legislative directed payments
• Increase in revenue
• Timing of payments



A-6

Total Revenues, Expenses, Transfers In & Out
July 2022 – May 2023

$20,159,493

$42,465,237

$62,624,730
$59,069,060

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

July 22 - May 23 - Revenues July 22 - May 23 - Expenses

Revenues Appropriations Expenses Transfers Out



Total Revenue by Month 
July 2019 – May  2023

A-7

$1
.9

$1
.9

$0
.9

$0
.7

$1
.8

$1
.3

$1
.3

$1
.1

$1
.9

$1
.7

$1
.2

$2
.8

$1
.5

$1
.6

$2
.7

$1
.6

$0
.6

$5
.6

$1
.6

$0
.8

$2
.2

$2
.2

$2
.1

$1
.6 $1

.8 $2
.0

$1
.3

$2
.4

$1
.3

$1
.7

$2
.3

$1
.3

$0
.8

$1
.5 $1

.6

$2
.2

$1
.1

$2
.3

$1
.6

$2
.1

$2
.1

$1
.6

$1
.2

$1
.7

$1
.1

$2
.0

$1
.8

$2
.7

$1
.8

$2
.1

$1
.8

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Average

$’
s i

n 
M

ill
io

ns

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

Note: November 2020 includes a $4.2 million pass thru 
payment from Oklahoma Emergency Management 
payable to the US Forest Services for the 2018 Oklahoma 
fires.



Revenue By Division July 2022 – May 2023

A-8Note: Clearing fund, 79901, is not included in the above table.

Division May 2023 Revenue

Fiscal Year to Date 
Thru 5/31/2023 

Revenue
Admin. Svcs. 41,192                      411,125                    
General Counsel -                            445                           
AEMS 91,570                      289,172                    
Stats -                            
Forestry 447,696                    2,706,245                 
Animal Ind. 88,783                      1,230,430                 
Mkt. Dev. 231,368                    1,614,839                 
CPS 488,363                    8,599,989                 
Wildlife 4,800                        126,650                    
Food Safety 619,265                    4,104,945                 
Ag. Lab 41,824                      893,319                    
DIVISION TOTAL  (see division receipts graph below) 2,054,861                 19,977,159               

-                            
Commodity Storage Indemnity 21,230                      195,967                    
Appropriations 3,095,517                 42,465,237               
AGENCY TOTAL 5,171,608                 62,638,363               

OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND FORESTRY
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

5/30/2023



Revenue By Division July 2022 – May 2023

A-9Note: Clearing fund, 79901, is not included in the above graph.

$411,125
$445

$289,172
$0

$2,706,245

$1,230,430
$1,614,839

$8,599,989

$126,650

$4,104,945

$893,319

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

$5,000,000

$5,500,000

$6,000,000

$6,500,000

$7,000,000

$7,500,000

$8,000,000

$8,500,000

$9,000,000

$9,500,000

ADMIN. 
SVCS.

GENERAL 
COUNSEL

AEMS STATS FORESTRY ANIMAL 
IND.

MKT. DEV. CPS WILDLIFE FOOD 
SAFETY

AG. LAB

Fiscal Year to Date Thru 5/31/2023 Revenue



Administrative Services - Finance

A-10

• Revenues (excluding appropriations) for July 2022 
thru May 2023 were $20.2 million, compared to 
$17.4 million for the same period last fiscal year.

• This is an increase of approximately $2.8 million
• Primarily due to an increase in federal 

reimbursements
• Additional funding
• Timing of payments received

• Increased revenue form 
• Sale of surplus vehicles



Total Expenses by Month 
July 2019 –May 2023

A-11

$3
.0

$6
.8

$4
.0

$4
.6

$3
.0

$2
.7

$3
.3

$3
.0

$3
.0 $3

.3

$1
.9

$4
.5

$3
.6

$2
.1

$7
.0

$2
.8

$2
.9

$2
.8 $3

.3

$2
.6 $2

.9

$4
.2

$7
.0

$3
.5

$2
.6

$3
.6

$2
.2

$3
.5

$7
.5

$3
.9

$3
.6

$3
.2

$2
.5

$3
.9

$3
.5

$5
.4

$3
.1

$4
.0

$3
.9$4

.1

$3
.7

$1
2.

6

$7
.1

$5
.6

$2
.6

$4
.8

$4
.3

$4
.0

$5
.2

$4
.9 $5

.4

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Average

$’
s i

n 
M

ill
io

ns

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023

Note1 : Forestry - April 2021 includes a $4.2 million pass thru payment from 
Oklahoma Emergency Management payable to the US Forest Services for the 
2018 Oklahoma fires.

Note 2: Forestry - Fire Operational Grants totaling $4,000,991 were paid out 
in September 2021.

Note 3: Forestry  - Fire Operational Grants totaling $8,369,050 were paid out 
in September 2022.

Note 4: Administration - Legislative directed payments for incorporated 
municipalities affected by the extreme weather between 2/7/21 & 2/21/21 
totaling $4.5 million were paid in fiscal year 2023.



Administrative Services - Finance

• Total expenses - July 2022 – May 2023 were $59.1 
million  

• This is an increase of $16.7 million compared to the prior 
year and was due to the following:

• Increases in fiscal year 2023 legislative directed payments for:
• OSU College of Veterinary Medicine 
• Fire Operational Grants 

• $8.4 million paid out to Oklahoma fire stations
• Increase of $4.4 million from the prior year.

• 80/20 Rural Fire Operational Grants
• Payments to incorporated municipalities affected by extreme 

weather events during February 2021
• $4.5 million paid out 

• Timing of payments
A-12



FY 2023 Total Expenses 
by Month with Budget Year

A-13

$2.83

$1.02
$0.31 $0.17 $0.38 $0.00 $0.31 $0.05 $0.01 $0.04 $0.14

$1.28

$2.57

$12.30

$6.92
$5.25

$2.61

$4.51
$4.29 $3.97

$5.16 $4.80

$4.11
$3.73

$12.62

$7.09

$5.63

$2.62

$4.82
$4.33

$3.98

$5.19
$4.95

$0.00$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

Ju
l-2

2

Au
g-

22

Se
p-

22

O
ct

-2
2

N
ov

-2
2

De
c-

22

Ja
n-

23

Fe
b-

23

M
ar

-2
3

Ap
r-

23

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n-

23

$’
s 

in
  M

ill
io

ns
 

19 20 21 22 23

Budget Year

Note 1: Forestry  - Fire Operational Grants totaling $8,369,050 
were paid out in September 2022.

Note 2: Administration - Legislative directed payments for 
incorporated municipalities affected by the extreme weather 
between 2/7/21 & 2/21/21 totaling $4.5 million were paid in 
fiscal year 2023.



Employee FTE Totals 
Fiscal Year FY 2006 – FY 2023

A-14

467
458 459 452

441

412 408
395 388

372
352

337 336 336 342 343 343
362

 -

 50.00

 100.00

 150.00

 200.00

 250.00

 300.00

 350.00

 400.00

 450.00

 500.00

06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

Em
pl

oy
ee

  (
FT

E)

Fiscal Year Note: FTE listed for Fiscal Year 2023 was based 
on the FTE as of 5/31/2023.



Appropriations 
FY 2018 - thru May 2023

A-15

$22.5

$24.8

$29.4

$27.0

$31.5

$42.5

$2.0 $2.0
$3.5 $2.9

$0.0 $0.0
$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

$45

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 thru
5/31/2023

$ 
‘s

 in
 M

ill
io

ns

Appropriation Transfers In Appropriation Transfers Out

Note 1: Legislative directed payments to OSU are processed quarterly from operating expense  accounts for fiscal 
year 2022 & 2023.

Note 2: Legislative directed payments increased by $13.6 million in fiscal year 2023.



Administrative Services – Commodity Storage Indemnity

A-16

Commodity Storage Indemnity
Investment Report
As of May 31, 2023

Investments with Office of State Treasurer
  Cash  Management Account: $11,326,758

FY-2023 Receipts
 

Current Month   YTD
------------------------            ----------------------

New -                      -                                  
Interest Revenue 21,230                195,968                          
Reinsurance -                      -                                  
ODAFF Support Services -                      (50,000)                           
Recovered Salvage -                      -                                  
Elevator Salvage -                      -                                  
Matured Long Term Investments -                      -                                  

           --------------            ----------------------

TOTALS 21,230                145,968                          
        ===========         ================



A-17

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry
Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

As of May 31, 2023
Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

 Object 
Code  Account Description 

 Annual 
Budget  Expenditures 

 Encumbrances & 
Pre Encumbrances 

 Available 
Budget 

511 Salary Expense                23,527,278 14,971,713 11,452,256 (2,896,691) 
512 Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      5,973,536 4,141,055 134,367 1,698,115 
513 FICA-Retirement Contributions 4,735,708 3,562,103 - 1,173,605 
515 Professional Services         3,100,583 1,425,893 1,483,785 190,905 
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs 30,000 20,187 23,707 (13,894) 
521 Travel - Reimbursements       328,702 190,282 - 138,420 
522 Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   365,898 327,118 6,272 32,508 
531 Misc. Administrative Expenses 1,178,520 751,343 137,124 290,053 
532 Rent Expense                  686,033 492,067 166,213 27,753 
533 Maintenance & Repair Expense  1,415,108 860,713 146,586 407,810 
534 Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 2,182,660 788,824 789,011 604,824 
535 Production,Safety,Security Exp 201,456 66,878 - 134,578 
536 General Operating Expenses    300,860 94,686 - 206,174 
537 Shop Expense                  603,831 463,497 35,346 104,989 
541 Office Furniture & Equipment  6,295,652 744,662 2,186,036 3,364,953 
542 Library Equipment-Resources   932 108 - 824 
543 Lease Purchases               1,703,720 1,603,146 100,573 1 
544 Livestock-Poultry             - 10,053 - (10,053) 
546 Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov. - 9,080 - (9,080) 
552 Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt - 250 - (250) 
553 Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution 20,000 (42) - 20,042 
554 Program Reimb,Litigation Costs 5,265,453 11,231,357 2,498,509 (8,464,412) 
555 Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  15,953,116 9,437,823 1,529,756 4,985,538 
559 Assistance Pymts to Agencies  8,248,687 2,250,000 750,000 5,248,687 
561 Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursements - 294 - (294) 
564 Merchandise For Resale        140,000 - 94,900 45,100 
601 AFP Encumbrances - - 1,412,764 (1,412,764) 
810 Req Only - - 546,605 (546,605) 

Operating Totals 82,257,733     53,443,089    23,493,810            5,320,835       


Board Rpt 2023_05

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of May 31, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		23,527,278		14,971,713		11,452,256		(2,896,691)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		4,141,055		134,367		1,698,115

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		3,562,103		- 0		1,173,605

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,425,893		1,483,785		190,905

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,187		23,707		(13,894)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		190,282		- 0		138,420

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		327,118		6,272		32,508

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		751,343		137,124		290,053

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		492,067		166,213		27,753

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		860,713		146,586		407,810

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		2,182,660		788,824		789,011		604,824

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		66,878		- 0		134,578

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		94,686		- 0		206,174

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		463,497		35,346		104,989

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		6,295,652		744,662		2,186,036		3,364,953

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,603,146		100,573		1

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		9,080		- 0		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		250		- 0		(250)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		(42)		- 0		20,042

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,265,453		11,231,357		2,498,509		(8,464,412)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		9,437,823		1,529,756		4,985,538

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		2,250,000		750,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursements		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,412,764		(1,412,764)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		546,605		(546,605)

				Operating Totals		82,257,733		53,443,089		23,493,810		5,320,835



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of May 31, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		34,169		438,760		210,750

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		27,932,773		7,126,213		2,087,212

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,630		5,370

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		30,629,010		14,650,611		13,280,248		2,698,151

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		250,000		76,381		97,959		75,661

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		1,175,000		435,508		601,829		137,663

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		41,499		185,683		122,818

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		763,327		223,025		63,127

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		250,299		77,524		51,994

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		6,272		17,728

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		6,667		3,333		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		435,155		481,600		(226,755)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		350,000		43,775		336,225		(30,000)

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		82,257,733		53,443,089		23,493,810		5,320,835



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4

























































Board Rpt 2023_04

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		13,024,687		7,609,494		(1,759,652)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,601,688		134,367		2,237,481

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		3,104,181		- 0		1,631,527

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,305,505		1,570,694		224,384

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		158,774		- 0		169,928

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		263,131		6,272		96,495

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		701,773		101,479		375,268

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		443,273		207,443		35,317

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		760,623		244,837		409,649

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		701,352		273,234		610,824

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		61,844		- 0		139,612

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		91,157		- 0		209,703

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		396,232		88,111		119,488

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		660,723		778,112		1,731,817

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,419,561		278,747		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		9,080		- 0		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		250		- 0		(250)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,265,453		10,400,558		3,107,936		(8,243,041)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		9,313,234		1,650,177		4,989,705

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		2,250,000		750,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursements		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		812,698		(812,698)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		781,068		(781,068)

				Operating Totals		73,882,733		48,698,305		18,513,277		6,671,152



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		34,169		238,761		410,749

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		24,167,286		7,574,321		5,404,590

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		14,036,307		8,144,409		448,294

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		250,000		43,667		126,476		79,857

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		32,148		97,587		220,264

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		684,234		277,748		87,498

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		218,797		100,363		60,657

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		6,272		17,728

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		6,667		3,333		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		339,276		626,697		(275,973)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		350,000		- 0		245,000		105,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,882,733		48,698,305		18,513,277		6,671,152



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4

























































Board Rpt 2023_03 (2)

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		12,376,988		10,530,120		(4,032,580)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,368,518		185,780		2,419,238

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		2,932,931		18,453		1,784,324

				Totals		29,583,772		18,678,438		10,734,352		170,982







		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,210,693		1,646,608		243,283

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		125,505		- 0		203,197

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		221,577		- 0		144,321

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		633,624		123,390		421,506

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		398,823		248,991		38,219

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		709,677		269,655		435,776

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		692,787		281,688		610,935

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		53,260		- 0		148,196

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		78,479		- 0		222,381

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		352,765		97,611		153,455

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		659,209		944,209		1,567,234

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,277,481		420,827		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		813		8,267		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		176		- 0		(176)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,065,453		9,947,894		3,350,362		(8,232,803)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		7,935,173		3,027,453		4,990,490

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		500,000		2,500,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursemnts		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		923,797		(923,797)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		594,960		(594,960)

				Operating Totals		103,266,505		62,185,494		36,025,129		5,055,882



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		33,077		234,760		415,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		19,421,486		14,098,164		3,626,548

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		13,675,378		8,480,864		472,767

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		35,333		114,667		- 0

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		28,549		64,826		256,625

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		656,119		329,066		64,294

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		205,381		129,575		44,862

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		3,333		6,667		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		312,647		644,878		(267,525)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		250,000		- 0		115,000		135,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						29,583,772		18,678,438		10,734,352		170,982



























































Board Rpt 2023_03

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of March 31, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru March 31, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		12,376,988		10,530,120		(4,032,580)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,368,518		185,780		2,419,238

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		2,932,931		18,453		1,784,324

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,210,693		1,646,608		243,283

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		125,505		- 0		203,197

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		221,577		- 0		144,321

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		633,624		123,390		421,506

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		398,823		248,991		38,219

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		709,677		269,655		435,776

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		692,787		281,688		610,935

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		53,260		- 0		148,196

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		78,479		- 0		222,381

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		352,765		97,611		153,455

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		659,209		944,209		1,567,234

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,277,481		420,827		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		813		8,267		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		176		- 0		(176)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,065,453		9,947,894		3,350,362		(8,232,803)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		7,935,173		3,027,453		4,990,490

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		500,000		2,500,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursemnts		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		923,797		(923,797)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		594,960		(594,960)

				Operating Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of March 31, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru March 31, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		33,077		234,760		415,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		19,421,486		14,098,164		3,626,548

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		13,675,378		8,480,864		472,767

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		35,333		114,667		- 0

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		28,549		64,826		256,625

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		656,119		329,066		64,294

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		205,381		129,575		44,862

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		3,333		6,667		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		312,647		644,878		(267,525)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		250,000		- 0		115,000		135,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						-		-		-		-



























































Board Rpt 2022_12

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of December 31, 2022



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru December 31, 2022

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		7,818,586		16,420,794		(5,364,853)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		2,071,028		237,192		3,665,316

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		1,856,795		- 0		2,878,913

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		712,387		2,000,546		387,650

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		1,293		23,707		5,000

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		85,193		- 0		243,509

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		144,920		- 0		220,978

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		314,254		313,159		551,107

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		219,122		399,915		66,997

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		499,870		299,471		615,767

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		503,721		468,992		612,697

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		29,854		850		170,752

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		56,999		- 0		243,861

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		260,446		71,709		271,676

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,082,652		246,354		563,761		2,272,537

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		19		- 0		913

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		851,244		847,064		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		68		- 0		(68)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		4,815,453		9,073,872		3,869,043		(8,127,461)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		6,101,906		4,848,477		5,002,733

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		- 0		3,000,000		5,248,687

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		- 0		140,000

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,375,774		(1,375,774)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		723,435		(723,435)

				Operating Totals		73,344,733		30,857,983		35,463,890		7,022,861



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of December 31, 2022



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru December 31, 2022

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		- 0		77,837		605,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		10,730,163		21,790,432		4,625,603

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		39,729		100,271

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,541,010		10,668,007		10,801,420		1,071,584

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		25,333		15,667		109,000

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		24,573		325,427		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		51,147		480,709		268,144

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		18,000		12,750		319,250

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		425,070		520,042		104,367

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		127,917		196,940		54,961

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		- 0		- 0		100,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		233,092		834,183		(377,275)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		125,130		357,754		17,116

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,344,733		30,857,983		35,463,890		7,022,861



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						-		-		-		-



























































Payroll Lines Check

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2022

		As of October 31, 2021



		Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget to Actuals for 2022 Budget Year thru October 31, 2021

		Object Code		Account Description		Fiscal Year 2022 Budget		Fiscal Year 2022 Expenditures thru 10/31/2021		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget		Sum of Expenditures, Encumbrances, Pre-Encumbrances & Remaining Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,489,183		5,116,714		20,539,786		(7,167,317)						511		Salary Expense                		0

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,949,013		1,353,777		227,032		4,368,203						512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		0

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,569,311		1,203,953		- 0		3,365,358						513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		0

						29,007,507		7,674,445		20,766,818		566,244		29,007,507







		515		Professional Services         		2,865,945		573,353		1,831,380		461,212						515		Professional Services         		0

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		109,950		10,664		19,336		79,950						519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		0

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		324,545		29,633		- 0		294,912						521		Travel - Reimbursements       		0

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		342,620		37,276		- 0		305,344						522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		0

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		861,791		245,883		187,305		428,603						531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		0

		532		Rent Expense                  		592,040		176,409		293,741		121,889						532		Rent Expense                  		0

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,130,554		189,422		358,026		583,106						533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		0

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,221,855		171,557		798,218		252,080						534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		0

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		294,156		29,716		- 0		264,440						535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		0

		536		General Operating Expenses    		184,403		23,218		- 0		161,185						536		General Operating Expenses    		0

		537		Shop Expense                  		506,681		94,389		103,662		308,630						537		Shop Expense                  		0

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		2,218,372		182,389		155,377		1,880,606						541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		0

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		600		- 0		- 0		600						542		Library Equipment-Resources   		0

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,750,868		562,703		1,037,297		150,868						543		Lease Purchases               		0

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		- 0		7,900		(7,900)						546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		0

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		7,171,951		4,159,622		1,285,775		1,726,554						554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		0

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		7,233,950		248,857		141,860		6,843,233						555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		0

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		150,000		- 0		- 0		150,000						559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		0

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		120,000		- 0		118,800		1,200						564		Merchandise For Resale        		0

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,777,258		(1,777,258)						601		AFP Encumbrances		0

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		687,947		(687,947)						810		Req Only		0

				Operating Totals		85,095,295		22,083,981		50,337,518		12,673,796



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2022

		As of October 31, 2021



		Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget to Actuals for 2022 Budget Year thru October 31, 2021

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Fiscal Year 2022 Budget		Fiscal Year 2022 Expenditures thru 10/31/2021		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19011		Carryover		1,428,800		1,271,291		45,165		112,344

		19111		Carryover		168,336		- 0		83,303		85,033

		19201		GRF - Duties		27,423,346		4,600,306		14,438,533		8,384,507

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		236,500		- 0		159,300		77,200

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		19,384,941		4,032,944		13,342,266		2,009,731

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		1,661		- 0		148,339

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		12,000		5,000		5,000		2,000

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		12,000		5,000		5,000		2,000

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		16,683		181,313		152,004

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,291,463		321,408		620,814		349,240

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		300,000		90,499		197,510		11,992

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		150,000		6,667		17,600		125,733

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		575,851		61,849		474,895		39,107

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		- 0		- 0		500,000

		57602		Duties		4,104,550		3,996,228		- 0		108,322

				Total		56,087,787		14,409,536		29,570,700		12,107,551



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						29,007,508		7,674,445		20,766,818		566,245





























































A-18

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry
Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

As of May 31, 2023
Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

 Class 
Funding  Class Fund Description 

 Annual 
Budget  Expenditures 

 Encumbrances & 
Pre Encumbrances 

 Available 
Budget 

19201 GRF - Duties - - 0 (0) 
19211 Carryover 683,679 34,169 438,760 210,750 
19301 GRF - Duties 37,146,198 27,932,773 7,126,213 2,087,212 
20500 Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd 140,000 - 134,630 5,370 
21000 Agriculture Revolving Fund 30,629,010 14,650,611 13,280,248 2,698,151 
22500 Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd 250,000 76,381 97,959 75,661 
23000 Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund 13,000 13,000 - - 
23500 Animal Friendly Revolving Fund 13,000 13,000 - - 
24000 Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund 350,000 68,306 281,694 - 
24500 Rural Fire Revolving Fund 1,175,000 435,508 601,829 137,663 
25600 Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd 350,000 41,499 185,683 122,818 
26200 Poultry Grading Revolving Fund 1,049,479 763,327 223,025 63,127 
28500 Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd 379,817 250,299 77,524 51,994 
28600 Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd 24,000 - 6,272 17,728 
28700 Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd 100,000 6,667 3,333 90,000 
42000 Specialty Crop Federal Funds 690,000 435,155 481,600 (226,755) 
43000 Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance 500,000 264,071 218,814 17,116 
43500 Local Food for Schools Co-op 350,000 43,775 336,225 (30,000) 
57604 Duties 8,414,550 8,414,550 - 0 

Totals 82,257,733 53,443,089 23,493,810 5,320,835 


Board Rpt 2023_05

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of May 31, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		23,527,278		14,971,713		11,452,256		(2,896,691)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		4,141,055		134,367		1,698,115

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		3,562,103		- 0		1,173,605

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,425,893		1,483,785		190,905

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,187		23,707		(13,894)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		190,282		- 0		138,420

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		327,118		6,272		32,508

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		751,343		137,124		290,053

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		492,067		166,213		27,753

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		860,713		146,586		407,810

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		2,182,660		788,824		789,011		604,824

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		66,878		- 0		134,578

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		94,686		- 0		206,174

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		463,497		35,346		104,989

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		6,295,652		744,662		2,186,036		3,364,953

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,603,146		100,573		1

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		9,080		- 0		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		250		- 0		(250)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		(42)		- 0		20,042

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,265,453		11,231,357		2,498,509		(8,464,412)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		9,437,823		1,529,756		4,985,538

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		2,250,000		750,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursements		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,412,764		(1,412,764)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		546,605		(546,605)

				Operating Totals		82,257,733		53,443,089		23,493,810		5,320,835

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of May 31, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru May 31, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		34,169		438,760		210,750

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		27,932,773		7,126,213		2,087,212

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,630		5,370

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		30,629,010		14,650,611		13,280,248		2,698,151

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		250,000		76,381		97,959		75,661

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		1,175,000		435,508		601,829		137,663

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		41,499		185,683		122,818

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		763,327		223,025		63,127

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		250,299		77,524		51,994

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		6,272		17,728

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		6,667		3,333		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		435,155		481,600		(226,755)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		350,000		43,775		336,225		(30,000)

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		82,257,733		53,443,089		23,493,810		5,320,835



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4

























































Board Rpt 2023_04

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		13,024,687		7,609,494		(1,759,652)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,601,688		134,367		2,237,481

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		3,104,181		- 0		1,631,527

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,305,505		1,570,694		224,384

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		158,774		- 0		169,928

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		263,131		6,272		96,495

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		701,773		101,479		375,268

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		443,273		207,443		35,317

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		760,623		244,837		409,649

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		701,352		273,234		610,824

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		61,844		- 0		139,612

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		91,157		- 0		209,703

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		396,232		88,111		119,488

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		660,723		778,112		1,731,817

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,419,561		278,747		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		9,080		- 0		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		250		- 0		(250)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,265,453		10,400,558		3,107,936		(8,243,041)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		9,313,234		1,650,177		4,989,705

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		2,250,000		750,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursements		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		812,698		(812,698)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		781,068		(781,068)

				Operating Totals		73,882,733		48,698,305		18,513,277		6,671,152



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023

		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		34,169		238,761		410,749

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		24,167,286		7,574,321		5,404,590

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		14,036,307		8,144,409		448,294

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		250,000		43,667		126,476		79,857

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		32,148		97,587		220,264

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		684,234		277,748		87,498

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		218,797		100,363		60,657

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		6,272		17,728

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		6,667		3,333		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		339,276		626,697		(275,973)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		350,000		- 0		245,000		105,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,882,733		48,698,305		18,513,277		6,671,152



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4

























































Board Rpt 2023_03 (2)

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		12,376,988		10,530,120		(4,032,580)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,368,518		185,780		2,419,238

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		2,932,931		18,453		1,784,324

				Totals		29,583,772		18,678,438		10,734,352		170,982







		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,210,693		1,646,608		243,283

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		125,505		- 0		203,197

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		221,577		- 0		144,321

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		633,624		123,390		421,506

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		398,823		248,991		38,219

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		709,677		269,655		435,776

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		692,787		281,688		610,935

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		53,260		- 0		148,196

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		78,479		- 0		222,381

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		352,765		97,611		153,455

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		659,209		944,209		1,567,234

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,277,481		420,827		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		813		8,267		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		176		- 0		(176)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,065,453		9,947,894		3,350,362		(8,232,803)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		7,935,173		3,027,453		4,990,490

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		500,000		2,500,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursemnts		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		923,797		(923,797)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		594,960		(594,960)

				Operating Totals		103,266,505		62,185,494		36,025,129		5,055,882



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of April 30, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru April 30, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		33,077		234,760		415,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		19,421,486		14,098,164		3,626,548

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		13,675,378		8,480,864		472,767

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		35,333		114,667		- 0

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		28,549		64,826		256,625

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		656,119		329,066		64,294

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		205,381		129,575		44,862

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		3,333		6,667		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		312,647		644,878		(267,525)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		250,000		- 0		115,000		135,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						29,583,772		18,678,438		10,734,352		170,982



























































Board Rpt 2023_03

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of March 31, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru March 31, 2023

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		12,376,988		10,530,120		(4,032,580)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		3,368,518		185,780		2,419,238

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		2,932,931		18,453		1,784,324

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		1,210,693		1,646,608		243,283

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		20,227		23,707		(13,934)

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		125,505		- 0		203,197

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		221,577		- 0		144,321

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		633,624		123,390		421,506

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		398,823		248,991		38,219

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		709,677		269,655		435,776

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		692,787		281,688		610,935

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		53,260		- 0		148,196

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		78,479		- 0		222,381

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		352,765		97,611		153,455

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,170,652		659,209		944,209		1,567,234

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		108		- 0		824

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		1,277,481		420,827		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		813		8,267		(9,080)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		176		- 0		(176)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		5,065,453		9,947,894		3,350,362		(8,232,803)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		7,935,173		3,027,453		4,990,490

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		500,000		2,500,000		5,248,687

		561		Loans,Taxes,Other Disbursemnts		- 0		294		- 0		(294)

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		94,900		45,100

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		923,797		(923,797)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		594,960		(594,960)

				Operating Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of March 31, 2023



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru March 31, 2023

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		33,077		234,760		415,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		19,421,486		14,098,164		3,626,548

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		134,629		5,371

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,629,010		13,675,378		8,480,864		472,767

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		35,333		114,667		- 0

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		68,306		281,694		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		373,827		426,173		- 0

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		28,549		64,826		256,625

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		656,119		329,066		64,294

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		205,381		129,575		44,862

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		3,333		6,667		90,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		312,647		644,878		(267,525)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		264,071		218,814		17,116

		43500		Local Food for Schools Co-op		250,000		- 0		115,000		135,000

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,682,733		43,507,057		25,290,776		4,884,900



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						-		-		-		-



























































Board Rpt 2022_12

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of December 31, 2022



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru December 31, 2022

		Object Code		Account Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,874,528		7,818,586		16,420,794		(5,364,853)

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,973,536		2,071,028		237,192		3,665,316

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,735,708		1,856,795		- 0		2,878,913

		515		Professional Services         		3,100,583		712,387		2,000,546		387,650

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		30,000		1,293		23,707		5,000

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		328,702		85,193		- 0		243,509

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		365,898		144,920		- 0		220,978

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		1,178,520		314,254		313,159		551,107

		532		Rent Expense                  		686,033		219,122		399,915		66,997

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,415,108		499,870		299,471		615,767

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,585,410		503,721		468,992		612,697

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		201,456		29,854		850		170,752

		536		General Operating Expenses    		300,860		56,999		- 0		243,861

		537		Shop Expense                  		603,831		260,446		71,709		271,676

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		3,082,652		246,354		563,761		2,272,537

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		932		19		- 0		913

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,703,720		851,244		847,064		5,412

		544		Livestock-Poultry             		- 0		10,053		- 0		(10,053)

		552		Scholar.,Tuition,Incentive Pmt		- 0		68		- 0		(68)

		553		Refunds,Idemnities,Restitution		20,000		- 0		- 0		20,000

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		4,815,453		9,073,872		3,869,043		(8,127,461)

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		15,953,116		6,101,906		4,848,477		5,002,733

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		8,248,687		- 0		3,000,000		5,248,687

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		140,000		- 0		- 0		140,000

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,375,774		(1,375,774)

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		723,435		(723,435)

				Operating Totals		73,344,733		30,857,983		35,463,890		7,022,861



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2023

		As of December 31, 2022



		Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget to Actuals for Budget Year 2023 thru December 31, 2022

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Annual Budget		Expenditures		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19201		GRF - Duties		- 0		- 0		0		(0)

		19211		Carryover		683,679		- 0		77,837		605,842

		19301		GRF - Duties		37,146,198		10,730,163		21,790,432		4,625,603

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		140,000		- 0		39,729		100,271

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		22,541,010		10,668,007		10,801,420		1,071,584

		22500		Enhancemnt & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		25,333		15,667		109,000

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		13,000		13,000		- 0		- 0

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		13,000		2,000		11,000		- 0

		24000		Unwanted Pesticide Disp Fund		350,000		24,573		325,427		- 0

		24500		Rural Fire Revolving Fund		800,000		51,147		480,709		268,144

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		18,000		12,750		319,250

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,049,479		425,070		520,042		104,367

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		379,817		127,917		196,940		54,961

		28600		Ag In The Classrm Educ Rvlv Fd		24,000		- 0		- 0		24,000

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		100,000		- 0		- 0		100,000

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		690,000		233,092		834,183		(377,275)

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		125,130		357,754		17,116

		57604		Duties		8,414,550		8,414,550		- 0		0

				Totals		73,344,733		30,857,983		35,463,890		7,022,861



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						-		-		-		-



























































Payroll Lines Check

		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2022

		As of October 31, 2021



		Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget to Actuals for 2022 Budget Year thru October 31, 2021

		Object Code		Account Description		Fiscal Year 2022 Budget		Fiscal Year 2022 Expenditures thru 10/31/2021		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget		Sum of Expenditures, Encumbrances, Pre-Encumbrances & Remaining Budget

		511		Salary Expense                		18,489,183		5,116,714		20,539,786		(7,167,317)						511		Salary Expense                		0

		512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		5,949,013		1,353,777		227,032		4,368,203						512		Insur.Prem-Hlth-Life,etc      		0

		513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		4,569,311		1,203,953		- 0		3,365,358						513		FICA-Retirement Contributions 		0

						29,007,507		7,674,445		20,766,818		566,244		29,007,507







		515		Professional Services         		2,865,945		573,353		1,831,380		461,212						515		Professional Services         		0

		519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		109,950		10,664		19,336		79,950						519		Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers Svcs		0

		521		Travel - Reimbursements       		324,545		29,633		- 0		294,912						521		Travel - Reimbursements       		0

		522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		342,620		37,276		- 0		305,344						522		Travel - Agency Direct Pmts   		0

		531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		861,791		245,883		187,305		428,603						531		Misc. Administrative Expenses 		0

		532		Rent Expense                  		592,040		176,409		293,741		121,889						532		Rent Expense                  		0

		533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		1,130,554		189,422		358,026		583,106						533		Maintenance & Repair Expense  		0

		534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		1,221,855		171,557		798,218		252,080						534		Specialized Sup & Mat.Expense 		0

		535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		294,156		29,716		- 0		264,440						535		Production,Safety,Security Exp		0

		536		General Operating Expenses    		184,403		23,218		- 0		161,185						536		General Operating Expenses    		0

		537		Shop Expense                  		506,681		94,389		103,662		308,630						537		Shop Expense                  		0

		541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		2,218,372		182,389		155,377		1,880,606						541		Office Furniture & Equipment  		0

		542		Library Equipment-Resources   		600		- 0		- 0		600						542		Library Equipment-Resources   		0

		543		Lease Purchases               		1,750,868		562,703		1,037,297		150,868						543		Lease Purchases               		0

		546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		- 0		- 0		7,900		(7,900)						546		Buildings-Purch.,Constr,Renov.		0

		554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		7,171,951		4,159,622		1,285,775		1,726,554						554		Program Reimb,Litigation Costs		0

		555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		7,233,950		248,857		141,860		6,843,233						555		Pmts-Local Gov't,Non-Profits  		0

		559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		150,000		- 0		- 0		150,000						559		Assistance Pymts to Agencies  		0

		564		Merchandise For Resale        		120,000		- 0		118,800		1,200						564		Merchandise For Resale        		0

		601		AFP Encumbrances		- 0		- 0		1,777,258		(1,777,258)						601		AFP Encumbrances		0

		810		Req Only		- 0		- 0		687,947		(687,947)						810		Req Only		0

				Operating Totals		85,095,295		22,083,981		50,337,518		12,673,796



		Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry

		Monthly Budget Report - Budget Year 2022

		As of October 31, 2021



		Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget to Actuals for 2022 Budget Year thru October 31, 2021

		Class Funding		Class Fund Description		Fiscal Year 2022 Budget		Fiscal Year 2022 Expenditures thru 10/31/2021		Encumbrances & Pre Encumbrances		Available Budget

		19011		Carryover		1,428,800		1,271,291		45,165		112,344

		19111		Carryover		168,336		- 0		83,303		85,033

		19201		GRF - Duties		27,423,346		4,600,306		14,438,533		8,384,507

		20500		Rural Fire Defense Eqp Rev Fd		236,500		- 0		159,300		77,200

		21000		Agriculture Revolving Fund		19,384,941		4,032,944		13,342,266		2,009,731

		22500		Enhancement & Diversificatn Fnd		150,000		1,661		- 0		148,339

		23000		Okla Pet Overpopulation Fund		12,000		5,000		5,000		2,000

		23500		Animal Friendly Revolving Fund		12,000		5,000		5,000		2,000

		25600		Ok Viticulture Enology Revl Fd		350,000		16,683		181,313		152,004

		26200		Poultry Grading Revolving Fund		1,291,463		321,408		620,814		349,240

		28500		Milk & Milk Prod Inspec Rev Fd		300,000		90,499		197,510		11,992

		28700		Healthy Food Financing Revl Fd		150,000		6,667		17,600		125,733

		42000		Specialty Crop Federal Funds		575,851		61,849		474,895		39,107

		43000		Farm and Ranch Stress Alliance		500,000		- 0		- 0		500,000

		57602		Duties		4,104,550		3,996,228		- 0		108,322

				Total		56,087,787		14,409,536		29,570,700		12,107,551



		https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/daniel_ridings_ag_ok_gov/Documents/FY 2024 Budget/Line Item Budget Working Files/[Dans FY24 ODAFF BWP Line Item Budget Working CopyV2.xlsx]Sheet4





						29,007,508		7,674,445		20,766,818		566,245





























































B1 
 

JULY 2023 BOARD REPORT 
AGRICULTURE LABORATORY SERVICES 

(May 2023 Activities) 
 
 
QUALITY MANAGEMENT SECTION: (Daniel Tripp, QA Manager) 
 
The QA Manager started the yearly internal audit for Oklahoma Bureau of Standards (OBS). 

 
Progress has been made in the Food and Dairy Section with the  autoclave validations. The 
Section has been working with adjusted cycle settings on the autoclave that has led to better 
sterilization results. This has allowed the Section and the QA Manager to plan out future 
autoclave validations that should yield better results going forward. 
 
PT Results 
 
The routine distribution of quality control samples to respective sections of the Laboratory 
continued. Collection and submission of data to the respective study groups for statistical 
analysis was conducted. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

100%

0%

General Chemistry

# Analytes Passed

# Analytes Failed

100%

0%

Inorganic

# Analytes Passed

# Analytes Failed

General Chemistry 
# Analytes Results Received 18 

# Analytes Passed 18 
# Analytes Failed 0 

Inorganic 
# Analytes Results Received 4 

# Analytes Passed 4 
# Analytes Failed 0 



B2 
 

 
             
 

 
 
 
 
INORGANIC SECTION: (Elena Lyon, Environmental/Chemical Laboratory Scientist IV) 
 
In May the Section completed 249 samples consisting of 1831 determinations, with the following 
breakdown: 
 

May 2023  Inorganic Breakdown  
Customer Samples Determinations 
OCC 151 1271 
LMFO 91 546 
PT 7 14 
   
Total 180 1831 

  
 
 

 
 
 

100%

0%

Pesticides

# Analytes Passed

# Analytes Failed

Pesticides 
# Analytes Results Received 5 

# Analytes Passed 5 
# Analytes Failed 0 



B3 
 

 
 
DAIRY/FOOD SAFETY SECTION: (Sharon Swyear, Environmental/Chemical Laboratory 
Scientist IV) 
 
The month of May was a typical testing month for the Section.  There are a total of 67 dairies 
that the Section tests and six have closed this year. 
 
There was a total of 48 meat samples this month.  The Section has presumptive positive results 
for two E. coli, two Salmonella, and four Listeria from these samples and are currently in the 
confirmation process. 
 
The new molecular detection system has been received and the Section is waiting on reagents to 
begin validating the unit.  This new system will allow the Section to screen for Campylorbacter 
instead of sending samples to an outside lab.    
 

 
 
 

 
 
SEED SECTION: (Tori Gillispie, Agriculture Services Administrator I and Wade Krivanek, State 
Seed Program Administrator) 

Testing remained normal for the month of May.  Records indicate a total of 140 samples were 
received for testing.  Crops being tested consisted primarily of summer crops including corn, 

0

500

1000

1500

Jan March May July Sept. Nov.

Total Determinations

CY 21

CY 22

CY 23

$13,464.00

$3,652.00
$0.00

$11,275.00

Revenue Breakdown      Actual Invoiced

Billed by I.L.

Other

Unbilled

60

6

0

Dairy Farms

Completed In-house

Completed Out of State

Not Completed

0



B4 
 

cotton, soybeans, summer grasses and sesame.  There were no Seed Law violations discovered 
during the month. 

The Section also successfully completed another proficiency test for seed identification through 
the Association of Official Seed Analysts with all species adequately identified by common 
name as well as scientific names 
 

 
    Annual Ryegrass being tested 
 



B5 
 

 
Soybean, cotton and corn being tested 
 
 
SEROLOGY SECTION: (Pete Bourns, Laboratory Scientist IV)  
 

May 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

   

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000

Ju
ly

Se
pt

em
be

r
N

ov
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

M
ar

ch
M

ay

N
um

be
rs

 o
f S

am
pl

es
 

PSEUDORABIES SAMPLES ( 3 
Year trend ) 

2022-2023

2021-2022

2020-2021

3-year Summary of Samples Analyzed 

Year Brucellosis Pseudorabies E.I.A. 

2022 516 410 31 

2021 663 406 3 

2020 647 487 20 



B6 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL CHEMISTRY SECTION: (Johnathan White, Environmental/Chemical Laboratory 
Scientist IV) 
 
The Section hired a new grinder in May.  The combustion analyzer which tests Protein in feeds 
and Nitrogen and Sulfur in fertilizers had a component failure which took a couple of weeks to 
diagnose, obtain parts and repair.  Repairs were completed and the machine went back into 
service June 2nd.  Ninety-eight percent of  the samples are analyzed on this unit which brought 
the testing numbers down for the month, but will make up the sample backlog in June. 
 
With the Combustion Analyzer being down the Section was able to focus on training.  The 
Section made 403 determinations, completing 73 samples in May, these were samples which did 
not have protein or nitrogen testing requested. 
 
The turnaround time was 18.87 days which exceeded the Sections 18 day target.   
 
Overview of Section numbers for the month: 
 

 Feed Fertilizer Lime Total 

Samples Received 155 74 12 241 

Samples Completed 58 3 12 73 

Determinations 315 12 76 403 

Violations 30 2 1 33 

Violation % 9.52% 16.67% 1.32% 8.19% 
 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
e…

O
ct

o…
N

ov
e…

De
ce

…
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
u…

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

neN
um

be
rs

 o
f S

am
pl

es

BRUCELLOSIS SAMPLES ( 3 Year trend )

2022-
2023



B7 
 

 

 
 
Isaiah Ortiz using a manual riffler to mix and split a fertilizer sample to prep for grinding. 
 

 
 
Isaiah Ortiz using a Rotary Riffler to split a fertilzer sample into the correct portion for analysis. 
 
 
PESTICIDE SECTION: (Usha Pandey-Kadel, Environmental/Chemical Laboratory Scientist 
IV)     
 
In the month of May, the Section completed 52 samples. Below is the table showing the number 
of samples, tests per sample, and determinations (Det.) per sample with turnaround times (TAT). 
The average TAT for the month is 42 days. 
 

 
Number Test Det. 

Average TAT 
(days) 

 Average Residue Turnaround 
Time: 19 days 
 Residue 

Vegetation 5 12 68 29  



B8 
 

Residue Swab 10 10 10 13  Average Formulation 
Turnaround Time: 190 days Residue Soil 17 18 32 17  

Organic Act 2 2 2 24  

Concentrate 6 11 19 177  

Hemp 5 5 5 19 
 Average Hemp Turnaround 

Time:19 days 
 

Residue Water 2 4 12 33   

IFA Soil 4 4 24 16   

Tank Mix 1 1 1 266   

 
 
 
 
 
The Section received 72 samples for the month. Most of the samples received are for Residue 
Analysis (see Fig A).  

 

                 
 
Fig A. Pie charts representing the number of samples received by type (left) and matrix (right). 
 
 

 
Fig B. Graph showing the number of samples received by the Section each month.  

3%

81%

1%1%
Samples Received by Type

Formulation Residue Hemp IFA

3%

33%

1%18%

28%

3%

Samples Received by 
Matrix

Concentrate Soil
Hemp Vegetation
Water Pesticide, Other

0

50

100

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2020

3 Yr Avg

2021

2022

2023

Totals 
# of Samples # of Tests # of Determinations 

52 67 173 



B9 
 

 
Determinations the Section completed by month: 
 
For the month of May, the Section completed 173 determinations with most of the determinations 
are done on residue vegetation samples.  

 
Fig C. Graph showing the number of determinations completed each month. 

 
 
OKLAHOMA BUREAU OF STANDARDS: (William Krivanek, Metrologist I)  
 

 
The following is a workload summary for the Oklahoma Bureau of Standards from May 1st 
through May 31st. 
 
During May the Section maintained a fair amount of appointments, despite the Bureau’s current 
situation regarding accreditation and recognition. Multiple appointments will be retained during 
the month of June as well. Clients who are unable to retain their appointments with the Bureau 
have continuously asked to be contacted when accreditation and recognition resume to an active 
status. The Section will be completing volume calibrations for the Oklahoma Corporation 
Commission for two full weeks in June, and is also experiencing a beneficial mixture of Mass III 
artifacts and Volume artifacts throughout various appointments. This creates a great training 
atmosphere. Richard Gonzales continues to train Termelia Hogg, Eli Klimek and William 
Krivanek at this time. Termelia Hogg and William Krivanek recently received approval to attend 
Fundamentals of Metrology training at NIST in August of 2023. This is great news, as the Bureau 
is making substantial progress in being able to return to a healthier workload in the future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2020

3 Yr Ave

2021

2022

2023



B10 
 

Pictured above: Richard Gonzales is operating the forklift and relocating the bureau’s 25 gallon 
volume standard. 



B11 
 

Pictured below: Eli Klimek is performing a volume calibration test on a 5 gallon test measure that 
is owned by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



B12 
 

 
 

Pictured above: Termelia Hogg is completing daily checks on the Bureau’s KA50-2 balance. 
 
 

Month # Fees % of Fees # Standards % of 
Standards 

Out-of-State Customers 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 0.00% 
In-State Customers 4 $1,974.00 100.00% 127 100.00% 

Totals 4 $1,974.00 100.00% 127 100.00% 
 

Echelon Total Fees not Charged # Working Days Lead Time to 
Next Available Date for 

Calibration 
Mass I / II $0.00 0 
Mass III $0.00 0 
Volume $0.00 8 

 
 



B13 
 

 

 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 

 
Wade Krivanek 
Laboratory Director 
Laboratory Services Division 
  

$0

$5
0,

00
0

$1,974
$0

$35,974

Revenue Generated

Revenue Comparison 2022 May

2023 April

May 2023

0 500 1000 1500 2000

127

0

1623

# of Artifacts Calibrated

Artifacts Comparison 2022 May

2023 April

May 2023

0 50 100 150 200

10
0

169

Certificates Issued

Certificate Comparison
2022 May

2023 April

May 2023



FEED SAMPLES 155
FEED DETERMINATIONS 315
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 30

FERTILIZER SAMPLES 74
FERTILIZER DETERMINATIONS 12
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 2

LIME SAMPLES 12
LIME DETERMINATIONS 76
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 1

PESTICIDE SAMPLES 52
PESTICIDE DETERMINATIONS 173
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 0

MEAT SAMPLES 0
MEAT DETERMINATIONS 0
VIOLATIONS 0

INORGANIC LAB SAMPLES 180
DETERMINATIONS 1831

STATE-FEDERAL VET. LAB. SAMPLES 957
STATE-FEDERAL VET. LAB. DETERMINATIONS 1211
NUMBER POSITIVES 0

SEED SAMPLES 140
SEED DETERMINATIONS 143
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 0

BUREAU OF STANDARDS CERTIFICATES 10
NUMBER OF STANDARDS CALIBRATED 127
FEE CHARGES $1,974.00

DAIRY SAMPLES 454
DAIRY DETERMINATIONS 842
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 29

TOTAL SAMPLES 2034
TOTAL DETERMINATIONS 4730
TOTAL POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS 62

BOARD REPORT
AGRICULTURAL LABORATORY SERVICES

MAY 2023 ACTIVITIES

B14



C-1 
 

OKLAHOMA FORESTRY SERVICES BOARD REPORT 
 
Division Activities from May 19, 2023 – July 6, 2023 

Serving Oklahomans by conserving, enhancing, and protecting our forest and natural 
resources for present and future generations. Forestry Services’ board report is 
formatted to reflect the priorities of the National Cohesive Wildland Fire Management 
Strategy, which include Resilient Landscapes, Fire Adapted communities, and Wildfire 
Response. 

 
 
URBAN AND COMMUNITY FORESTRY PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Tulsa City Parks Storm Damaged Trees 
With Urban Forestry Coordinator Mark Bays as Incident Commander and Urban & Community Partnership Coordinator 
Riley Coy as Strike Team Leader, the Southern Group of State Foresters Urban Forestry Strike Team was deployed to Tulsa 
from June 27 through June 30, 2023. Eight team members from OFS were joined by three from the Arkansas Forestry 
Commission: two from the Virginia Department of Forestry, and one from Texas A&M Forest Service. Tulsa City & County 
Parks staff also joined the effort. 
 
Fieldwork consisted of a damage assessment & inventory.  This inventory will help Tulsa City and County Parks set priorities 
and meet reporting requirements for FEMA reimbursements needed to put the city’s and county’s parks back into full 
operation.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Aerial view of typical urban tree canopy damage associated 
with the severe storm that impacted Tulsa on June 4, 2023 

(Note large, wind-toppled tree to left of home) 



C-2 
 

 
Proper Pruning Class 
Mark Bays conducted a tree pruning class for the Garden Club at the All Souls Episcopal Church in Oklahoma City.  There 
were 45 members in attendance and they learned the latest techniques for pruning both young and older trees.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Oklahoma City Survivor Tree 
 

 
 
On May 30 Bays met with Memorial staff at the Survivor Tree and assisted with routine minor pruning of the tree.  Certified 
Arborists from Professional Tree Care were also on-hand to climb into the tree and reduce the weight of larger branches 
throughout the tree.   
 
Choctaw and Harrah 
On June 20, Riley Coy presented to 30 people in Choctaw about common problems with Oklahoma Trees.  
 
On June 22, Riley presented to the Harrah Rotary Club on the history of Oklahoma Forestry Services and the duties and 
operations of a forester within the agency. 
 

 
Neighborhood Natural Woodlands Trail  
On June 19th Mark Bays and Riley Coy met with developer David Yost in 
Stonemill Estates in Oklahoma City.  They walked a community trail through 
a section of native Cross Timbers Forest and helped identify trees that posed 
an elevated risk of harming trail users.  Large dead branches overhanging 
the trail and other risks were identified.  Management objectives to 
maintain the health and condition of the woodland were also discussed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C-3 
 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
FORESTRY EDUCATION 
 
Forestry Education Highlights 

The 65th Annual Oklahoma Forestry 
Youth Camp took place June 5-10 in 
Beavers Bend.  44 campers aged 13-
15 spent the week with us and 
learned all about different aspects of 
forestry.  We had learning sessions 
on ecology, forest management, fire, 
wildlife, urban forestry, invasive 
species, wood turning, and more!   
Everyone learned new skills, and 
several kids are looking forward to 
careers in forestry. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
On June 21, Education Coordinator Tony Pascall went to 4-H Camp Lew Wentz in Ponca City to teach about 
dendrochronology and the life of a forest to over 40 campers. 
 
 
 
 



C-4 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Southern Group of State Foresters Annual Meeting 
Information Representative Keith Merckx was a Incident Management team 
member for the meeting. Among his key duties: 
- Oversaw/completed all graphic design elements for the meeting including 

o Meeting signage 
o Printed materials including the full program 

- Served as POC for sponsors to accommodate display needs and to ensure 
proper logo usage/placement 

- Photographic documentation of the event 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Healthy Trees, Healthy Lives 
Merckx created a design for a custom bandana created using 
an HTHL grant. The bandana is an extra-large (27”x27”), USA-
grown cotton model that is printed in the USA at a facility using 
solar power. Additionally, he worked to commission 
sustainably made wooden flash drives with engraved HTHL and 
OFS logos. Keith created graphics for a retractable banner to 
be used during visits at which printed OFS-branded HTHL 
brochures will be handed out that illustrate how Healthy Trees 
mean Healthy Lives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SGSF Urban Forestry Strike Team Publicity 
Keith organized publicity for the Urban Forestry Strike Team deployment to Tulsa resulting in widespread, favorable 
coverage for OFS and for Tulsa City Parks. 
 
News coverage of the deployment: 
FOX 23 Tulsa 
KJRH Tulsa Channel 2 

NewsChannel 8 Tulsa 
Tulsa World 

Oklahoma Farm Report 

 
 
PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE EASTERN AREA OFFICES 
 

NORTHEAST AREA 
 

Forest Protection Highlights 
From May 12st through June 30th, the Northeast Area had 3 fires for 83.4 acres in the protection area. Craig Longshore 
met with Camp Gruber officials to discuss the opportunity for an OFS engine academy. Cole Hix and Craig Longshore 
conducted interviews for the Park Hill Forest Ranger I position on June 29th. NE Area Rangers assisted with fuels reduction 
in the Tulsa area.   



C-5 
 

 
NE Area held a retirement party for Tim Reno.  Tim worked for 36 years as a Forest Ranger at the Jay District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Forest Management/Program Highlights 
Evan Long assisted nine landowners regarding issues such as tree health, disease, and stewardship planning.  Evan 
completed two Forest Stewardship plans, one in Cherokee County and one in Adair County. Evan assisted with the 
Southern Group of State Foresters Annual Meeting held in Oklahoma City. He is currently assisting with the Urban Forestry 
Strike Team to aid in the remediation of hazard trees within parks in the Tulsa Metropolitan area.  Connie Robinson 
assisted 17 landowners with site visits or calls regarding various forestry issues. She completed one Forest Stewardship 
plan for a property in Creek County.  She also assisted with placement of Emerald Ash Borer traps in the NE Area.  Connie 
participated in the Southern Group of State Foresters Specialties, Utilization and Marketing Committee meeting in OKC. 
 
 
EAST CENTRAL (EC) AREA 
 
Forest Protection Highlights 
Since the last board report date of May 12, 2023, EC has suppressed one fire that burned 1.0 acre.  One primary structure 
at a value of $280,000 and one secondary structure at a value of $40,000 was saved. 
 
Prescribed Fire 
EC rangers completed one private landowner prescribed burn on 210 
acres. 
 
Forest Management Highlights 
Five new forest stewardship plans were completed since last report 
on a total of 674 acres. 
 
EC forester Tommy Frampton assisted forester Riley Coy with the 
Urban Forestry Strike Team tree damage assessment following the 
tornado that impacted parts of Tulsa. 
 
Information / Education Highlights 
EC foresters along w/ NE, SE, and HQ staff helped host the Southern Group State Forester’s meeting in OKC June 11-17.  
The meeting went very well and all participants seemed very appreciative of the effort put forth by OFS on the planning 
and hosting of the meeting. 



C-6 
 

 
EC rangers, in cooperation with Choctaw 
Nation Forestry, conducted two fire 
prevention programs for local summer 
school.  Approximately ten children were 
reached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Personnel update 
EC’s recent ranger vacancy in the Quinton Unit was filled April 10.  Brett Boland is 
OFS’s newest Forest Ranger in EC Area. 
 
EC Area will be conducting ranger interviews for the Adamson unit with hopes of 
finding a qualified applicant for the position.  The position duties will consist of dozer 
operation during OFS wildfire and prescribed fire activities, assistance with forest 
management, and various other duties within the protection area and across the 
state. 
 
Aaron “Abe” Grey, Blanco unit Ranger, retired after 31 years of service to create our 
most recent ranger vacancy.  OFS plans to announce the open vacancy soon. 
 
Safety / Training Highlights 
A new employee, Brett Boland, completed Basic Wildland Firefighter training in order to provide a presence on the fireline 
in support of wildfires and prescribed fire activities.  These courses train new firefighters in basic wildland firefighting 
skills.  Brett Boland and Traven Sumpter also attended a 3-day Heavy Equipment Operations class in Little Rock, AR to 
further support their learning and development in the operation of wildland fire bulldozers. 
 
One forester and several EC rangers also attended S-212 Wildland Fire Chainsaws, S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire 
Behavior, S-390 Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior Calculations, and L-280 Followership to Leadership to continue to 
move forward in their roles with wildland fire and prescribed fire. 
 
 
Ongoing Issues 
One of the past issues regarding CDL training has been resolved by OFS becoming registered as a training provider for CDL 
Entry Level Driver Training (ELDT).   
 



C-7 
 

The ELDT requirement was implemented by the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration and sets the baseline for training 
requirements for entry-level drivers wishing to obtain their Class A 
or Class B CDL for the first time.  Originally, the only option for new 
OFS employees was to attend a 5-week truck driving school at a 
cost of $4,500-$5,500.  The cost, plus class availability, looked to be 
a big hurdle for OFS to clear but by becoming a registered training 
provider this should ease the burdens associated with hiring new 
rangers. 

 
 
 
SOUTHEAST AREA 
 
Forest Protection Highlights 
- In Protection Fires:  May had 2 fires for 6 acres; June had 2 fires for 4.1 acres 
- Jeffrey Kemp attended/completed dozer academy in N. Little Rock. 
- Conducted interviews for the Pickens Forest Ranger vacancy.  A selection has been made and currently working with 

potential new hire for completion of drug testing and pre-hire physical. 
 
Forest Management/Programs Highlights: 
- Will Phifer had 9 landowner contacts, 
- JT Allen had 20 landowner contacts, 
- Tyler Hyatt had 11 landowner contacts 
 
 Prescribed Fire Assistance: 
- Jimmy Crawford Prescribed Fire – 60 acres 
 
Safety/Training Highlights: 
- Antlers had three safety meetings covering wildland urban interface, backing accidents, and chainsaw safety. 
- Several rangers provided security during Forestry Camp. 
- Don Cook attended CERT – Community Emergency Response Training – at Hochatown.  CERT trains volunteers in basic 

disaster response skills including fire safety, light search and rescue, team organization and disaster medical 
operations.  During the training, Don was able to give some insight as to the wildland urban interface occurring in 
Hochatown development areas.  He also was able to facilitate some discussion as to the processes and procedures 
during a wildland fire emergency in Hochatown.  Developing relationships with the key personnel in the now 
incorporated town of Hochatown is vital as the municipality moves forward in their planning and organization.  20-25 
people attended this event. 

- Don Cook, Oley Walker and Sonny Johnson provided S130/S190 training to new Weyerhaeuser employees and 
provided refresher training for all Weyerhaeuser employees and contractors. 

- Leon Macon – Forestry Fire Control Officer completed the following online training this month: 
▪ A-100 Basic Aviation Safety 
▪ A-109 Aviation Radio Use 
▪ A-110 Aviation Transportation of Hazardous Materials 
▪ L-180 Human Factors in the Wildland Fire Service 

- Jeffrey Kemp, new hire Ranger 1, has completed S130/190, ROV/UTV Class, First Aid and Defensive Driving. 
- All IQS information for red cards is up to date and correct. 



C-8 
 

Employee Recognition/Other: 
- James Hamilton, Ranger III, retired Friday, 

June 30th with 46 years of service with 
Oklahoma Forestry Services.   

- JT Allen, Tyler Hyatt, and Tama Lester 
supported the Southern Group of State 
Foresters Conference in OKC.   

- Several SE employees donated items to the 
Silent Auction for the SGSF meeting.  Those 
employees are Tony Macon – 3 had forged 
knives; Leon Macon – a set of flint knapped 
arrowheads and some petrified wood in a 
glass case; Presley Byington – a Choctaw 
Courting Flute and Tama Lester – a knife with hand tooled scabbard.   

 
Upcoming events/activities: 
- Adam Burleson, Kent Kellogg, and Corey Kellogg will present a fire prevention program for the Antlers Wildlife Center 

on June 30. 
 
FIRE STAFF REPORT 
 
Wildfire Activity & Outlook Executive Summary:   
Wildfire activity remains below normal for the year so far with OFS resources responding to 274 wildfires burning 34,504 
acres. In stark contrast, OFS responded to 728 wildfire incidents that burned in excess of 168,000 acres during the same 
period in 2022 which was a bit more in line with normal expectations.  Even with the lighter wildfire activity, there have 
been a handful of high-impact days such as March 31, 2023 when fires proved difficult to suppress and resulted in a 
number of sturcture losses and fire activity taxing local resources as they moved quickly across the landscape. Late spring 
rains quelled wildfire concern to large extent noting that summer heat and maturing grasses will support potential for 
wildfire activity later in July through the remainder of summer during periods where separation from rain eclipses 7-10 
days. 
 

Prescribed fire activity was limited during much of the dormant season due to the short windows of opportunity in the 
southeast while prolonged drought in northern and western Oklahoma developed into a barrier for implementing burn 
plans. Nonetheless, OFS has completed 41 Rx Fires treating 7,536 acres to date in 2023 with a number of burns either 
planned or in the process of plan development from implementation during the late growing season and fall. 
 

The transition from La Nina to El Nino phase of the southern oscillation has developed rather rapidly. The tail end of June 
introduced well-above normal temperatures providing a spooky start to summer regarding heat although in the weeks 
preceding summer solstice, rainfall returned to the drought-impacted north and western counties. The expectation with 
El Nino summer in Oklahoma is hard to pin down as a warm/dry 
expectation in the northern United States and trending 
cooler/wetter conditions to our south occurs.  So far, rain 
returning to the drought-stricken areas has prompted a flush 
of herbaceous growth. Currently, El Nino conditions are 
expected to persist through the summer and fall strengthening 
into winter.  A recent strong El Nino cycle was experienced in 
during the ‘15/’16 dormant season when significant wildfire 
occurrence was realized (ex. Anderson Creek Fire/Woods 
County-367,000+ acres, Buffalo Fire/Harper County-18,000+ 
acres, 350 Complex/Woodward County-57,000+ acres and 
Pharoah Fire/Okfuskee County-24,000+ acres). A close monitor 



C-9 
 

of equatorial Pacific Ocean water temperature increasing above 2°c will serve as a bit of a benchmark, and one of the 
inputs utilized for gauging wildfire potential later this year and into 2024. 
 
The initial stages of drought recovery are ongoing with much of the state returning to near normal rainfall while the 
Panhandle and some western counties have registered 150%+ normal rainfall in the past 60-days. Drought recovery is a 
challenging hurdle to overcome evidenced by some lake/reservoir levels struggling to overcome the deficit incurred over 
the last year or so. Hulah Lake and Copan Lake in Osage and Washington Counties respectively remain well below normal 
pool.  One could look to Optima Lake in Texas County as well although that impoundment has never reached pool level 
since construction in in the late-70’s. Nonetheless, drought conditions continue to improve gradually. 
 
 
 

 
STATE FORESTER ACTIVITIES from 19 May to 7 June 2023: 
 

- Attended scheduled Director’s Meetings 
- Virtually attended one Steering Committee meeting for the S-520 Advanced Incident Management Course (Goeller serves as 

a Subject Matter Expert/Cadre/Steering Committee member) 
- Hosted and attended the National Association of State Foresters (NASF) Wildland Fire Committee in Oklahoma City 
- Participated in NASF Farm Bill Policy calls with US Representative Lucas’ office in Washington, DC 
- Participated in three calls with US Representative Lucas’ office in Washington, DC regarding fire weather forecasting and 

firefighting issues 
- Attended the June Board of Agriculture Meeting 
- Attended the June monthly meeting of the Oklahoma Rural Fire Coordinators 
- Attended the Southern Group of State Foresters Annual Meeting to be held June 12-15 in OKC 
- Participated on a US Forest Service conference call regarding BIL-IRA funding 
- Participated on the National Association of State Foresters’ All State Foresters Monthly Policy Call 
- Attended National Pork Board Planning Meeting for a depopulation exercise to be held in August 
- Attended the National Association of State Foresters’ Executive Committee Meeting in Washington, DC. 
- Virtually attended one meetings of the Community Wildfire Defense Grant Program Policy Development team 
- Attended Forestry Services’ Budget Planning Sessions 
- Met with Tulsa City & County Parks leadership regarding severe storm impacts to their parks 
- Attended a quarterly meeting of the Oklahoma All-Hazards Incident Management Team Advisory Group 
- Met with OSU Fire Service Training leadership regarding an upcoming training grant opportunity 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mark E. Goeller, State Forester/Director, Oklahoma Forestry Services 

12/27/2022 06/27/2023 



 

D-1 
 

                      

JULY 21, 2023 BOARD MEETING 
REPORT FOR APRIL/MAY/JUNE 2023 

 
 
PESTICIDE SECTION  
 
Pesticide Registration Activity 

Pesticide registrations for April 1st to June 29th, 2023 are presented in the following chart. A total 
of 5657 products were registered, of the products registered 5347 were renewals and 310 were 
new. There were 298 products cancelled.   

 

Pesticide Samples 

Pesticide samples taken April-June 2023 are presented in the following chart. A total of 149 
Residue, 6 Concentrate, 20 Pollution, and 2 Tank mix samples were taken.  

 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

Total Renew New Cancelled

5,657 5,347

310 298

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
RE

G
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

S

TYPE OF REGISTRATION

Pesticide Registration Activity
April 2023- June 2023

Concentration, 6

Residue, 149

Tank Mix, 2

Pollution , 20

Pesticide Sample Submissions for            
April  - June 2023

Concentration Documentary Residue Tank Mix Pollution Plant Food



 

D-2 
 

Table 1. Inspection Count for April - June 2023* 
  

  Number of Inspections 

Inspection Type April May June Three Month Total 

Experimental Use Permit 0 0 0 0 

Marketplace 41 22 57 15 

Pesticide Applicator Facility 21 9 21 10 

Pesticide Service Inspection 0 0 0 0 

Restricted Use Pesticide Dealer 12 4 7 6 

Container Containment Inspection 0 0 2 1 

Producer Establishment 0 0 2 0 

Use 78 48 65 28 

Termite 0 0 0 0 

Wood 0 0 1 0 

Pre-treat 1 6 0 1 

Drift Investigation 0 0 1 0 

Pesticide Label 2322 1318 62 949 

Worker Protection 0 1 4 5 

Total 2475 1408 222 1015 

* Inspections not yet submitted at the time of this report will be reflected in the next board report 

Along with the above inspections CPS inspectors also took 59 nonagricultural use samples, 73 
agricultural use samples, 9 nonagricultural follow up samples, 34 agricultural use follow up 
samples and 2 marketplace samples for a total of 177 samples. 

EPA Region VI/States Fall Meeting 

Ryan Williams, Megan Parker, Damardray Williams, and Kenny Naylor hosted the EPA Spring 
Meeting at ODAFF on May 16th & 17th.  This meeting is an open discussion between EPA and 
the states in Region VI to discuss issues of concern.  EPA discussed their program priorities and 
funding projections for this upcoming year. 

 

 



 

D-3 
 

State FIFRA Issues Research Evaluation Group (SFIREG) 

Ryan Williams, CPS Assistant Director, represented Region 6 at the June 5th – 7th, 2023 SFIREG 
meeting in Jackson, TN.   

The State Issues Research and Evaluation Group is a network of state officials interested in 
Federal/State “co‐regulation” of pesticides under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and 
Rodenticide Act (FIFRA). It was established by the Association of American Pesticide Control 
Officials (AAPCO) with financial support from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA). As part of its cooperative agreement with AAPCO, EPA is substantially involved in 
SFIREG. 

SFIREG plays a valuable role in maintaining information exchange and cooperation between the 
states and EPA to enable states to play a meaningful role in the development of pesticide policies 
and regulations. SFIREG identifies issues, analyzes them, and provides oral and written 
comments to the Office of Pesticide Programs (OPP)in EPA’s Office of Prevention, Pesticide & 
Toxic Substances (OPPTS) on pesticide matters impacting the states in such areas as: 
registration, training and certification, water quality, endangered species, disposal, and other 
areas of environmental concern related to pesticide manufacture, registration, use and disposal. 
SFIREG performs the same function for the Office of Compliance in EPA’s Office of 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance (OECA) about compliance with and enforcement of 
FIFRA and regulations pursuant thereto. In addition, SFIREG provides a mechanism for states to 
obtain regular updates on EPA’s pesticide regulatory program. 

Pesticide Licensing & Certification 

Licensing & Certification: 

PSI Services who conducts the applicator testing for ODAFF has been part of discussions with 
Oklahoma Panhandle State University on adding them as a new testing center location for 
applicators. 

ODAFF has had regular meetings with Kelly Solutions (KRS) on the status of private applicator 
CEU database. All private applicator CEUs from internal spreadsheet currently used have been 
imported to KRS. ODAFF is still waiting on the ability to edit courses in house and the user 
interface for private applicators to lookup their own CEU accounts. 

ODAFF mailed out 4,858 letters to private applicators that must retest to renew their license for 
the upcoming period. Private applicators may start their retesting on July 1st and the letter 
contains all pertinent information for testing procedures.  ODAFF will also be sending out letters 
to all private applicators who have CEU’s explaining what they need to do going forward for the 
next licensing period. 

 

 



 

D-4 
 

Pesticide Complaints 

PESTICIDE COMPLAINTS   May 16, 2023 – June 30, 2023   

  RECEIVED CLOSED WARNINGS ISSUED NO ACTION 

CONSUMER GENERATED: 38 6 3 6 

MUSK THISTLE: 17 0 0 0 

PMR CASES: 6 6 9 6 

CASES REFERRED TO 
OGC: 12    

 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE AND HORTICULTURE SECTION 
 
Plant Protection Program 

Phytosanitary Certificates  
  
Federal phytosanitary certificates Issued from May 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023   
 

Commercial value of shipment $1,250 or more:   
   28 Federal phytosanitary certificates issued @ $106.00 each   
 
Commercial value of shipment less than $1,250:   
   5 Federal phytosanitary Certificates issued @ $61.00 each   
 
   

  
  
  



 

D-5 
 

Companies applying for federal phytosanitary certificates:  
 

Ace Logistics 1  
Greenleaf Nursery Company 7  
International Ingredient 5   
OSU Biosciences 4  
Sesaco           17  

  
State phytosanitary certificates Issued from May 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023   

306 phytosanitary certificates for 41,459 plants  
  

 
  
 
Tomato Brown Rugose Fruit Virus (ToBRFV) 
 
Tomato Brown Rugose Fruit Virus is a tomato virus that first appeared in 2014 in Israel. Since 
that time, it has been observed in several 
countries, as well as many states, and continues 
to be a problem. It is federally regulated by the 
USDA and has become a larger issue in the last 
couple of months, when it was detected in North 
Carolina and New York. Some seed that was 
positive for ToBRFV was shipped to Oklahoma 
residents from those facilities. 
  
ODAFF has contacted the homeowners and let 
them know about the disease. Many of these 
consumers have already destroyed their seeds. 
We are currently awaiting any further regulatory 
decisions from USDA to determine if additional 
actions are necessary.  
 

14

36

50

21
13 12 1 11

22 24
32

43

5
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Certificates Issued

Certificates Issued

 
Figure 1: ToBRFV symptoms in tomatoes.  



 

D-6 
 

Hemp 

ODAFF has stopped taking outdoor grow applications as 
of July 1st. We currently have 21 licensed growers 
(10,389sqft and 718 acres) and 22 licensed processors.  

Apiary 

The 2023 Honeybee Survey is underway. This has been an 
exceptionally hard year on bees and beekeepers across the 
state which has impacted the average number of hives 
people have been able to keep alive and well.  

 

AGRICULTURE RESOURCE SECTION 

Weights & Measures Program  

During this period the large capacity scale technicians tested 107 Vehicle scales and 8 livestock 
scales, 12 of the Vehicle scales and 5 livestock scales were rejected for repairs.  

CPS inspectors checked a total of 901 small scales and 43 platform scales, 16 of the scales were 
rejected. There were 17 random pack inspections and 48 standard pack inspections conducted 
that resulted in 4 companies receiving letters of warning and 1 company receiving a stop sale. 
Additionally, 92 price verification inspections were conducted at various retailers that resulted in 
1 company receiving a letter of warning. 

A total of 4 scale companies received a letter of warning for not properly servicing scales. 

Feed Program 

Program Performance 
 

During the reporting period below there were a total of 54 official feed samples analyzed, with 
315 feed determinations made from these samples.  The determinations resulted in the issuance 
of 17 violations for feeds or feed ingredients that did not meet established tolerances based on 
their guaranteed analysis.  Most of these violations were issued for products deficient in Zinc and 
Methionine. Other violation includes Crude Protein, Vitamin A, Phosphorus, Salt, Copper, 
Manganese, Potassium and Calcium. Eight stop sale orders were issued for feed products with 
severe deviations from their guaranteed analysis. Five stop sales were issued for products 
deficient in Salt. Two stop sales were issued for products deficient in Vitamin A. One stop sale 
was issued for a product deficient in Monensin.  

The following tables show a two-month comparison of label violations and stop sale orders 
issued by the Department for feed products that did not meet their guaranteed analysis.   

 

Figure 2: Preparing samples for the National 
Honeybee Survey   



 

D-7 
 

Table 1. Feed Notice of Label Violation Summary April 2023- May 2023 
 Number of Label Violations 
Nutritional Guarantee May 1 April 2 Two Month Total 
Crude Protein 2 5 7 
Non-protein Nitrogen 0 0 0 
Crude Fat 0 5 5 
Crude Fiber 0 1 1 
Calcium 1 11 12 
Phosphorus 1 1 2 
Salt 1 3 4 
Magnesium 0 0 0 
Potassium 2 0 2 
Copper 1 3 4 
Manganese 2 2 4 
Zinc 3 6 9 
Vitamin A 1 5 6 
Methionine 3 0 3 

Total 17 42 59 
1 54 feed samples analyzed with 315 determinations; 2 203 feed samples analyzed with 966 determinations  
 
 
 

Table 2. Feed Stop Sale Summary April 2023- May 2023 
 Number of Stop Sales 
Nutritional Guarantee May 1 April 2 Two Month Total 
Crude Protein 0 1 1 
Non-protein Nitrogen 0 0 0 
Crude Fat 0 4 4 
Crude Fiber 0 1 1 
Calcium 0 5 5 
Phosphorus 0 1 1 
Salt 5 6 11 
Manganese 0 0 0 
Potassium 0 0 0 
Copper 0 1 1 
Zinc 0 2 2 
Vitamin A 2 7 9 
Medicated Feed 1 0 1 

Total 8 28 36 
1 54 feed samples analyzed with 315 determinations; 2 203 feed samples analyzed with 966 determinations 

 
 
Fertilizer Program  
 
Program Performance 

Below you will find the performance numbers for the fertilizer, agricultural lime, and soil 
amendment programs for the time-period of March 31st to May 15th, 2023. The fertilizer program 
has been conducting anhydrous ammonia inspections for both nurse and storage tanks and 
completing ammonium nitrate audits.   
  



 

D-8 
 

 

 

 
Other Fertilizer News 
 
On April 12th, 2023, a covered hopper railcar left a manufacturing plant in Cheyenne, Wyoming 
with more than 60,000 pounds of ammonium nitrate loaded as cargo. Two weeks later it was 
found empty at a routine rail stop in the California Mojave Desert. From the early stages of the 
investigation, it was alleged that the seals of the railcar were still intact and that there was no 
sign of any leaks. However, the current belief is that a small leak may have developed from the 
bottom gate in transit, causing it to lose its contents over the two-week trip. This incident is still 
under investigation.  However, it does bring to mind that even though a federal law was passed 
to regulate ammonium nitrate over a decade ago no rules have been promulgated in over a 
decade since they were passed into law.  Currently only some of the states regulate the sale and 
storage of ammonium nitrate of which Oklahoma is one.  Here is a brief overview of the storage 
and sale requirements of ammonium nitrate fertilizer in the state of Oklahoma.  
 
According to the Oklahoma Administrative Code ammonium nitrate storage must be secured to 
provide reasonable protection against vandalism, theft, or unauthorized access. Additionally, 
fertilizer retailers are required to obtain the following information regarding any sale of 
ammonium nitrate: Date of sale; quantity purchased; license number of the purchaser’s valid 
state or federal driver’s license, or other picture identification card number approved for 
purchaser identification of the Board; and the purchaser’s name, current physical address, and 
telephone number. Finally, the records created pursuant to this rule must be maintained for a 
minimum of two years on a form or using a format set forth by ODAFF. The rules also allow the 
retailer to refuse to sell to any person attempting to purchase ammonium nitrate out of season, in 
unusual quantities, or under suspect purchase patterns. 
 
ODAFF’s policy is to perform quarterly audits at the licensed fertilizer companies that are 
authorized for the storage and/or distribution of ammonium nitrate fertilizer. Currently, there are 
53 companies with an active Oklahoma fertilizer license that are authorized for the storage 
and/or distribution of ammonium nitrate fertilizer, 35 of which are companies with an in-state 
location. CPS inspectors also perform inspections on the security requirements for these facilities 
during their audits to ensure the firms are compliant with the storage requirements as well as the 
record-keeping and documentation pursuant to the Oklahoma Fertilizer Act & Rules.  
 
 
 

Investigation Type Number 
Anhydrous Ammonia Nurse Tanks 5 (142 Total Tanks) 

Anhydrous Ammonia Storage Tanks 4 (12 Total Tanks) 
Dry Bulk Fertilizer Storage Facility 12 

Liquid Bulk Fertilizer Storage Facility 11 
Facility Pre-Site 1 

Sample 
Type Number Deficiency 

Penalty/SS 
Fertilizer 103 1 

Lime 14  



 

D-9 
 

 
          I will be glad to answer any questions from the Board members. 

 

           
                 Kenny M. Naylor 

 

 

 

 



 E - 1 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
Animal Industry Services Board Report 

July 21, 2023 
Activities May 13, 2023 – June 30, 2023 

 
Animal Disease Traceability: 
We continue to distribute the free RFID tags to interested veterinarians and producers. 
During this time, we shipped 3,600 tags to veterinarians and producers.  
 
We completed distribution of the wand RFID tag readers to veterinarians who have 
demonstrated the willingness to utilize the RFID tags and submit their records 
electronically. 
 
During this period, we submitted a supplemental funding request for the OK ADT 
cooperative agreement to purchase an additional 18 RFID wands. The supplemental 
funding request was approved, and we are in the process of purchasing the wands. 
 
During this time frame, the Texas Animal Health Commission began operating their 
livestock entry checkpoints along the OK-TX state line daily. TAHC has been 
sporadically checking livestock as they enter the state for several years. They received 
legislative funding to fully staff these checkpoints and allow for them to operate daily 
instead of sporadically. We have sent out messaging to veterinarians and producers 
reminding them to ensure they are meeting entry requirements for the livestock they are 
transporting.  
 
AIS staff participated in a VET-CVI webinar provided by the Kansas Department of 
Agriculture going over tips and tricks to utilize the platform more efficiently. We are 
hopeful to offer a similar webinar to OK veterinarians in the near future.  
 
Aquaculture:   
20 facilities renewed their licenses, and inspections have been assigned. 
 
Marissa had two inquiries about license applications.  
 
Biologics: 
Eight new products were registered during this time.  Some of these were due to a change 
that was made in our rules. 
 
On June 7, expired biological products were found at a feed store in Lindsay. The feed 
store has never had a violation in the past. When gathering information from the 
manager, it was discovered that the distributor for the vaccines had changed recently, and 
staff were not verifying expiration dates on products being placed for purchased. The 
expired products were removed, and recommendations were provided to rotate inventory 
and verify expiration dates when inventorying new stock 
 
 



 E - 2 

Cattle Programs: 
Brucellosis: 

Marissa completed the brucellosis free herd certification for two herds.  Two other herds 
indicated they no longer wish to participate in the program. 
 
The only remaining reservoir of B abortus in the U.S. is in elk and bison in the Greater 
Yellowstone Park area.  Those states have Designated Surveillance Areas, where the 
disease in wildlife occasionally spills over into domestic cattle and bison.  
 
While there is very little need to test for B abortus any longer, this means we have very 
little or no surveillance for Brucella suis (Swine Brucellosis) in cattle, which currently 
infects approximately 20% of the feral swine that our Wildlife Services personnel test.  B 
suis can, and does, infect cattle occasionally.  
 

Tuberculosis: 
We currently have no TB affected herds in Oklahoma.   
 

Trichomoniasis: 
During this period there were 1,088 Oklahoma bulls tested for Trichomoniasis with no 
positive individuals found.  
 

 
 
Our current statistics compare to 2.1% positive bulls in 2011, 1.4% in 2012, 1.3% in 
2013, 1.4% in 2014, 1.1% in 2015, 1.1% in 2016, 0.5% in 2017, 0.32% in 2018, 0.42% in 
2019, 0.35% in 2020, 0.28% in 2021, and 0.3% in 2022. 

 
Johne’s Disease: 

For the present reporting period we have received 11 positive reports of Johne’s infected 
animals on nine new premises.  The average of the last eight years for the same time 



 E - 3 

period we received 12 positive reports from seven new premises.  The region of the state 
that receives the majority of the positive reports is east of I-35.  The East averages 10 
positives compared to the West which has averaged two for this reporting period.  
Year to date totals are 36 total positive with 29 new premises and seven repeat premises.  
29 are east of I-35 and seven are west.  The range has been for a high of 73 to this year’s 
low of 36 positive reports.  New premises infections have ranged from a high of 42 to this 
year’s low of 29.  The average for the last 8 years is 49 YTD positive reports, 35 new 
premises and 12 as repeat premises.  YTD average location is 45in the east and six in the 
west.  
Education continues to be the important element in the control of Johne’s disease.  The 
dairy industry is probably doing a better job of controlling the disease than the beef 
industry.  Our reports are predominately beef cattle.  Rodeo animals have a higher 
reporting percentage than what their population represents.  Embryo recipient cows are a 
serious risk factor for high genetic embryo exposure.  Other risk factors are the purchase 
of “Northern Genetics”.  Although we do not have the necessary statistics to make such 
claims, it appears that the survival and transfer of the agent is more successful in those 
regions.  Education and risk mitigation will continue to be the key for avoiding the 
purchase of the disease.   
 
Emergency Management: 
During this period, the MRC-STRRONG grant proposal submitted for the OKMRC was 
awarded. The portion of this the grant proposal submitted by Dr. Gorczyca will provide 
necessary funding to host training opportunities for the State Animal Response Team 
volunteers. 
 
During this period, we continue to plan the National Pork Board depopulation and 
disposal exercise. Planning calls were held on May 25 and June 29. The finance and 
procurement planning team held calls on June 19 and June 28 to discuss exercise 
equipment and logistics. 
 
On June 15, Dr. Gorczyca and Dr. Stone met with Keith Reiner and Tom Layne from 
Hanor to discuss the NPB exercise to work through concerns from both ODAFF and 
Hanor. The meeting was very productive and details and logistics for the exercise were 
determined at the meeting.  
 
On May 22, Dr. Gorczyca participated in the Payne CART membership meeting 
 
On May 23 and June 30, we have participated in RABapp overview webinars to learn 
more about the role SAHOs will have accessing RABapp for Secure Pork Supply plans 
developed for commercial swine.  
 
On June 8, Dr. Gorczyca hosted the Multistate Partnership (MSP) for Security in 
Agriculture monthly call.  
 
On June 26, Dr. Gorczyca met with Matti Carlile and Kalley Whitlock, OK Pork Council, 
to discuss implementation of Secure Pork Supply plans for show pig producers. Kalley 

 



 E - 4 

has been tasked to assist 10 show pig producers to develop a SPS plan before the OK 
Pork Congress in August. Dr. Gorczyca will assist with the review of the plan and 
provide technical support.  
 
During this period, a Secure Food Supply planning work group has been established. This 
will allow states to collaborate with each other to ensure consistency in requirements for 
producers to participate in this voluntary program. OK, TX, MO, KS, NM, NE, MN, ND, 
and WI are currently involved with this work group with plans to involve other states.  
 
Equine Programs: 
There are no reported cases or quarantines for CEM in Oklahoma. 
There are no Piroplasmosis or Equine Infectious Anemia cases in Oklahoma. 
 
The horse mentioned in the last board report that was dual infected with both Equine 
Infectious Anemia and Piroplasmosis was humanely euthanized.  The owner was unable 
to find a suitable area of isolation that would not put additional equine at risk for 
exposure. All equine determined to be exposed through epidemiological investigation 
will go through a second round of testing for EIA mid-July but all exposed are very low 
risk and we do not anticipate finding any additional positive equine.  
 
Dr. Ruby has been participating in a working group to update the guidance document for 
Equine Herpes Virus Response.  The group is currently halfway through the document 
and hopes to have it near completion in time for review by the USAHA committee on 
equine at the National meeting in October.  
 
On May 22nd, Dr. Ruby met with staff at the Oklahoma State Fair Park to review their 
biosecurity plans for equine disease outbreak response.  It was a great opportunity to 
network, educate, and collaborate.  They have a good plan and were able to practice it 
during the BBR to be sure they can enact it when needed.  It was also a good time to 
discuss biosecurity for other species of livestock.  
 
Farmed Cervidae Programs: 
May 30 – June 2 Dr. Gorczyca-Southerland and I attended a national CWD Symposium 
in Denver, CO.  This was the fourth symposium to introduce new research and findings 
about CWD in the past 30 years.  It was interesting to hear other States’ perspectives on 
managing their native cervids in relation to CWD.  We believe the knowledge we gained 
at the symposium will help us develop a better response plan to deal with CWD in 
Oklahoma. 
 
On June 6 Dr. Gorczyca-Southerland, JanLee Rowlett, Lee Benson, and Emma Victery 
met with Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation personnel to begin the process 
of revising the State CWD Response Plan. 
 
During this period, Dr. Gorczyca submitted a CWD project proposal for funding to the 
USDA Cervid Health Team. The project, if funded, will utilize predictive genetics in 
farmed cervid herds as a tool to mitigate susceptibility to CWD. The project will be open 



 E - 5 

to all farmed cervid herds including those not currently participating in the voluntary 
CWD HCP.   
 
On May 26 Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation reported that they had 
received preliminary positive results of CWD in a wild whitetail deer in Texas County.  
On June 19 ODWC notified us of another preliminary positive whitetail deer from 
Woodward County.  Both cases were confirmed by National Veterinary Services 
Laboratory.  Both deer were showing symptoms of CWD and the game ranger was called 
by the property owners.  Discussions are occurring to determine what parts of the CWD 
Response Plan to put into action.  There are no farmed cervidae facilities within the 10 
mile radius of either case. 
 
As a result of ODWC’s confirmation of two cases of CWD in the Panhandle, Dana sent 
messages to all our Farmed Cervidae facilities with information about the location, and 
information about biosecurity and steps they can take to protect their herds. 
 
Feral Swine: 
Dana continues to process feral swine sporting facility and handling facility license 
renewals.  Letters of Warning were mailed out on June 14, 2023, to facilities who have 
not submitted their annual renewal applications.  There continues to be a high volume of 
feral swine hunter license requests. 
 
On June 12 we received a complaint from a landowner that a feral swine sporting facility 
in Garvin County was releasing feral swine and they were damaging his wheat crop.  One 
of our Livestock Inspectors was assigned to investigate the complaint.  He found no 
problems with the fence.  He noted swine tracks outside the fence but no evidence of 
swine inside the fence escaping.  We believe the swine inside the fence are attracting wild 
feral swine.  We also believe the ripe wheat is an attractant to wild feral swine as well. 
 
We received another complaint from a landowner in Creek County.  The complaint was 
that a feral swine sporting facility was allowing feral swine to escape the facility causing 
damage to his property.  When Dr. Stone contacted the owner of the feral swine sporting 
facility, he discovered that the premises has sold to a different owner since he inspected 
the facility in late 2021.  The new owner does not want feral swine and has been actively 
trying to kill as many as he can.  We concluded that this is similar to the Garvin County 
case in that the number of feral swine in the area are increasing independently of the 
swine in the former sporting facility. 
 
AIS received a call from a feral swine hunter that stated someone at a Feral Swine 
Sporting Facility in McClain County told him that a license was not required to hunt in a 
Feral Swine Sporting Facility.  One of our Livestock Inspectors was assigned to visit the 
facility and inform the m of the regulations and to assure all staff is aware that a current 
feral swine hunter license is required by all hunters no matter their age.  Dana Call also 
provided the LSI with an instruction document that the facility can follow to check the 
license status of feral swine hunters at their facility, as required.   
 



 E - 6 

Foreign Animal Disease: 
There were four FAD investigations during this time. 
 
One was for a backyard flock of chickens in Oklahoma County that had a high death loss. 
HPAI was the FAD of concern. 
Two were pet rabbits in Cleveland and Osage Counties that died suddenly.  The referring 
veterinarians were concerned they could have died from Rabbit Hemorrhagic Disease. 
One was a cow from Bryan County with vesicular lesions that were suspicious for FMD 
or Vesicular Stomatitis. 
Thankfully, neither of these were diagnosed as a FAD. 
 
There have been no confirmed cases of Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza for two 
months.  We’d like to think the outbreak that started a year and a half ago is over.  
Unfortunately, the cycle of the disease in Europe makes us fear that the young migratory 
waterfowl that hatch this summer may become infected and spread more virus as they 
migrate south this fall.  
 
We continue to be part of three separate working groups that are planning to respond to 
African Swine Fever in case the disease makes it to the USA.  This has gained greater 
significance due to the finding of ASF in the Dominican Republic and Haiti. 
 
Livestock Market Audits: 
During this period, staff received no correspondence concerning new market licensing. 
Although no new markets were added, a couple markets added some new staff that 
requested some assistance regarding what is expected of them from ODAFF and USDA 
pertaining to custodial account laws.  In addition to assisting this staff, this period also 
allowed for a market orientation as well as a number of custodial account reviews.  

     Livestock Auction Market Activities 

   Auction market licenses issued      0 
  Auction market licenses pending  0 
   Market custodial audits completed       8 
   Auction market complaints investigated     0 
  Fines collected    0 
   Livestock Markets with Legal Action     0  
   Special Audits (Market Development) 0 
 
Outreach: 
On May 15 I submitted the State Veterinarian Report for the OVMA Communique 
newsletter. 
 
On May 17 I gave a presentation to the Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service 
“Coffee Shop” virtual meeting.  We discussed the PED outbreaks at OYE and potential 
plans to minimize the outbreaks. 
 



 E - 7 

On May 18 I gave a presentation about farmed cervidae and CWD to the Central 
Oklahoma Veterinary Medical Association. 
 
On June 19 our field staff was in for a quarterly meeting.  We discussed program updates, 
they got their laptops updated, and I discussed the FY 2024 budget.  We presented 
longevity awards and had a lunch catered by Ted’s. 
 
On June 21 I had the opportunity to visit with three interns that are working with Kelli 
Payne this summer.  I explained a lot of what Animal Industry Services does and how we 
help protect the livestock industry of Oklahoma. 
 
Poultry Programs: 
There have been 19 sick or dead birds submitted for our sick bird/dead bird program 
since the last board report, for a total of 70 cases this year. 
 
Dr. Ruby and Sherrie Davis attended the annual National Poultry Improvement Plan 
Official State Agent Meeting in Columbus, Ohio from June 26th to the 29th.  This is a 
meeting that reviews changes to NPIP, allows States to give a report on how they 
implement NPIP, and allows collaboration between states to make changes and 
improvements.  
 
On May 24th, Dr. Ruby and several livestock inspectors assisted the Oklahoma City 
Animal Shelter in Pullorum/Typhoid testing 100 gaming hens and roosters that were 
confiscated from a cruelty case. The birds were being transported to a rescue in Colorado 
and the PT test was required for import.  
 
Public Health 
There is nothing to report during this time. 
 
Rabies in Livestock: 
There have been no new cases of rabies in livestock since the last report. 
 
Sheep and Goat Programs: 
There were no significant activities in this program. 
 
Swine Programs: 
On June 13 I was notified that two gilts from a commercial farm in Hughes County tested 
positive for Brucellosis at Iowa State University’s lab.  We placed the premises under 
quarantine and are working with the management to do more testing to determine if this 
is really Brucellosis or if something else could be causing the positive titers. 
 
On June 21 we were notified of a show pig that tested positive for Brucellosis.  Dr. 
Proctor traveled to the premises in Adair County and tested the positive barrow along 
with seven other show pigs.  We’re waiting for those results. 
 



 E - 8 

We’re beginning to receive test charts for fall show season participants in accordance 
with the new testing date of May 15 for swine exhibitors.   Dr. Gorczyca and Dana Call 
have been working on validating commercial swine premises who have enrolled in the 
US SHIP program. At this time Seaboard, Prestage Farms, Hanor, JBS, Smithfield, and 
Tyson are participating. 
 
Miscellaneous: 
On May 18 Dr. Saliki, Director of Oklahoma Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory, and 
two of their staff members visited ODAFF.  They spent time in the serology lab 
discussing the transition of the ODAFF lab work to OADDL.  After the time in the lab, 
they spent some time visiting with Secretary Arthur about the transition, equipment 
needs, and finances. 
 
On June 14 I attended the business meeting of the Western States Livestock Health 
Association virtually. 
 
Also, on June 14, I attended a virtual NASDA meeting where California Proposition 12 
and Massachusetts Question 3 were discussed. 
 
We have two interns this summer.  One is a pre vet student and the other is going into her 
third year at OSU CVM.  The veterinary student spent a day with Dr. Stone doing some 
TB testing.  They have both been helping our administrative staff get documents scanned 
and filed and helping us catch up on data entry. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Rod Hall, DVM 
 



 
1 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry 
Wildlife Services Division 

 Board Report for June 2023 Activities 
 
 
Introduction 
 
 Wildlife Services (WS) responds to damage complaints caused by wildlife to resources or 
property throughout Oklahoma.  WS Specialists conduct operational damage management programs 
for many of the complaints they receive to resolve these wildlife damage problems.  During this 
period, these projects were conducted on 366 properties with an estimated 831,350 acres of land 
under agreement.  Additionally, WS helped 112 persons and entities with technical assistance which 
involved providing information to cooperators so they can resolve problems themselves.  
Cooperators reported and WS Specialists verified wildlife damage of $993,990,212.00 during this 
period. Beaver damages accounted for losses totaling $55,214. Coyotes were responsible for a 
number of damage requests, primarily to livestock, with losses totaling $10,824. Feral swine damages 
accounted for losses totaling $993,917,449, mostly in a National Wildlife Refuge wetland, while other 
species of wildlife were responsible for $6,725 in damages to property, agriculture, and livestock.  
 
 
Providing Wildlife Services  

      
                   
 
                                        
 
 
 
 
 
              
                        
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2: Species Removed in the East District 
by percentage during June 2023 
 

Figure 1: Species Removed in West District by 
percentage during June 2023 
 

Figure 3: Species Removed in the Central District 
by percentage during June 2023 

86%

3%
11%

West District

Feral swine Beaver Coyotes

87%

12%1%

East District

Feral swine Beaver Coyotes

82%

15%
3%

Central District

Feral swine Beaver Coyote



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Coyote Damage Management 
 

Custer County livestock producer requested assistance with coyotes depredating on his 
calves.  The producer reported coyotes had killed two calves valued at $1,600. The Wildlife Specialist 
assigned to Custer County conducted a site visit and determined coyotes were responsible for the 
losses.  Damage management efforts were successful in removing two coyotes from the property.  No 
further losses have occurred, and work is ongoing to prevent additional losses. 

 
Stephens County livestock producer requested assistance with coyotes depredating on his 

lambs.  The producer reported coyotes killed one lamb valued at $170. The Wildlife Specialist 
assigned to Stephens County responded to the request and examined the carcass and confirmed  
coyotes were responsible for the loss. The Specialist recommended non-lethal methods of carcass 
removal, night penning, shed lambing, and guarding animals to help reduce future lamb losses to 
coyotes.  Control efforts have removed four coyotes and are continuing at this time to further reduce 
predation losses from coyotes for the producer. 

 
Beaver County landowner requested assistance with coyotes depredating on his calves.  The 

producer reported coyotes had killed one calf valued $1,500. The Wildlife Specialist assigned to 
Beaver County examined  the carcass and verified coyotes were responsible for the loss.  Damage 
management efforts were successful in removing four coyotes from the property.  Control efforts 
continue to help further reduce the threat to the cooperator’s calves. 
 
 
 
 

87%

6%
7%

State of Oklahoma

Feral swine Beaver Coyotes

Figure 4: Species Removed in the State by percentage during June  2023 
 



 
3 

Feral Swine Damage Management 
 

Ellis County farmer requested assistance with feral swine that were responsible for 
damaging ten acres of pasture valued at $1,500.  The Wildlife Specialist assigned to Ellis County 
responded to the request and his field inspection verified  the damage to the pastures. The Specialist 
used a live trap to remove thirty-six feral swine along with aerial operations to remove an additional 
twenty-one feral swine from the property. The area continues to be monitored for activity to 
determine if additional management efforts are needed to further reduce damage. 

Dewey County landowner contacted WS needing assistance with feral swine rooting in his 
wheat fields.  The landowner estimated that feral swine rooted up five acres valued at $680 in 
damages.  The Wildlife Specialist assigned to Dewey County responded to the request and verified 
the damage.  A live trap was used to remove twenty-eight feral swine from the property.  No 
additional damage has occurred and the feral swine population in the area is being monitored to 
determine if additional management is needed. 

Custer County landowner contacted WS needing assistance with feral swine damaging his 
hayfield.  The landowner estimated that feral swine damage to the fields to be $600.  The Wildlife 
Specialist assigned to Custer County responded to the request and verified the damage.  A live trap 
was used to remove thirty-eight feral swine from the property.  No additional damage has occurred 
and the feral swine population in the area is being monitored to determine if additional management 
would be needed. 

Grady County landowner requested assistance with feral swine for destroying ten acres of a 
newly planted soybean field valued at $2,051 in damages.  The Wildlife Specialist assigned to Grady 
County responded to the request and verified feral swine were responsible for the damage.  The 
Specialist used a live trap to remove thirteen feral swine from the area.  Activity in this area is closely 
being monitored to determine if further management is needed.  

Nowata County rancher called WS for assistance with feral swine when he found rooting 
damage to his cattle pastures. The damage was verified and estimated at $3,500. After pre-baiting, a 
remote camera trap was placed, and eighteen feral swine have been removed to date. This project is 
still being monitored and the rancher was advised about fencing options that may deter future feral 
swine from damaging his pastures.  

          Craig County rancher called WS for assistance with feral swine when he discovered rooting 
damages to his cattle pasture. The damage was verified and estimated at $2,900. Pre-baiting with 
corn has begun on this project. Once the feral swine consume the corn, a remote camera trap will be 
placed to remove them and lessen the damages. The owner was advised on fencing options that can 
exclude the feral swine from his property in the future.  

          Hughes County producer called WS for assistance with feral swine when he found rooting 
damage to his wheat field. The damage was verified and estimated at $4,000. After pre-baiting with 
corn, a remote camera trap was placed and eight feral swine were removed. This project is still being 
monitored.   

Osage County rancher called WS for assistance with a feral swine when he found extensive 
rooting damage in his hayfields. The damage was verified and estimated at $4,050. With significant 
sign found in the area, pre-baiting with corn was started at the selected trapping site. A remote 



4 
 

camera trap was placed and forty-two feral swine have been removed to date. This project is still 
being monitored.  

          Kay County farmer called WS for assistance with feral swine when he found fresh rooting 
damage to his corn field. The damage was verified and estimated at $440. A remote camera trap was 
placed and five feral swine were removed. This project is still being monitored and the owner was 
advised about environmental changes that could deter future feral swine issues.   

Pushmataha County cooperator called WS when he found feral swine rooting damage to his 
fields. The damage was verified and estimated at $8,500.  After pre-baiting, a remote camera trap was 
placed and seven feral swine have been removed to date. This project is still being monitored.  

  Aerial Operations 

Aerial operations were conducted in Custer County in response to landowners’ request for 
feral swine damage to corn, milo, and soybeans.  The helicopter was utilized for six flying hours to 
remove one hundred and forty-six feral swine from the areas.  Additional aerial operations are 
planned in these areas to further reduce damage associated with feral swine. 

 
Beaver Damage Management 
 

Dewey County Road Commissioner contacted WS for assistance with beaver that were 
responsible for damming up the creek on one of his bridges causing the water to go over the road. 
The Commissioner estimated the damage to the road and bridge structure to be $500.  The Specialist 
for Dewey County responded and verified beaver were responsible for damage.  Control measures 
used by the Specialist were effective in removing the beavers from the creek to reduce any additional 
damage to road and bridge. 
 

Custer County landowner contacted WS for assistance with beaver that were responsible for 
damming up the creek on his property and flooding his pasture. The landowner estimated the 
damage to the pasture to be valued at $2,000.  The Specialist for Custer County responded and 
verified beaver were responsible for damage.  Control measures used by the Specialist were effective 
in removing the beavers from the creek to help reduce any additional damage to pasture.  
 

Ellis County landowner contacted WS for assistance with beaver that were responsible for 
burrowing into his pond dam on his property. The landowner estimated the damage to the pasture 
to be valued at $1,000.  The Specialist for Ellis County responded and verified beaver were 
responsible for damage.  Control measures used by the Specialist were effective in removing the 
beavers from the pond to reduce any additional damage to the pond dam structure.  

 
Okmulgee County producer called WS to report beavers were causing flooding on his 

property and adjoining county road. The damage was verified and estimated at $1,500 in flooding 
damages. Conibear traps were placed and eight beavers were removed to reduce the damages and 
conclude this project.         

     



 
5 

          Muskogee County property owner called WS for assistance with beavers when he was unable 
to discourage the beaver activity by removing the beaver dam. Beaver damage was verified and 
estimated to be $1,250 in flooding and tree damage. Conibear traps were placed and one adult beaver 
was removed. This project is still being monitored and the owner was advised on environmental 
changes that could help discourage future beaver damage. 
 
          McCurtain County Commissioner called WS for assistance with beavers causing flooding along 
a county road.  The flooding damage was verified and estimated at $2,500.  The beaver dams were 
removed by hand to improve the flooding damage. Night shooting was used to remove two beavers 
and conclude this project.  
 
          Pittsburg County cooperator called WS for assistance with beavers activity in his cattle stock 
pond. The pond dam had previously been destroyed by beaver burrowing activity and the owner 
didn’t want to have to repair it again. Recent damage was verified and estimated at $500 to the trees 
around the pond. Conibear traps were set and three beavers were removed. This project is still being 
monitored.      
 
 
Black Vulture Management 
 

Grady County game farm operator requested assistance with black vultures that were 
depredating on his fallow deer fawns.  Over last two years, the producer reported that black vultures 
were responsible for the loss of one hundred fawns valued at $25,000.  The Wildlife Specialist 
assigned to Caddo County conducted a site inspection and verified the loss of three fawns valued at 
$7,500.  The Specialist constructed a corral trap designed to catch black vultures and effectively 
removed one hundred and thirty-six black vultures from the property.  Work continues to provide 
the producers relief from black vultures depredating his fawns. 

 

Prairie Dog Management 

 Bertrand Cemetery in Cimarron County contacted WS with prairie dogs damaging grave sites 
on the property.  The damages to grave sites and property were valued at $5,000.  Fumitoxin was 
applied to reduce the prairie dog population on cemetery property.  The area is closely being 
monitored to determine if addition applications are needed.   

 
 
Table 1: Beaver, Coyote, and Feral Swine removal in Oklahoma by WS June 2023 
  

County Beaver Coyote 
Feral 
swine District 

Adair    E 
Alfalfa    W 
Atoka   4 E 
Beaver  12  W 



6 
 

Beckham 1  34 W 
Blaine   6 W 
Bryan 10 1 67 E 
Caddo    W 
Canadian    C 
Carter   12 C 
Cherokee    E 
Choctaw 9  12 E 
Cimarron  7  W 
Cleveland 1   C 
Coal    C 
Comanche  2  W 
Cotton    W 
Craig   58 E 
Creek   23 E 
Custer 3 5 68 W 
Delaware    E 
Dewey 4 2  W 
Ellis 1 1 58 W 
Garfield 1   C 
Garvin    C 
Grady   13 W 
Grant    C 
Greer    W 
Harmon    W 
Harper    W 
Haskell 3   E 
Hughes   10 E 
Jackson  30 457 W 
Jefferson    C 
Johnston    C 
Kay   6 C 
Kingfisher    C 
Kiowa  4  W 
Latimer    E 
Leflore 9  24 E 
Lincoln 8  3 C 
Logan  2  C 
Love 3  1 C 
Major 1  46 W 
Marshall    C 



 
7 

Mayes    E 
McClain    C 
McCurtain    E 
McIntosh   34 E 
Murray    C 
Muskogee    E 
Noble   20 C 
Nowata    E 
Okfuskee   46 E 
Oklahoma  1  C 
Okmulgee 5  34 E 
Osage   29 E 
Ottawa    E 
Pawnee   37 C 
Payne 1   C 
Pittsburg 5   E 
Pontotoc    C 
Pottawatomie    C 
Pushmataha 7 2 8 E 
Roger Mills 1   W 
Rogers    E 
Seminole 1  43 E 
Sequoyah    E 
Stephens 4  16 W 
Texas  12  W 
Tillman   35 W 
Tulsa 3   E 
Wagoner 2  6 E 
Washington    E 
Washita 2 15  W 
Woods 3 6  W 
Woodward    W 
TOTAL 88 102 1210  

*E –East, W – West, C - Central Districts 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Scott Alls 
Division Director 
Wildlife Services Division 



  G-1 

 

June 2023 Activity Report 

for  

July 2023 Board Meeting 
 

Agricultural Statistics Division 
 

General 

Rainfall totals during the first week of June in Oklahoma averaged 1.52 inches. According to 

the May 30th US Drought Monitor Report, drought conditions were rated 63 percent abnormally 

dry to exceptional drought, up 14 points from last year. Additionally, 50 percent of the state was 

in the moderate drought to exceptional drought categories, up 7 points from the previous year. 

Statewide, temperatures averaged in the low 70’s. Topsoil moisture conditions were rated 

adequate to surplus and subsoil moisture conditions were rated adequate to short. 

 

Rainfall totals during the second week of June in Oklahoma averaged 0.80 inches. According to 

the June 6th US Drought Monitor Report, drought conditions were rated 65 percent abnormally 

dry to exceptional drought, up 22 points from last year. Additionally, 51 percent of the state was 

in the moderate drought to exceptional drought categories, up 16 points from the previous year. 

Statewide, temperatures averaged in the low-mid 70’s. Topsoil moisture and subsoil moisture 

conditions were rated adequate to short. 

 

Parts of the state experienced severe storms bringing strong winds and some hail during the 

third week of June. Rainfall totals in Oklahoma averaged 1.67 inches. According to the June 

13th US Drought Monitor Report, drought conditions were rated 65 percent abnormally dry to 

exceptional drought, up 25 points from last year. Additionally, 49 percent of the state was in the 

moderate drought to exceptional drought categories, up 19 points from the previous year. 

Statewide, temperatures averaged in the low 70’s. Topsoil and subsoil moisture conditions were 

rated adequate to short. 

 

Rainfall totals during the fourth week of June in Oklahoma averaged 0.55 inches. According to 

the June 20th US Drought Monitor Report, drought conditions were rated 73 percent abnormally 

dry to exceptional drought, up 32 points from last year. Additionally, 42 percent of the state was 

in the moderate drought to exceptional drought categories, up 11 points from the previous year. 

Statewide, temperatures averaged in the upper 70’s to low 80’s. Topsoil and subsoil moisture 

conditions were rated adequate to short.  

 

Rainfall totals during the fifth week of June in Oklahoma averaged 0.48 inches. According to 

the June 27th US Drought Monitor Report, drought conditions were rated 77 percent abnormally 

dry to exceptional drought, up 31 points from last year. Additionally, 36 percent of the state was 

in the moderate drought to exceptional drought categories, up 5 points from the previous year. 

Statewide, temperatures averaged in the low 80’s. Topsoil and subsoil moisture conditions were 

rated adequate to short.  

 

Small Grains: Winter wheat harvested reached 80 percent, down 17 points from the previous 

year and down 12 points from normal. Canola harvested reached 78 percent, down 7 points from 

the previous year and down 3 points from normal. Rye harvested reached 74 percent, down 12 



  G-2 

 

points from the previous year and down 6 points from normal. Oats harvested reached 35 

percent, down 13 points from the previous year and down 7 points from normal.  

 

Row Crops: Warm temperatures allowed row crops to progress quickly. Corn emerged reached 

96 percent. Corn silking reached 35 percent, up 7 points from the previous year and up 9 points 

from normal. Sorghum planted reached 91 percent, unchanged from the previous year but up 2 

points from normal. Soybeans planted reached 80 percent, down 3 points from the previous year 

but up 1 point from normal. Soybeans emerged reached 68 percent, up 1 point from the previous 

year and up 6 points from normal. Cotton planted reached 97 percent, up 1 point from the 

previous year and unchanged from normal. Cotton squaring reached 23 percent, unchanged from 

the previous year and up 1 point from normal.  

 

Hay: The first cutting of alfalfa hay reached 95 percent. The second cutting of alfalfa hay 

reached 47 percent, down 18 points from the previous year and from normal. The first cutting of 

other hay reached 80 percent, down 4 points from the previous year and from normal. The 

second cutting of other hay reached 5 percent, down 4 points from the previous year and down 6 

points from normal.  

 

Pasture and Livestock: Pasture and range condition was rated at 82 percent good to fair. 

Livestock condition was rated at 87 percent good to fair. 

 

Surveys:  Surveys administered by the Oklahoma call center are listed in the table below: 

Survey 
Enumerated 

by: 
Survey Dates 

ITC/Census DCC 12/15 -6/15 

Cash Rents DCC 4/17 – 6/22 

June Crop APS DCC 5/27 – 6/15 

June Ag Yield DCC 5/30 – 6/6 

Grain Stocks DCC 6/1 – 6/14 

Grain Prices DCC 6/1 – 6/14 

ARMS 1 DCC 6/8 – 7/12 

July Ag Yield DCC 6/29 – 7/7 

July Cattle Survey DCC 6/30 – 7/14 

 

Statistics: On June 30, 2023, the June Acreage report was released. Highlights include: 

 

Oklahoma winter wheat planted, at 4.60 million acres, is up 7 percent from a year ago. Harvested 

acreage, at 2.60 million, is up 6 percent from last year's crop. 

 

Oklahoma upland cotton is estimated at 570 thousand acres, down 15 percent from last year. 

 



  G-3 

 

Oklahoma corn growers planted 370 thousand acres of corn, up 6 percent from last year. 

Harvested acreage, at 330 thousand acres, is up 65 percent from last year. 

 

Oklahoma sorghum producers planted 450 thousand acres, up 5 percent from a year ago. 

Producers expect to harvest 370 thousand acres, up 54 percent from 2022. 

 

Oklahoma rye acreage decreased 2 percent from last year, to 260 thousand acres.  

 

Soybean acreage, at 570 thousand acres, is up 5 percent from last year.  

 

Canola acreage is estimated at 5.0 thousand, down 72 percent from 2022.  

 

Planted acreage for peanuts is estimated at 16.0 thousand, down 11 percent from previous year.  

 

Information Requests:  Phone calls, personal visits to our office, and requests via e-mail for 

information since last report totaled 23.   

 

Releases for June:     Relating Dates:  Release Dates 
Crop Production    June 1, 2023   June 9, 2023 

Cattle on Feed     June 1, 2023   June 23, 2023 

Quarterly Hogs and Pigs   June 1, 2023   June 29, 2023 

June Acreage Report    June 1, 2023   June 30, 2023 

June Grains Stocks    June 1, 2023   June 30, 2023 

Agricultural Prices    June 15, 2023   June 30, 2023 
 

Releases for July:    Relating Dates:  Release Dates: 
Crop Production    July 1, 2023   July 12, 2023 

July Cattle Report           July 1, 2023   July 21, 2023 

Cattle on Feed     July 1, 2023   July 21, 2023 

Farm Expenditures    2022 Prod Year  July 28, 2023 
Agricultural Prices    July 15, 2023   July 28, 2023 

 

Meetings and Events:   Date:    Location: 
OJCA Contest Judge    June 1, 2023   Stillwater, OK 

Meeting Muskogee EMS   June 20, 2023   Muskogee, OK 

Kelli Payne Interns    June 21, 2023   OKC, OK 

Colorado PGI Training   June 22, 2023   Virtual 

OK DCC Awards     June 27, 2023   OKC, OK 

OK DCC Cattle Training   June 28, 2023   Virtual 

 

 

          Respectfully Submitted,  

             
 

          

         Troy Marshall 



H-1 
 
 
 

MARKET DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
July 21, 2023 

Report to the State Board of Agriculture  
 

AG IN THE CLASSROOM 
 

AG IN THE CLASSROOM IMPACT 
● Total Number of Teachers/Administrators Impacted: 321 
● Total Number of Pre-service Teachers Impacted: 0 
● Total Number of Extension Educators Impacted: 12 
● Total Number of Students Directly Impacted by Coordinators: 2,120 
● Total Number of Resources Given: 1,221 
● Total Number of Teachers/PreService Teachers Resources Given to: 321 
● Total Number of PreK-12th Grade Students Resources Given to: 220 

 
AG IN THE CLASSROOM WEBSITE, LESSON IMPACT, AND SOCIAL MEDIA 
• The AITC monthly email is delivered to 17,754 accounts. 
• The AITC Facebook page now has 9,346 followers. 
• The AITC Twitter page now has 584 followers. 
• Oklahoma AITC Instagram account now has 738 followers.  
• Oklahoma AITC Pinterest account now has 217 followers. 
• The AITC YouTube channel now has 9,161 views.   

 
Ag in the Classroom- Professional Development Workshops 

Number of 
Educators & 

Grade Level(s) 
Location Lessons/Activities Used Resources Given 

7 3rd-5th grade 
educators and 4-
H extension 
educators 

Mowdy Ranch in 
Coalgate, OK 

Okies Earning Ag Badges workshop - used new 
National AITC AgBadging Field Guides and activities 
out of them 

The Professional 
Development grant from 
National Ag in the 
Classroom allowed us to 
give each educator that 
attended 30 AgBadging 
Field Guides to take back 
to their classroom; 
Teachers also received 
Oklahoma Ag Mags 

75 teachers from 
Oklahoma 

National Board 
Certified Teachers 
Summit Booth with resources 

Oklahoma Ag Mag, 
Various Tear Sheets 

75 teachers - 
Science 

Oklahoma Science 
Teachers Association 
Conference Booth 

Oklahoma Ag Mag, 
Various Tear Sheets 

100 Teachers Choctaw Nation Booth with resources Oklahoma Ag Mags, Ag on 



H-2 
 
 
 

Professional Learning 
Conference 

Rt 66, ABC Coloring Book, 
Red Dirt Symbols, Various 
Tear Sheets, Various Ag 
Readers 

51 Teachers  

Oklahoma Ag in the 
Classroom Summer 
Road Trip  

Oklahoma Ag Mags; 4 
Oklahoma Agriculture 
Educational Tear Sheets; 
Resources from Oklahoma 
Wheat Commission, 
Southwest Dairy, Dairy 
Max, and Oklahoma Beef 
Council; Soil, Plants, & 
Animals, Oh My; Red Dirt 
Symbols; ABC Coloring 
Book  

13 3rd-5th grade 
educators and 4-
H extension 
educators 

Autry Tech Center and 
Red Bird Farm in Enid, 
OK 

Okies Earning Ag Badges workshop - used new 
National AITC AgBadging Field Guides and activities 
out of them 

The Professional 
Development grant from 
National Ag in the 
Classroom allowed us to 
give each educator that 
attended 30 AgBadging 
Field Guides to take back 
to their classroom; 
Teachers also received 
Oklahoma Ag Mags 

 

Ag in the Classroom- Student Events 

Number of 
Participants & 
Grade Level(s) 

Location Lessons/Activities Used Resources Given 

300 students and 
adults 

Seiling Elementary Awards 
Assembly-Contest 
presentation 

Oklahoma AITC Art and Photography 
Contest Winner Presentation - Coloring 
Contest  

Framed Picture, AITC Medal, 
Gift Card (all sponsored by 
Oklahoma Beef Council), 
Legislator Citations 

1,800 kids and adults 

Chuckwagon Festival at the 
National Western Cowboy 
Hall of Fame Betsy the Milking cow and made butter Dairy Tear Sheets 



H-3 
 
 
 

20 OYLA students 
Oklahoma Farm Bureau 
Office 

AITC Resources, Painting Strawberry 
Rocks, & Pumpkin Catapults  

Barn full of Ag in the 
Classroom Resources 

 
 

Ag in the Classroom- Resources Mailed or Delivered 

Locations where Resources are Mailed or Delivered 

4C Farm Camp Cattlewomen’s Conference 

Oklahoma Little Miss Agriculture for National competition  

 

Ag in the Classroom- Other Events 

Event Highlights 

Choctaw Nation Food Summit 

Emily Ague represented both Oklahoma Ag in the Classroom and Farm to School at the 
first Choctaw Nation Food summit. She did a presentation over both programs and also 
talked about the LFS opportunity for schools. 

Oklahoma AITC Summer Intern 

Riley Luginbill, a current student at Oklahoma State University, has taken the position as 
one of the Market Development interns. She is primarily working with Oklahoma Ag in the 
Classroom. Her major is Agricultural Education. 

Oklahoma Ag in the Classroom Summer Road trip Bedlam Series 2023 



H-4 
 
 
 

 
 

AGRITOURISM 
 

Agritourism - Site Visits 
Producer Location Category Highlights 
Huffman Family Farm Choctaw Farm to Table Delivered OK Grown bags 
Norman Farm Market Norman Farmers Market Farmers market price report  
Valley View Pecans Shawnee Farm to Table Picked up pecans for forestry conference 
Peach Tree Farms Ada Farm to Table Delivered OK Grown bags 
McRay Farms Luther U-Pick, Farm to 

Table 
Visited for strawberry season, made a reel for 
Instagram 

Growing Paynes Mustang Farm to Table, U-
pick 

Visited for strawberry season 

Lakeview Lavender 
Farm 

Pauls Valley Horticulture, U-
Pick, Farm to Table 

Toured lavender and made an Instagram reel 

Agape Berry Farm Mustang U-pick, farm to 
table 

Visited to see the blackberries and blueberries 

Coal Creek Winery Yukon Vineyard/Winery, 
Weddings 

Made In Oklahoma Showcase 

 
Agritourism - New Producers or Potential Producers 

Producer Location Category Highlights 
Spring Creek at Twin 
Bridges 

Locust 
Grove 

Country Stays Site visit, officially added into the program 

Art of Horsemanship Edmond Trail Riding, 
Teachable Moments 

Site visit, officially added into the program 

Mary Buchanan Ardmore  Pecan farm, met at OK Pecan Growers 
Association meeting. Site visit, conversations 
about getting started with agritourism, ODAFF 
grants, etc. 

Alpaca Fun Farm OKC Fiber Site visit, officially added into the program 



H-5 
 
 
 

Rockin DC Mini Farm Duncan Petting Farm Site visit, officially added into the program 
Emily Prichard Duncan Pumpkin Picking Site visit, wants to do a fall pumpkin patch, 

conservations about getting started with 
agritourism, ODAFF grants, etc. 

Sweet Pea Flower 
Farm 

Norman U-Pick, Horticulture Site visit, officially added into the program 

The Flower Meadow Coweta Horticulture, U-
pick, Teachable 
Moments 

Site visit, officially added into the program as a 
flower farm 

Blocker Pumpkin 
Patch 

Bixby Pumpkin Picking, 
Teachable 
Moments, Weddings 

Site visit, wanting to add pumpkins and a 
wedding venue, not quite ready to be open 

 
Social media 
Facebook 

- 22,674 likes 
- 25,145 followers 

Instagram 
- 2,558 followers 

 
Agritourism - Other Activities 

• Phone consult/conversations with: Amanda w/ Rag Tag Resilience, Rod Ardoin, Joe Tierney, 
Carmen Head – Noble FM, Lori Coats, Kent Evatt, Amy Arrington – Sweet Pea Farms, Mary 
Buchanan, Sheryl Blocker, Paula Parkhurst, Kelly Spencer, Donna Suson, Morgan Satterwhite 

• Zoom consults/meetings: OLAC Resource Development, Freestyle – Marketing plan for FY 
2024, Freestyle – Wine Trails Campaign update, iHeart Radio – Marketing ideas for ODAFF, 
TasteAdvisor – App updates, Planning Meeting for Agritourism Field Day 

• Email consults: Meeker Farmers Market, Seminole Farmers Market, Wheeler District Farmers 
Market, El Reno Farmers Market, Enid Farmers Market, Cyndi Mackey – new pumpkin patch, 

• Presented at Oklahoma Pecan Growers Association state annual conference 
• Attended OK Pecan Growers Field Day 
• Judge OJCA Sales Contest 
• Attend Ag In The Classroom Bus Tour 
• Create produce survey for Produce Safety 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
Activity Action 
Agriculture Enhancement & Diversification Program Deadline for applications to be considered by the selection 

committee for the 3rd quarter of 2023 will be on July 3rd.   

Healthy Food Financing Program Deadline for applications to be considered by the selection 
committee for the 3rd quarter of 2023 will be on July 3rd.   



H-6 
 
 
 

Resilient Food Systems Infrastructure Program The USDA announced their Resilient Food Systems 
Infrastructure Program (RFSI) whose purpose is to assist U.S. 
states to build resilience in the middle-of-the-supply-chain 
and strengthen local and regional food systems by creating 
new revenue streams for their state’s producers.  Oklahoma 
will receive $6.4 million to go towards these efforts within 
the state.  ODAFF will be in charge of setting up a 
competitive grant process in which to select recipients. 

Viticulture & Enology grant The deadline to submit applications for the 2023 Viticulture 
& Enology Grant was June 1st.  Applications were reviewed 
by an external review committee and two were selected for 
funding. Pest control and drought resistance were the projects 
selected. 

Tulsa Stockyards Cattle Grading  The annual cattle grading contest held at the Tulsa Stockyards 
was scheduled for June 20th.  Due to storm damage received 
at the auction and surrounding areas it was decided to 
postpone the contest to a later date. 

 
INTERNATIONAL 

 
Activity Action 
Food Export  • Buyer’s selection for Expo East 

• Recruitment for future activities 
 

• NRA Show Food Service Buyers Mission at the National Restaurant Association 
Show 2022 took place May 19th and 21st and the buyers were able to walk the 
show floor May 20th and 22nd.  NRA show was well attended with 1700 
exhibitors, 500 new exhibitors, and over 51,000 registered attendees. We had great 
feedback from the suppliers. 

 



H-7 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

• Food Show Plus! Activity for Food Taipei June 12-17 
This activity was planned to support US processed food companies at Food Taipei 2023. 
Companies were provided support services in marketing brochure translation, market 
reports, store checks, booth assistance/translator services if needed. This show had an 
option to purchase booth space through Food Export. 
This mission included 4 companies with Food Export Booth Space and 1 company that 
contracted through the ATO and 1 company that contracted through OTA.  
The organization of the pavilion and support from the IMR was excellent.  
The Director of the American Institute in Taiwan (ATO office) hosted a briefing in the 
morning of the 13th in which all but 1 company attended. Emily Scott the director did an 
overview of the market and answered a few questions from the companies. She also 
conducted a welcome kick off at the show on the 14th as well as a welcome reception the 
evening of the 14th. The reception hosted food from several of the companies in the USA 
pavilion. Of note: dairy is on the rise. #2in the  market with 44M in fluid milk to Taiwan 
and ice cream up 400% in the past five years.    



H-8 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

USLGE Applied for Funds for staff to travel to the Expo Rural 2023 in July. We had feedback for 
interest in this market for livestock and livestock genetics during our USLGE Inbound 
Mission.  
The 135th Exposición Rural, an exhibition of livestock, agriculture, and international 
industry, will be held at La Rural Fairgrounds in Buenos Aires, Argentina, from July 20 
through 30, 2023. With more than 4,500 animal exhibitors and more than 400 commercial 
exhibitors, Expo Rural provides a meeting point for producers, contractors, entrepreneurs, 
professionals, students, and technicians from Argentina and the world.  

 GIT (Governor’s 
International 
Team)/ODEC  

• This group is meeting to discuss goals/strategy going forward and how we can 
assist the international community  

 



H-9 
 
 
 

Misc Meetings • Euromonitor- Global PetCare Trends 
• Intl Strategy Meeting with Secretary Arthur and JanLee to look at 2024 

 
 

MADE IN OKLAHOMA COALITION 
 

Made in Oklahoma Coalition – Advertising, Web and Social Traffic 
Type  $ Spent and Information Highlights 
MIO Featured Monthly Recipes in 
Tulsa World and Oklahoman 

$500/month each Featured press release and 1-2 showcased 
recipes in food section 

Marketing, Consulting and 
Graphics Retainer with Krush 

$6,750 Social media posts, digital presence, 
analytics, management of content and 
creation of digital footprint, graphic design, 
etc. 

MIO TV Cooking Segments on 
Channel 6 in Tulsa and Channel 4, 
5 & 9 in OKC 

OKC –  
8 appearances  
Tulsa –  
4 appearances 
 

Natalie Mikels & David Brooks, MIO TV 
Personalities filmed in-person and remote 
segments for TV 

FY23 Media Campaign Reporting https://docs.google.com/sprea
dsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgK
wZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-
lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=3
78323568  
 
 
May/June Report: 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/9
0t68p1w8lk3kqb/MIO_KRU
SH%20Report%20-
%20April%202023.pdf?dl=0  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x
6rpwn741fmqubf/MIO_KRU
SH%20Report%20-
%20May%202023.pdf?dl=0  

Here is a link to our original Google sheet 
workbook that we've been updating as the 
campaigns have evolved. You can toggle 
between all the logistical info for the co-op 
campaign such as the featured recipes per 
block, the annual media schedule, media 
budget, and the campaign spend tracker. It 
is a live link so it will be updated 
throughout the months as we continue our 
Co-Op campaigns. 

Restaurants of the Month Each month staff, along with 
Food Service Committee 
present the restaurant with 
their award and eat lunch as a 
group at their establishment.  

May – Steer Inn 
 
June – The Jones Assembly 

 

Social Media Stats Staff, and MIO media 
committee plan social content 
each month with our 
advertising agency, Krush 
Digital Marketing. 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aop
sl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%
29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%
80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20
%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0  

Edible OKC Giveaways $100/giveaway Each month MIO partners with Edible OKC 
to give away a $100 gift card to our 
restaurant of the month. 

MIO Monthly Newsletter  
 

 o 2400+ distribution list 
 

OK Living Partnership 
highlighting MIO Recipes 

Highlights 2-3 MIO recipes 
per month  

MIO provides recipe content and OK 
Living does the ad design 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgKwZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=378323568
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgKwZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=378323568
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgKwZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=378323568
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgKwZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=378323568
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1HUhkBRVkRgKwZf6ZZvyyTPeUTBx4I1-lprDwzDgnPwM/edit#gid=378323568
https://www.dropbox.com/s/90t68p1w8lk3kqb/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/90t68p1w8lk3kqb/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/90t68p1w8lk3kqb/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/90t68p1w8lk3kqb/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x6rpwn741fmqubf/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20May%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x6rpwn741fmqubf/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20May%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x6rpwn741fmqubf/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20May%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x6rpwn741fmqubf/MIO_KRUSH%20Report%20-%20May%202023.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aopsl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aopsl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aopsl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aopsl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7fyc83iqu9aopsl/Profile%20Performance%20%28Krush%29%20April%201%2C%202023%20%E2%80%93%20April%2030%2C%202023%20%282%29.pdf.pdf?dl=0


H-10 
 
 
 

  - Free publication to 
electric coop 
members 

 
Recipes of the Month MIO recipes are developed 

each month highlighting 
member company products. 

May –  
- One Pot Salsa Chicken 
- Braised Beef Street Tacos 
- Angel Food Cake 
- Strawberry Lemonade Creamsicles 

June –  
- Sheet Pan Shrimp Boil 
- Pineapple Upside Down Cake 
- Summer Fruit Tart  
- Summer Sparkler 
- Old Time Soda Floats 

 
May Retailer of the Month Love’s Travel Stops Statewide locations 
June Retailer of the Month  QuikTrip Statewide locations 

 
 
Made in Oklahoma Coalition – Other Activities 

Activity Information 

Crest Foods Mini Trade Show 
- May 18th     

This event was the 3rd annual Crest Foods Mini Trade Show that staff plans on 
behalf of MIO. Staff worked alongside the Crest Foods team to create an 
opportunity for members to get buyers meetings with Crest store managers 
and category managers. 20 members participated in the show and 3 members 
were able to get onto Crest store shelves because of this opportunity.  

National Restaurant Association 
Show 

- May 19-23rd  
 

Staff attended the National Restaurant Association Show to work the Made in 
Oklahoma Booth at the Show. Two MIO members participated in the show 
(Head Country BBQ and Mountain View Meats). Both reported positive 
outcomes and made significant connections and leads.  

Oklahoma Super Trade Show 
- May 23rd        

25 Made in Oklahoma members participated in the MIO booth area at the 
Oklahoma Super Trade Show. This show is focused on a retail grocery 
audience as well as convenience stores. 

MIO Coalition Membership 
Meetings 

- June 9th    

Our monthly member meeting was held in-person at the Oklahoma 
Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry for the month of June. In 
addition to the general membership meeting, we also held a retail committee 
planning meeting and a specialty/gourmet products roundtable discussion. 

OK Business Incubator 
Association Presentation 
June 13th         

Staff was asked to speak to the Oklahoma Business Incubator Association at 
their quarterly membership meeting at the OK Department of Commerce. 
There were 25 business incubators representatives present from statewide 
locations. Staff discussed what the Made in Oklahoma Coalition is, how 
companies can join and what the criteria for membership are.  

Restaurant of the Month Visits 
- May 22nd  
- June 15th  

 

Staff and the MIO Food Service Committee met for lunch at MIO Restaurants 
of the Month, The Jones Assembly (June) and Frank and Lola’s (July), to 
congratulate them on winning the award and eat lunch in support of the 
restaurant. We also got content for social media and a highlight video. Each 
visit is scheduled one month in advance so the content can run during the 
month they are highlighted. 

Visit to Pancho Anaya Mexican 
Bakery 

- June 20th     

Staff visited MIO member Pancho Anaya Mexican Bakery at their production 
facility in Tulsa, OK. Pancho Anaya has been an MIO member for over 2 
years. I took a facility tour, bakery tour and retail tour in  



H-11 
 
 
 

Go Texan Expo and Dallas 
Market Visit 

- June 22nd   

Staff along with other Market Development team members made a trip to 
Dallas Market where the GoTexan Expo was held in conjunction with the 
June Market. The purpose of attending the GoTexan Expo was to conduct 
market research and to see if we could bring any key takeaways back to our 
own events. The Dallas Gourmet Market is closing so many of our MIO 
members are looking to find new opportunities to showcase their products, 
such as the Atlanta Market or Temporary market spaces. 

 
MADE IN OKLAHOMA PROGRAM 

 
Meetings Date Location Details 
MD Staff Meeting May 17 OKC Provided update on Made 

in Oklahoma program and 
upcoming events/goals 

Wines of the West June 2 OKC, Stockyards Met with Debbie Harrison, 
Stockyards City Main 
Street coordinator to 
discuss location and plans 
for Wines of the West 
event 

iHeart Media June 20 Virtual Met with team at iHeart 
Media to discuss 
marketing campaign of 
Oklahoma products 

GoTexan Expo June 22 Dallas, TX Attended GoTexan Expo 
and Dallas Market to 
gather information 
regarding their program 
and ideas on how to 
improve ours 

Events:    

Co-Packing Workshop May 15 OKC We brought in Ashley 
Sutterfield, a co-packing 
expert to share about co-
packing. 28 companies 
registered to attend. 

Made in Oklahoma 
Showcase - Northeast 

May 22 Bixby 51 producers set up for a 
wholesale, retailer-only 
market. in order to attend, 
attendees had to be 
associated with a retail 
store. 

Made in Oklahoma Market June 3 OKC 6 companies participated 
in this market, held in 
Stockyards City, in 
conjunction with their 
Wines of the West event. 

Made in Oklahoma 
Showcase - Central 

June 5 Tuttle 32 producers set up for a 
wholesale, retailer-only 
market. in order to attend, 
attendees had to be 



H-12 
 
 
 

associated with a retail 
store. 

 
New Producers: 

Salty Wren Designs Jonita Mullins Moss Mode Okie Wood and Leather 

Angelmade Products Gone to the Dogs 918 Bella Bombe CCW & Co. Farmhouse 
Candles 

Brandi Brand Creations Cab Closet Alpha Drew DDL Treats LLC 
Bakery Bling KBL Creations Co. Nameplates License Plate 

Designs 
Art Glass Creations 

Living Well LLC Karon’s Unique Castings Susie’s Quilting Yarn the Gathering 
JMS Restaurant Group Shawnna’s Chunky Fluff 

and Stuff 
Angelrocks Boards and Stems 

Angels and Sages Granny’s Gone Crafty Rockin’ D Soap, LLC One 5 Camper Vans 
Caron’s Embroidery An Array of Wreaths, 

LLC 
Pretty Good at Drinking 
Beer BBQ 

Vicki’s Creations 

CS Engraving Creations Blanket of Hope Harris Woodworkings Dismukes Ranch Beef 
Drumm Designs Craig’s Creative Soap Co. Big Daddy’s Man Sauce Backroad Vineyard 
Luxe Empress Du Jour Webb’s Hydrographics J.A.W.S 3D Print and 

Design 
Heavybuilt 
Manufacturing 

Debra K’s Kraft 5 Acre Woods Gourmet Mystic Owl Candle 
Company 

Green Country Laser 
Design 

Okie Doggie Gourmet 
Treats and Wellness 

Gifts to Go GLASSic Art by Liz Grain and Grange 

 
Other Made in Oklahoma Activities: 

• Worked with new Intern to develop social media schedule and content for Facebook and 
Instagram 

• Worked with Jen Haddix to determine vendor space in MIO section at Tulsa State Fair 
• Worked on shelving layout/organization for products in MIO Store at Oklahoma State Fair – 

implementing a new shelving/product layout for 2023. 
• Calls with prospective producers, retailers, various interested parties or those with questions 

 
VITICULTURE & ENOLOGY 

 
Viticulture & Enology - Site Visits 

Producer Location Category Highlights 
OkeOzark 
Winery 

Salina Winery/Vineyard Met the new owner, Roy Kelly, and was able to approve 
and add their location to the Agritourism program as well 
as the wine trails.  

 
 
 



H-13 
 
 
 

Stroud Route 
66 Wine 
Festival  

Stroud Wine Festival Met with Native Spirits, Entwined Vines, Wild Horse 
Canyon, OkeOzark, BackRoad, and Canadian River. 
Enlisted some Gen Z advice and together we made an 
instagram reel featuring all the winemakers.  

 



H-14 
 
 
 

Altus Visit Altus New 
Winery/Vineyard 

Visit with Angela Clark, a winemaker who is opening a 
vineyard/winery with her husband. We went out to the 
plot of land that she has purchased and discussed with her 
the groundwork of how to plan her vines and business and 
what aspects of agritourism she can use to help grow. 

 



H-15 
 
 
 

Domaine 
Amirault 

Loire 
Valley 

Enotourism Tour Discussed different opportunities to increase tourism by 
encorporating other aspects of agriculture and agritourism. 
A standout was the inclusion of different sensory 
experiences by sampling herbs from their pollinator 
garden and comparing them with wine and wine flavour 
components.  
 

 
Viticulture & Enology - Other Activities 

• Dates and invitations have been set and sent out for the Producer Townhall event on July 25th. 
• Met with Wanderfolk owner Derek Duty to discuss partnership with ORA for a restaurant geared 

tradeshow in November. Reached out to potential event spaces.  
• Have completed a large portion of AVA petition. Reached out to soil scientists at OSU to get 

University written supporting material.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



H-16 
 
 
 

MARKET NEWS SERVICES 
 

May 12, 2023 – June 23, 2023 
 

• Grain Report: 
 

May 12, 2023  June 23, 2023  DIFFERENCE 
 
WHEAT: (bu)  $8.02-$8.52  $7.24-$8.10  $0.74 to $0.42 Lower 
 
MILO: (bu)  $6.06-$6.36  $6.11-$6.61  $0.05 to $0.25 Higher 
 
SOYBEANS: (bu) $13.55-$13.95  $13.54-$14.09  $0.01 Lower to $0.55 Higher 
 
CORN: (bu)  $6.61-$7.36  $6.71-$7.11  $0.10 Higher to $0.25 Lower  
 
COTTON: (lb)          75.78 cents  72.08 cents  $3.70 Lower 
 

• OKC NATIONAL STOCKYARDS (OKC) STEER AND HEIFERS 
 

FEEDER STEERS 
Medium & Large Frame No. 1 Muscle Thickness (500-600 lb) 

o (6-21-22)  $175.00-197.00 Wtd. Avg $186.00 
o (6-20-23) $246.00-275.00 Wtd. Avg. $260.50 

 
HEIFERS  
Medium & Large Frame No. 1 Muscle Thickness (500-600 lb)  

o (6-21-22)  $158.00-175.50 Wtd. Avg $166.75 
o (6-20-23) $225.00-264.00 Wtd. Avg. $244.50 

 
• Weekly Report: 

o Six weekly Oklahoma Market Reports were sent to 10,709 subscribers  
May 15, 2023-June 23, 2023 (up from 98 subscribers last report). 
 

• Voice Messaging System: 
o The market news voice messaging system during  
o Monthly Total: May 15, 2023-June 23, 2023, 6,504 Accessed Times 
o Last Report: April 4, 2023-May 15, 2023, 6,320 Accessed Times 
o Compared to Last Month: Accessed Times-is UP 184 on Accessed times 

 
• Oklahoma Agriculture Market News  

o Facebook Page  
 Likes/Followers 454 
 UP 10 Likes/Followers 
  People reached through pasted report: 700 people 

• Oklahoma Hay Directory  
o Hay Directory 

 Called 91 people that were previously on the Hay Directory  
 41 out of the 91 are on the Hay Directory now. 



H-17 
 
 
 

 50 of the 91 that are not on the Hay Directory  
• 1 – Not in the hay business anymore 
• 14 – Not selling, needing it all for themselves  
• 35 – Did not return phone call 

 
• Hay Report  

 
This Month: May 26, 2023-June 23, 2023, Hay Traded 4,020 

Last Year May 20, 2022-June 17, 2023, Hay Traded 9,317 
DOWN 5,297 Bales Reported 

 
OKLAHOMA HAY MARKET REPORT 

6-23-23 
Receipts: 2,025 Last Reported: 1,445 Year Ago: 0 

  
Compared to the last report: Hay trade is slow with limited demand. We still have not been able to find 
our footing when it comes to pricing. Oklahoma is still trying to catch up with getting hay cut or out of 
the field. Due to the rainfall, they keep having to put off time in the field along with wheat harvest. We 
still have producers trying to restock their inventory from last year's drought. We continue to receive 
rainfall across the state, but it has mainly been in western Oklahoma. While we do need rain in western 
Oklahoma, the north-central and eastern part of Oklahoma is beginning to need widespread showers as 
drought begins to move in over those areas. The Oklahoma Mesonet Drought Monitor shows we are at 
0.52 percent in exceptional drought, 4.79 percent in an extreme drought, 16.59 percent in severe drought, 
41.91 percent in moderate, 73.21 percent in abnormally dry conditions, 26.79 percent that has no drought 
conditions.  
  
 
*** The next report release will be on July 7***  
  
 
 Central 
Alfalfa: Good (Trade/Per Ton) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Large Ground   320 175.00  175.00  Delivered 
 
Alfalfa: Good (Trade/Per Ton) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Large Square   750 225.00  225.00  Delivered 
  
  
 
 North Central  
Bermuda Grass: Premium/Supreme (Ask/Per Bale) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Large Round    135.00     F.O.B/New Crop 
 
Bermuda Grass: Premium/Supreme (Trade/Per Bale) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Small Square  140 9.00   9.00  Out of the field/New Crop 
 
Bermuda Grass: Premium/Supreme (Ask/Per Bale) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Small Square   12.00     F.O.B/New Crop 
   
 
 Northeastern  
Prairie/Meadow Grass: Good (Trade/Per Bale) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Medium Round  450 65.00   65.00  Delivered 
  
 
 



H-18 
 
 
 

 Northwestern  
Alfalfa: Premium/Supreme (Trade/Per Ton) 
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Large Square   80 250.00  250.00  Delivered 
 
Alfalfa: Good (Trade/Per Ton)  
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Ground   165 150.00  150.00  Delivered 
 
Wheat: Fair/Good (Trade/Per Ton)  
Size   Qty Price Range Wtd.Avg. Freight/Used 
Large Round   120 140.00  140.00  F.O.B/Old Crop 
  

 
 



I-1 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

AEMS Division Activities  

 

 
AEMS staff 

• Completing the FEMA Readiness Training. 50% of the staff have completed the program. 

• Sent out LOW’s on missing annual reports, renewals, and compliance issues. OGC staff 

members are working with AEMS to resolve these issues and collect fines. 

• AEMS staff continue to participate in the Illinois River Watershed (IRW) Partnership 

conference calls to review technical efforts and monitoring of waterbodies within the watershed 

area. 

• AEMS staff, along with Animal Industry Services coordination, continue to participate in the 

full-scale exercise planning meetings in preparation for the National Pork Board full-scale 

exercise. 
 

AgPDES Permitting Activities 

➢ Number of AgPDES CAFO Authorizations this reporting period: 38 

➢ Number of AgPDES PGP Authorizations this reporting period: 15 

➢ Number of AgPDES CGP Authorizations this reporting period: 72 

 

 

Complaints and Inspections 

 

A summary of the complaints received and investigated, plus all the inspections and technical 

assistance conducted by the ODAFF AEMS Staff for this reporting period: 

 

29 Complaints received and investigated this reporting period 

43 Complaints closed this reporting period 

Complaints Received - Breakdown 

Cattle - 1 

Swine – 2 

Poultry- 3 

Misc. Animal -5 

Other – 2 

Animal Shelter - 3 

Pet Breeder- 13 

141 Year-to-date complaints received in FY 23  

95 Year-to-date complaints closed in FY 23  

64 LMFO/CAFO inspection and technical assistance 

171 Poultry inspections and technical assistance 

23 Pet Breeders/Shelters inspections and technical assistance 

 

 

 

  

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, 

Food, and Forestry 

July Board Report for the 

Agricultural Environmental  

Management Services Division  

May 8, thru June 18, 2023 

 

 

http://oklahoma.gov/


I-2 
 

 

CAFO and LMFO Activities - Month and Fiscal Year 2023 

 May 8, -June 18 2023 FY 23 Total 

Complaint or Compliance Follow-ups 11 79 

Annual Inspections 64 579 

Technical Assistance with Contacts 37 170 

Site Visit/Review – No contact made 6 199 

 

Poultry Activities – Month and Fiscal Year 2023 

 May 8, -June 18 2023 FY 23 Total 

Complaint or Compliance Follow-ups 32 65 

Annual Poultry Inspections 80 536 

Poultry Technical Assistance 171 1408 

Site Visit/Review – No contact made  107 577 

Eucha-Spavinaw CNMP Written 12 143 

 

Pet Breeders Activities – Month and Fiscal Year 2023 

  May 8, -June 18 2023 FY 23 Total 

Complaint or Compliance Follow-ups 17 157 

Breeder/Shelter Technical Assistance provided 

to owner/operator 
23 201 

Breeder/Shelter Annual Inspections 26 325 

Breeder/Shelter Closeout 0 7 

 

                     

                                                 AGPDES Activities– Month and Fiscal Year 2023 

 May 8, -June 18 2023 FY 23 Total 

Complaint or Compliance Follow-ups                   0           5 

Site Inspections Annual or Compliance Follow-up                   0          21 

Technical Assistance provided to owner/operator                   0          31 

   

 
                                    Composting Activities – Month and Fiscal Year 2023 

 May 8- June 18–Apr 2, 2023 FY 23 Total 

Complaint or Compliance Follow-ups              4        43 

Site Inspections (Annual or Compliance follow-up) 
 

              0 

 

       16 

Technical Assistance provided to owner /operator  

              1 

 

       22 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    



I-3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Respectively, 

 

 

Teena G. Gunter 

AEMS Division 

528

125

67

58

9
284 118

38

15

72
72

174

Current FY 23 AEMS Numbers
PFOs

Swine LMFO

Swine AFOs

Other CAFOs

Lic. Compost Facilities

Private PWAs

Commercial PWAs

AgPDES CAFO GPs

AgPDES PGPs

AgPDES CGPs

Shelters

Pet Breeders



J-1  

BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE 
OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD, AND FORESTRY 

JULY 2023 BOARD REPORT 
REGARDING MAY 12, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023 ACTIVITIES OF THE 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 

AMOUNT OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINES COLLECTED: 
 

Amount to Date (2023) Amount of Fines for this 
Board Meeting 

$259,825.00 $46,450.00 
$207,400.00 2022 
$57,475.00 2021 Total (5/31-

12/31/2021) 
 

CONTRACTS REVIEWED OR DRAFTED (60): 
  

Marketing: 41 
CPS: 6 
Forestry: 2 
AIS: 4 
Admin: 5 
AEMS: 2 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING PROCEEDINGS: 

 
Total Number of Open Cases: 323 
Total Number of New Cases: 41 
Total Number of Cases Closed: 17 
NOVs Sent: 17 

 
OTHER ACTIONS AND PROCEEDINGS: 

 
Kirk Marshall v. ODAFF, Oklahoma County District Court Case No. CJ-2020-1347: 
Petition served. Time period tolled by Supreme Court Order until May 15, 2020. Answer 
drafted and prepared for filing. Application for Injunction Denied. Answer filed. Hearing 
held. Amended Petition filed by Plaintiff. Answer to Amended Petition filed. District Court 
Order AFFIRMED by Court of Civil Appeals. ODAFF Amended Motion to Dismiss 
pending. 
Laura Garrison v. State of Oklahoma, ex rel. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture 
Food and Forestry, Pittsburg County District Court, Case No. CJ-2020-111: Lawsuit 
involves vehicle accident between plaintiff and ODAFF employee. Attorney General’s 
Office is handling this claim. 
Upton's Naturals Co v. Stitt and Arthur, District Court, W.D. Oklahoma, Case No. 5:20-
cv-00938: Lawsuit against Governor Stitt and Secretary Arthur in their professional 



J-2  

capacities. Upton’s Naturals challenges a state law that prohibits food manufacturers from 
using terms like "hot dogs," "burgers," or "bacon" on labeling for meat-free products. The 
Attorney General’s Office is handling this claim. 
William Grossman v. Lori Howard et al., Cherokee County District Court, Case No. CJ-
2020-111: Lawsuit filed on the agency and Forestry Services requesting damages for a car 
wreck that occurred during a prescribed burn. The prescribed burn was not performed by 
ODAFF and the agency was not involved with the circumstances. The Attorney General’s 
Office is handling this claim. 
Spring Creek Coalition v. ODAFF and Trong, Cherokee County Case Number CJ-2021-
29: Petition seeking declaratory and injunctive relief. Answer filed.  
Spring Creek Coalition v. ODAFF and Phan, et al., Delaware County Case Number CJ-
2021-33: Petition seeking declaratory and injunctive relief. Answer filed. Discovery 
ongoing. Responded to Motion for Summary. Motion to Dismiss filed. Hearing had March 
2, 2023. Supplement brief filed regarding Motion to Dismiss. 

 
MEETINGS: 

 
Date Activity 

May 17, 2023 Directors Meeting 
May 22, 2023 OBA Legislative Monitoring Committee 
May 24, 2023 Directors Meeting 
May 31, 2023 Directors Meeting 
June 1, 2023 State Board of Agriculture 
June 1, 2023 AALA Policy Track Subcommittee 
June 1, 2023 COO and Chief of Staff Update 
June 6, 2023 OBA GALPS 
June 7, 2023 Westlaw Renewal Meeting 
June 7, 2023 Commissioners of Land Office 
June 8, 2023 ALJ Docket 
June 8, 2023 Irrigation Planning for Long Term in Western Oklahoma 
June 9, 2023 AALA Policy Track Subcommittee 
June 13, 2023 Sovereignty Symposium 
June 14, 2023 Sovereignty Symposium 
June 14, 2023 Directors Meeting 
June 22, 2023 Illinois River Watershed Technical Workgroup 
June 23, 2023 OBA ELS 
June 28, 2023 Winter Storm Grants 
June 28, 2023 Directors Meeting 
June 28, 2023 ODAFF/EPA 
June 29, 2023 OGC Staff Meeting 

 
  



J-3  

RULE ACTIVITIES: 
 

Chapter 1.  Administrative Operations (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules 
adopted by Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 2.  Fees (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by Board January 
26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet 
Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with Office of 
Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 10. Agricultural Products (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules 
adopted by Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 15. Animal Industry (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by 
Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, 
and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with 
Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 17. Water Quality (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by 
Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, 
and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with 
Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 20. Forestry (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by Board 
January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, and 
Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with Office of 
Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. Notice of Withdrawal submitted to the 
Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary and filed with the Office of 
Administrative Rules on May 9, 2023. 
Chapter 30. Consumer Protection (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules 
adopted by Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 37. Food Safety (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by Board 
January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, and 
Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with Office of 
Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. Notice of Partial Withdrawal submitted to the 
Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary and filed with the Office of 
Administrative Rules on May 9, 2023 
Chapter 40. Market Development (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted 
by Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 44. AgPDES (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by Board 
January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, and 
Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with Office of 
Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 



J-4  

Chapter 50. Aquaculture (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by 
Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, Legislature, 
and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  Statement of Submission filed with 
Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 
Chapter 55. Commercial Pet Breeders and Animal Shelters (Permanent FY 
2023):  Permanent rules adopted by Board January 26, 2023.  Agency Rule Report 
submitted to the Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on February 2, 2023.  
Statement of Submission filed with Office of Administrative Rules February 2, 2023. 

OHRC 
Chapter 10. Racing Organization (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted 
by Commission January 19, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on January 26, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules January 26, 2023. 
Chapter 15. Licensing (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by 
Commission January 19, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on January 26, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules January 26, 2023. 
Chapter 25. Entries and Declarations (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules 
adopted by Commission January 19, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the 
Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on January 26, 2023.  Statement of 
Submission filed with Office of Administrative Rules January 26, 2023. 
Chapter 35. General Conduct (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent rules adopted by 
Commission January 19, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to the Governor, 
Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on January 26, 2023.  Statement of Submission 
filed with Office of Administrative Rules January 26, 2023. 
Chapter 50. Human Substance Abuse Testing (Permanent FY 2023):  Permanent 
rules adopted by Commission January 19, 2023.  Agency Rule Report submitted to 
the Governor, Legislature, and Cabinet Secretary on January 26, 2023.  Statement of 
Submission filed with Office of Administrative Rules January 26, 2023. 

 
OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS (42): 

 
AEMS: 6 
CPS: 23 
AIS: 6 
Forestry: 6 
Pet Breeders: 1 

 
OKLAHOMA HORSE RACING COMMISSION 

 
Resolve all pending individual proceedings 
Prepare OHRC files for return to OHRC 

 
 

OTHER ACTIVITIES: 
 



J-5  

Phone calls or emails with the public: 16 
Assistance to industry: 3 
Assistance to AEMS: 18 
Assistance to CPS: 4 
Assistance to Wildlife Services: 0 
Assistance to Forestry: 3 
Assistance to AIS: 9 
Assistance to Admin: 6 
Assistance to Human Resources: 5 
Assistance to Market Development: 5 
Assistance to other state agencies: 3 
Assistance to federal agencies: 0 
Assistance to Food Safety: 7 
Assistance to NASS: 0 
Assistance to Executive Office: 2 
Assistance to Lab: 2 
Assistance to Investigative Services: 2 
Assistance to Legislature: 0 
Assistance to Attorney General: 0 
Assistance to Public Information: 0 

 
 

  Respectfully Submitted,  
  

         
 
        Teena G. Gunter  
        General Counsel  



K-1  
  

FOOD SAFETY REPORT MAY 2023  
  

POULTRY& EGG GRADING, PRODUCE AND ORGANIC SECTION 
  
Poultry and Egg Section 
In Broken Bow at Tyson Foods, USDA poultry grading was performed by ODAFF inspectors on 
1,206,227 pounds of poultry – boneless/skinless leg meat & bone in/skin on parts. ODAFF inspectors 
provided USDA Shell Egg grading on 64,785 dozen eggs at Cal-Maine Foods Inc. at Sulphur. 
ODAFF inspectors provided USDA poultry grading services on poultry products being shipped from 
National Steak & Poultry Quality Meats in Owasso. ODAFF inspectors also provided USDA poultry 
grading services on poultry products being shipped from OK Foods in Muldrow & Heavener. Also, 
routine egg quality inspections under the Oklahoma egg law were conducted. 
 
Organic Foods Section 
Organic inspectors completed compliance and certification inspections at: 

• Eleven organic crop producers 
• Two organic livestock producers 
• Four organic processors 
• Collected two organic samples 
• Nine retail organic inspections 
• The organic section had requests for 3,000 certified organic stickers from Oklahoma 

Certified Organic producers and processors, which display the stickers on all products sold, 
labeled, or represented as Organic across the United States. 

•  The organic section had 5 requests for organic crop applications, 2 requests for organic 
livestock applications and 2 requests for organic processing applications.  

• The organic staff attended an Intro to Organic Field Day at Fairview and spoke on 
inspections of organic farms and records to be kept by organic producers. 

  
Produce Safety Section 

• Staff attended the Association of Food and Drug Officials (AFDO) Annual Conference in 
Norfolk, VA and spoke on a panel about produce programs working with marketing 
programs 

• Staff attended the FDA FD227 course: Application of Produce Inspections 
• Staff attended the FDA FD327 course: Application of Produce Farm Investigations 
• Produce Safety Alliance grower training course at Pawnee Nation College 
• Shared information and teaching at OMMA about produce good agricultural practices 
• Assisted 11 farms with remote technical assistance 
• Assisted 1 farm with on-site technical assistance 
• Visited 22 farmers markets/market hubs providing outreach and education to producers and 

to collect farm inventory 
• Conducted 3 farm inspections 
• Regular conference calls with TX, LA, AR, NM, MO, MS 

 
Homemade Food Freedom Act 

• Received 11 complaints on Homemade Food Freedom Act businesses 
• Sent 8 warning letters 
• Meat compliance assisted with 10 complaints  



K-2  
  

Oklahoma Meat Inspection Services 
Investigations and Compliance Activities 

                                                           
Planned Compliance Reviews 09 

Random Compliance Reviews 322 

Person-to-Person Contacts 73 

Special Investigations and/or Projects 09 

Reports of Apparent Violations 02 

Detentions 00 

Consumer Complaints 21 

Verbal Warnings Issued 08 

Letters of Warning Issued 02 

Samples Submitted to Lab for Analysis 00 

Accident Investigations 01 

Administrative Procedures Act 01 Enid Packing 

  

The Oklahoma Highway Patrol notified Meat Inspection Compliance 
with (1) truck accident in the month of May 2023 

 
See details below:  

ACCIDENT LOCATION  ANIMAL/PRODUCT  DISPOSITION  
I-240 & May 
Oklahoma City 

76 mixed steers/heifers 7 beef died took to  
Oklahoma City Landfill 

 
Highlighted Activities:  
During the course of Random Reviews and anonymous Consumer Complaints, Compliance and 
Investigation Services sent out Two (2) Letter of Warning for Violations of the Oklahoma Meat 
Inspection Act and/or State Statutes.    
                              
                                    
Leave (hours) 
Brad                               16 
Wayne                           8 
Ron                                 48 



K-3  
  

MEAT INSPECTION 
Number of Cattle 1,745 

Total Beef Condemned 24,110 lbs 
Beef Heads & Livers Avg. H wt 20,  

Avg. L wt 10 
Number of Swine 185 

Total Pork Condemned 779 lbs 
Pork Heads & Livers Avg. H wt 10,  

Avg. L wt 2 lbs 
Number of Sheep and Goats 7,578 

Total Condemned 0 lbs 
Number of Chickens 782 
Number of Rabbits 50 

Total Condemnations 0 lbs 
  

Number of Exotic Deer 12 
Total Condemnations 490 lbs 

  
TOTAL MEAT INSPECTED 1,210,850 lbs 

PROCESSED MEAT INSPECTED 
Processed Red Meat 953,065.02 lbs 
Condemned on Reinspection 0 lbs 
  
Poultry (Portions) 299,383.71 lbs 
Condemned on Reinspection 0 lbs 
  
Rabbit Meat 0 
Condemned on Reinspection 0 lbs 
  
Exotic Deer Meat 0 
Condemned on Reinspection 0 lbs 
  
TOTAL PROCESSED MEAT 
INSPECTED 

 
1,252,448.73 lbs 

AVG. CARCASS WT.                       Beef 700 lbs., pork 250, sheep goat 100 
      AVG. BEEF HEAD / LIVER             Head 20 lbs. / Liver 10 lbs 
        AVG. SWINE HEAD / LIVER          Head 10 lbs. / Liver 2 lbs. 
      AVG. LAMB/GOAT HEAD              Head 2 lbs.  
Meat Sample activity: 
48     Samples Submitted for Analysis                                                  0 Samples Not Analyzed 
48     Samples Analyzed                                                                        0  Samples Non-Compliant 
48     Samples Negative Analysis 
6/4  We hired Daniel Klassen as a meat inspector for the Southwest circuit. 
6/12 - 6/14 Tommy Stephens attended the State Directors meeting in Cody, Wy. 



K-4  
  

DAIRY SECTION 
  
Dairy staff conducted routine inspections at dairy farms, dairy plants, performed equipment 
checks and collected farm and plant dairy samples throughout the state.    
Dairy Services conducted two dairy farm surveys: DFA Central Council 90 (BTU 40-090) and 
Riverland Dairy (Pending BTU Name & Number).  Riverland Dairy has grown into a large dairy 
farm in Bryan County and is too big for their existing BTU.  A new BTU will be created for 
Riverland Dairy.  Each survey received passing scores.  Information regarding these surveys can 
be found on FDA’s Interstate Milk Shippers List website. 
  
Dairy services was approved for a training grant sponsored by the Association of Food and Drug 
Officials (AFDO).  This AFDO grant will fund essential dairy training through 2023.  The grant 
is worth up to $6,900.00.   
  
Dairy services will assist in hosting an OTED led FD375 Dairy Farm Sanitation Course in Tulsa 
during August 22-25, 2023.  
  
Consumer Safety Officers of FDA conducted a follow up inspection at Swan Bros. Dairy Inc. in 
Claremore June 16 – 18, 2023.  This follow up inspection is related to the facility’s past 483 
citations.   
  
The Oklahoma Dairy program will be participating in a National Drug Residue Monitoring 
Project with the FDA.  All samples will be collected at random from bulk milk tankers and 
shipped to a 3rd party laboratory for anonymous sample preparation.  This national study will 
help FDA determine if the current drug residue screening methods are effective or need to be 
expanded. 
  
Dairy Services Director, Pete Echelle, is currently out on medical leave for hip replacement 
surgery. 
 
 
 

. Sincerely,  

  
 Scott Yates 
 Director of Food Safety     



Communications 

Compiled 7/5/23 

 

Social Media Highlights 

2023-24 Agriculture Youth Council Announced – June 7 | After an 
extensive application and interview process, 15 upcoming high 
school seniors were chosen to serve on the AYC and represent the 
Oklahoma Dept. of Agriculture for the next year!  

 

 
 

Milking Demonstration Opens Ag in the Classroom Bedlam Road 
Trip – June 7 | Southwest Dairy Farmers performed a milking 
demonstration at ODAFF. The event served as the first stop of the 
Oklahoma Ag in the Classroom Bedlam Road Trip. 

Sidwell Distribution is expected to provide new opportunities to 
Made in Oklahoma companies to distribute their products across the 
state.  

Visit to Planters Co-Op in Lone Wolf – June 15 | Sec. Arthur 
and ODAFF staff traveled to SW Oklahoma to catch a wheat 
harvest in mid-June. Unfortunately, the wet weather 
squashed those plans. 

Thank you to Planters Co-Op in Lone Wolf for allowing staff 
to scale their grain elevator. 

 

 

National Dairy Month Celebration – June 25 | ODAFF 
celebrated National Dairy Month with ice cream, cookies, and 
milk. Staff was challenged to compete in a cookie contest, 
which resulted in winners in separate categories: “Best 
Taste”, “Most Unique”, and “Best Appearance”. 

 

 



Social Media Impact 

Facebook 
21,681 followers 
Since June 1, 2023: 

-Posts and content reached 35,577 
-94 new Facebook users have liked the ODAFF page (up 11.9%) 

 

Instagram 
3,146 followers 
Since June 1, 2023: 

 -Posts and content reached 2,431 users 
 -82 new Instagram users have followed the account 

 

News & Notes NEED UPDATES 

Clay Burtrum’s Family Featured in Docuseries | We shared the docuseries “Cattle Calling” on 
the ODAFF social media pages. It’s a very well-done piece on the Burtrum family. Now we wait 
for the sequel…? 

 

Sec. Arthur and ODAFF Staff Attend MASDA | In mid-June, Sec. Arthur and ODAFF staff 
traveled to Minneapolis for the Midwestern Association of State Departments of Agriculture 
Regional Meeting. Sec. Arthur provided an update on Oklahoma ag and also led a meeting with 
fellow ag leaders discussing the promotion of trade between regional states and international 
importers. 

 

2023 AgHERCulture Conference Announced | The third annual conference is set for August 25 
& 26. Registration is open for the Collegiate conference and the High School conference.  



1 
 

JULY 21, 2023, BOARD MEETING 
 
PURCHASES/CONTRACTS  
 
ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 
FY24 – Court Ordered Payment - $5,625 - Court ordered payment to attorney Matthew Frisby 
 
FY24 - GeoSafe - $12,000 - Smartphone/Tablet application software allowing mobile location 
services and addition of remote OLETS access for users. The importance of this application to 
the Investigative Services Unit is to provide our agents with a measure of safety by giving live 
locations of our agents across multiple jurisdictions. GeoSafe also allows our agents the 
capability to check for warrants on individuals and can check equipment to see if it is stolen 
 
FY24 - Oklahoma State University - Agriculture Leadership Program - $50,000 
This contract is for the purpose of educating and training young leaders in the Oklahoma 
Agriculture Industry. The program focuses on developing potential leaders through personal and 
group study sessions. To help potential leaders develop a better understanding of the various 
systems of economics and government. To help program participants increase and utilize their 
own knowledge and skills in order to solve problems and explore opportunities for Oklahoma 
agriculture. To develop and teach a curriculum including, leadership development; 
communication; government operations and institutions; economics, resource allocation, 
marketing, and financial problems in agriculture; sociology; religious and cultural studies, major 
issues that affect Oklahoma and US agriculture, and political process, international trade, water, 
and energy. Legislative-directed spending.  
 
FY24 - Oklahoma State University - $1,000,000  
To provide science-based research information developed in cooperation with the Oklahoma 
State University Agricultural Extension Service and Experiment Stations. The Oklahoma 
Agricultural Experiment Station conducts research for the purpose of developing 
technology/practices to address the needs of Oklahomans. Legislative-directed spending.  
 
FY24 - Oklahoma Governor’s Office - $37,874 - The purpose of this MOU is to ensure 
efficiency in state government by allowing for an allocation of state resources that is most 
beneficial while also being responsible stewards of taxpayer funds. This MOU will provide 
shared office space, furniture, and salaries for OG staff for its office in Washington D.C. with the 
support of funds provided by ODAFF. ODAFF will receive access and use of the facilities, 
subject to availability, and support from the staff in Washington D.C. 
 
FY24 - Oklahoma State University - $2,000,000 – Legislative directed expenditure to 
Oklahoma State University (OSU-DASNR) to provide Agriculture Research and Education 
Extension program support.  
 
FY24 - Grants to Incorporated Municipalities - $2,100,000 - Legislatively directed 
expenditure to provide grants to incorporated municipalities affected by the extreme weather 
events occurring between 2/7/2021 - 2/21/2021. 



2 
 

 
 
FY23 - Dale Rogers Training Center - $10,670 – Purchase of employee appreciation gifts 
(Embroidered Backpacks) for agency staff.  
 
FY24 - Oklahoma Horse Racing Commission (OHRC) - $15,000 – Contract to provide shared 
services to the OHRC. ODAFF provides financial services limited to functions related to the 
processing of payroll and assistance in managing time administration systems. 
 
AEMS 
AEMS requests permission to continue our agreements with Oklahoma Water Resources Board 
(OWRB) and the Office of the Secretary of Energy & Environment (OSEE) for the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) grant of two-year, $170,000. OWRB collects data 
groundwater samples at monitoring wells of our Licensed Managed Feeding Operations 
(LMFO’s). 
 
AEMS requests permission to obtain services from Dana Safety Supply Inc., a statewide vendor, 
to install Brush Guards on 8 field inspectors' vehicles totaling $8,924.16 to protect and sustain 
the front of the vehicles from rough terrain and deer as they inspect their areas of operations. 
 
ANIMAL INDUSTRY SERVICES 
Acclaim Systems, Inc. - $9338.36 – In addition to the USAHerds maintenance contract, this 
agreement provides use access for the State of Oklahoma to utilize the VET-CVI application for 
the duration of time listed in this maintenance agreement.  Oklahoma must follow the intended 
use for this application and only approve accredited veterinarians within their state that meet the 
USDA requirements. This total includes an overage of $3558.36 for USAHerds maintenance 
contract.  
 
CONSUMER PROTECTION SERVICES 
FY2023 OSU Plant Disease and Insect Diagnostic Lab (PDIDL) --$11,250.00 
 

1. Brief description of the proposed expense, cost, its necessity, and any deadlines for 
approval. 

 
A plant pest investigation occurred in June requiring the sampling of cucurbits for Cucumber 
Green Mottle Mosaic Virus in Oklahoma crops.  ODAFF and USDA APPQ spent 2 weeks in 
June testing several vegetable farms that had tentatively tested positive through unverified 
University sampling and testing.  Together USDA PPQ along with ODAFF personnel 
sampled those farms to verify if the original diagnosis is accurate.  This request is to pay for 
the testing of those samples. 
 

2. Consequence(s) and cost (if any) if the proposed expense is not approved.   
 

This pest is of concern to USDA PPQ and could potentially have further ramifications for the 
state if found here. 

 



3 
 

FORESTRY SERVICES 
FY23 Southern Pine Beetle Prevention Program - $30,000 
This is funded from a USFS Federal Grant to prevent Southern Pine Beetle from spreading from 
timber stand to timber stand.  This grant provides to Oklahoma southern pine timber owners 
funds for pre-commercial thinning and other cultural practices to prevent the spread of Southern 
Pine Beetle.  This is a very invasive and destructive insect affecting southern pine timber 
plantations.  This prevention program reduces the risk of infestation and helps protect the timber 
owner’s investment and future revenue. 
 
FY 23 - $12,000 
Purchase two (2) UTV trailers to haul firefighting UTV’s.  Trailers will be 14-16 ft. tandem axle 
with heavy-duty axles to accommodate hauling of UTV loaded with skid unit and water as well 
as additional equipment and supplies related to wildland fire activities. Funding for this entire 
purchase will come the US Forest Service as part of an approved budget revision. 
 
FY 23 – UTVs w/ slip-on firefighting units, $5,000 (Federal Funding–SICF SFA Response) 
Purchase two (2) Polaris Ranger UTVs.  These UTVs will be replacing units that were acquired 
through the Firefighter Property Program (FFP) but are no longer in service due to age and 
mechanical issues. Each UTV will be equipped with a slip-on skid unit that can handle spot fires 
and support mop-up throughout the duration of a wildfire.  In addition, these UTVS configured 
with windshields, canopies and seatbelts can safely and efficiently transport fire line personnel to 
areas where pickups/engines are unable to access.  Funding for this entire purchase will come the 
US Forest Service – FY22 SICF SFA Response Grant as part of an approved budget revision. 
Original $64,929 was approved April of 2023. Due to inflation and long lead times price 
went up before PO was created. 
 
FY24 - $23,000 Federal Funds 
Award Federal pass-through funding for Urban and Community Forestry Grants to 
neighborhoods/communities that traditionally face financial hardship – up to $23,000.  These 
grants support projects related to helping lower income neighborhoods plant and replace tree 
canopy.   Without these projects, we would lose an avenue of community support and 
education.  This money will be refunded to us through Federal funding. 
 
FY24 – $10,000 Southern Pine Beetle Federal Grant  
Aerial detection for Southern Pine Beetle (SPB). Ensures early detection and treatment to limit 
the insect’s spread and possible timber stand infestation. Justification:  SPB is a very invasive 
insect and this prevention program protects forest health, forest industry investments, landowner 
investments, and future revenue.  (Federal Grant)  
 
FY24 – $78,000 Aerial Detection Contract Forestry Services’ Protection Area  
Detection of wildfires in the Forestry Services Protection Area is primarily accomplished 
utilizing fixed-wing aircraft provided through a contract with a private vendor.  This contract 
will require detection on high fire danger days in the East Central and Southeast Areas with an 
option for call-when-needed detection services in the Northeast Area. Justification: Without this 
contract new wildfires will go undetected for a longer period resulting in larger fire sizes, 
increased numbers of response personnel needed to control the wildfire, and possible increased 



4 
 

loss of life, residences, and natural resources.   
 
FY 24 - $30,000 
Purchase metal siding, purlin, posts and overhead equipment doors for existing three-sided pole 
barn at the Forest Regeneration Center. This will secure the building and the container filling 
equipment that will be housed inside. This purchase will be reimbursed by the 
Revegetation/National Seed Strategy Funding Grant. Justification: Numerous landowners are 
requesting seedlings grown in containers for their harsher sites and we are unable to meet the 
demand now due to the lack of infrastructure for the equipment. Once the container filling 
equipment is assembled, it must be housed in a secure building, away from weather that would 
affect its operation of filling containers for landowners. 
 
FY 24 - $26,000 
Purchase and have installed plumbing and electrical extensions and fixtures to an existing pole 
barn at the Forest Regeneration Center. This will provide utilities to the building that will house 
the container filling equipment. This purchase will be reimbursed by the Revegetation/National 
Seed Strategy Funding Grant. Justification: Numerous landowners are requesting seedlings 
grown in containers for their harsher sites and we are unable to meet the demand now due to the 
lack of infrastructure for the equipment. Once the container filling equipment is assembled, it 
will require electricity and plumbing utilities to run and maintain it.  
 
FY 24 -$12,000 
Purchase contract planting services to qualified, trained workers in order to plant for Fall 
plantings including Black Walnut and Bur Oak seeds at the Forest Regeneration Center.  Each 
year, the Forest Regeneration Center delivers 2 to 7 million seedlings to Oklahomans for 
conservation planting.  Recently, we cancelled our contract for up to 24 inmate laborers which 
was a big source of our labor crew.  A labor crew is required to plant the seedlings within the 
short time that they must be planted to meet the harvest schedule for landowners. In order to 
make sure our customers have quality, healthy seedlings, delivered on schedule, we require 
contract planting for these seedling orders.  Without this approval, we will not be able to plant 
these hardwoods in a timely manner and we will fail to meet the delivery requirements for 
Oklahoma customers.    
 
FY24 – Wildfire detection cameras, $118,580 (Federal Funding–SICF SFA Response) 
Purchase eleven (11) PTZ IP Detection Cameras.  The cameras will re-establish wildfire 
detection in eastern Oklahoma providing coverage of the 6.2-million-acre protection areas.  An 
early warning detection system is necessary for keeping fire sizes manageable and ensuring a 
prompt response.  With this system in place, OFS will have the ability to detect fires 24 hours a 
day, 365 days a year.  Funding for this entire purchase will come the US Forest Service – FY22 
SICF SFA Response Grant. 
 
 
FY24 - $ 2,000,000 
Rural Fire 80/20 Reimbursement Pass-through Grants awarded to certified rural fire departments 
serving communities under 10,000 in population.  Funding limits per application are $30,000 of 
state appropriated funds for construction and $20,000 for fire equipment.  Justification:  Fire 



5 
 

departments awarded these grants are able to fulfill a critical public safety function by 
purchasing firefighting equipment and/or build, remodel, or expand fire stations. 
 
FY24 - $8,414,550 
State Operational Assistance Grants divided equally among the certified fire departments (Rural 
Fire Defense).  Fire Departments receiving the Operational Grant can only use the funds for 
items authorized in Oklahoma State Statutes, Title 19, Chapter 21, and Section 901.56.  
Justification: Fire departments awarded these grants are able to fulfill a critical public safety 
function by purchasing firefighting equipment, purchase Worker Compensation Insurance, 
Vehicle Insurance, etc. as outlined in the above-mentioned statute. 
 
FY24 - $800,000 
Contract with Oklahoma Association of Regional Councils for Rural Fire Coordinators to 
provide technical assistance and equipment placement services to new or established Rural Fire 
Departments within their districts to assure the capability of meeting local fire protection needs.  
Without this contract fire departments could lose much needed funding, equipment, and technical 
assistance. 
 
FY24 - $10,000 
Uniforms for OFS employees.  OFS employees are required for recognition by the public.  Full 
allotments are purchased for new employees.  Justification:  Existing employees are provided an 
annual allotment of uniforms to replace worn and old uniforms. OFS employees provide a vital 
public safety function, requiring public recognition of our personnel.  (Federal & State Funds) 
Original $25,000 was approved January of 2023. Due to inflation the yearly budget must be 
increased. 
 
FY24- $11,500 
National Association of State Foresters is an organization composed of the directors of forestry 
agencies in the states, territories and the District of Columbia. Oklahoma has been a member of 
this organization for decades. This grant provides Oklahoma Forestry Services with the current 
policies and procedures regarding fire protection and forest management. (Federal Funds) 
Justification:  Without this purchase we would lose our connections to other States and plans 
that emphasize forestry needs.   
 
LABORATORY SERVICES 
FY24 - $17,998.83 – Reagents and Supplies 
Purchase of reagents and supplies for the use in the Food and Dairy Section for the PCR equipment.  
Contract will be effective 07/01/23 through 06/30/24. 
 
FY24 - $5,700.00 – DI Water and Maintenance 
Correction of fiscal year.  Previously submitted on the June Board Report. 
Contract purchase of analytical grade water for laboratory testing and tank maintenance. Contract 
effective 07/01/23 through 06/30/24. 
 
FY24 - $7,436.00 – Eastern Laboratory Services, Ltd. 
Correction of fiscal year. Previously submitted on the June Board Report. 



6 
 

Contract for ELS to provide Somatic Cell Standards (SCC) for milk testing. Contract effective 
07/01/23 through 06/30/24. 
 
MARKET DEVELOPMENT 
FY2024 – Sage – MIO Co-Packer speaker & workshop - $15,400.00 
 
FY2024 – Oklahoma Youth Expo Junior Livestock Show & educational scholarship program – 
Legislative Directed Spending - $85,000.00 
 
Justification: This amount of $85,000.00 will directly support the 2024 state-wide spring junior 
livestock show. For 105 years, the youth of the state of Oklahoma have exhibited some of the 
finest livestock in the country at OYE, which carries the title of “The World’s Largest Junior 
Livestock Show” with participants from all 77 Oklahoma counties. OYE also provides 
agricultural scholarships and leadership-training programs for Oklahoma students. The 10-day 
OYE generates an economic impact of $24.5 million to the OKC economy and provides 
hundreds of youth with scholarships to continue their education at a collegiate level. If this 
purchase is not approved, there is negative impact on conducting the 2024 Oklahoma Youth 
Expo (OYE) as well as a reduction of show ring achievement and academic scholarships to the 
youth of Oklahoma.  
 
FY2024 – Tulsa County Public Facilities Authority 2023 Junior Livestock Show – Legislative 
Directed Spending - $50,000.00 
 
Justification: The amount of $50,000.00 goes directly for the purpose of promoting the 
Oklahoma agriculture industry through national agriculture events, Tulsa State Fair Junior 
Livestock Auction, and the Tulsa State Fair Livestock Scholarship Program. If this purchase is 
not approved, there will be a negative economic impact to Tulsa and surrounding communities 
with the loss of national ag events hosted at Expo Square. In addition, there would be a negative 
impact on conducting the 2023 Tulsa livestock show and a reduction of scholarships to the youth 
of Oklahoma.  
 
FY2024 – Made in Oklahoma Coalition – Legislative Directed Spending - $513,325.00 
 
Justification: The amount of $513,325.00 goes directly to support a unique public/private 
partnership that establishes a marketing program for the purpose of promoting food brand 
awareness, trade and consumer loyalty for Oklahoma food products through a variety of 
cooperative marketing activities. In addition, MIO promotes business retention, increase of sales 
to retail and foodservice outlets and business expansion. If this support is not provided, there is a 
negative impact on the seventy MIO members who employ over 26,000 Oklahomans who have 
reported increased sales directly related to the MIO marketing campaigns. In addition, the 
momentum of new, small businesses benefiting from MIO resources and connections will be 
impaired. 
 
FY2024 – TasteAdvisor Explorer – Agritourism wine app – Renewal for Year 3 of 3 - Oklahoma 
Viticulture and Enology Center Development Revolving Fund - $18,000.00 
 



7 
 

WILDLIFE SERVICES 
$ 24,500 - ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval to purchase a Kawasaki 4x4 side by 
side UTV. This UTV will allow the wildlife specialist to move trapping equipment into remote 
locations unable to be accessed with a traditional vehicle, additionally they will be used to survey 
land looking for wildlife damage more efficiently.   
Not approving of this purchase will mean we continue operating in a less efficient 
way.  Currently, traps are moved manually into remote locations increasing the risk of injury to 
the employee and surveying for wildlife damage by foot decreases productivity.  This way of 
operation is less efficient and costs the agency more dollars due to longer and fewer visits daily. 
 
$135,304 - ODAFF Wildlife Services is requesting approval to purchase twenty battery, camera, 
panel trap systems to be utilized at feral swine trap locations, placed strategically across the state.  
These systems will allow for remote viewing of swine traps from any distance away.  This will 
allow the wildlife specialist to also maintain bait levels at the traps without having to physically 
go and “check” the traps.  The savings here in gas and mileage is significant.  These systems will 
also allow the specialist to “drop” the door on swine traps when the trap has a significant number 
of pigs inside.  A simple command to release the gate is functioned through an app or website.  
The specialist is alerted by text message that there are pigs in the trap, the live feed is turned on 
and if deemed necessary the door is remotely dropped. 
Not approving of this purchase will mean we continue operating in a less efficient way.  
Currently, traps must be visited on a daily basis to see if pigs are caught or if more bait is 
required.  This way of conducting trapping operations is a lot less efficient and costs the agency 
more dollars due to increased visits and mileage. 
 
 



BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

APPROVAL OF CASES 

ON THIS 21st day of July 2023, the Office of General Counsel of the Oklahoma 

Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry brought for consideration before the State Board 

of Agriculture those certain cases summarized on Exhibit A hereto which cases have been 

resolved by stipulation or consent order.  The attached Exhibit A summarizes each action by case 

name, case number, case type and amount received as a stipulated administrative penalty or by 

consent order. 

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the State Board of Agriculture 

that the resolution of each of the cases summarized on Exhibit A hereto is hereby approved in all 

aspects; that this order shall be deemed the final agency order for each such case; and that the 

penalty imposed by each such stipulation or consent order is hereby adopted and incorporated 

herein by reference to Exhibit A hereto. 

WITNESS My Hand and Official Seal this 21st day of July 2023. 

____________________________________ 
Blayne Arthur 
President 
State Board of Agriculture 



Exhibit A 
Board of Agriculture 
July 21, 2023 

Cases Resolved by Stipulation 

Consumer Protection Services 

Name   File No. Division Amount 
Evan Allard  OGC-22-543 CPS $4,000.00 
Big John’s Lawn Care OGC-23-432 CPS $2,000.00 
John Bonham  OGC-23-086 CPS $1,000.00 
Matthew Cockrum  OGC-23-434 CPS    $750.00 
Cotton Growers Coop OGC-23-059 CPS $1,000.00 
Dollar General OGC-22-706 CPS $3,150.00 
Dollar General OGC-22-722 CPS $1,200.00 
Dollar General OGC-22-743 CPS    $600.00 
Dollar General OGC-22-752 CPS $4,550.00 
Family Dollar  OGC-22-696 CPS  $675.00 
Hammerheads OGC-22-480 CPS  $1,050.00 
Jiang I ndustries, LLC  OGC-23-149 CPS  $4,000.00 
Munie Greencare Prof. OGC-23-078 CPS $2,000.00 
Salvador Gutierrez  OGC-23-087 CPS $1,000.00 
Sherwin Williams  OGC-22-464 CPS                $225.00 

Office of General Counsel 

Name  File No. Division Amount 
Greg & Corey Barnes OGC-23-002 OGC $1,000.00 

Cases Resolved by Consent Order: 

1



2 

        Agricultural Environmental Management Services 

Name  File No. Division Amount 
Seaboard Foods, LLC OGC-23-113 AEMS            $1,000.00 
Seaboard Foods, LLC OGC-23-242 AEMS            $2,500.00 

Consumer Protection Services 

Name  File No. Division Amount 
Bulwark Exterminating OGC-22-737 CPS        $5,000.00 
Crescent Co-Op OGC-23-091 CPS  $3,000.00 
Vira Guard Pro OGC-21-601 CPS  $750.00 

Cases Resolved by Proposed Final Order for Default: 

Consumer Protection Services 

Name File No. Division Amount 
Terminix OGC-22-492 CPS $2,000.00 
Terminix OGC-22-698 CPS $4,000.00 






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	#1 - Agenda
	#5 - June Minutes
	Administration
	FY23 – Special Ops Uniforms -$8775
	Investigative Services is requesting Board Approval for (9) bullet proof vests for the Investigative Service Agents as the ones they currently have expired in 2021 and the agents safety is of the most importance in the job that they perform.
	Agricultural Statistics
	Printing of Oklahoma Agricultural Statistics annual bulletins, and Oklahoma Pocket Facts for FY 2024 - $12,000 dollars.
	AEMS
	A request of $30,000
	The AEMS Division has obtained permission to contract with Ideagen, April 2023, to develop a program that will assist in the modernize of our operations. The development will take several months from May 2023 – March 2024 after which there will be an ...
	AEMS seeks approval to continue the contract with Ideagen beyond the programming and development stage to the support and maintenance which will begin March 2024. Ideagen is part of the Statewide contract.
	Animal Industry
	Consumer Protection Services
	FY2024 Oklahoma Boll Weevil Eradication Organization - $6,000.00
	Food Services
	Oklahoma State University Produce Safety Training Contract Approval --$74,000
	Outreach and education activities including teaching Produce Safety Alliance classes across the state, developing educational materials and videos, assisting farms with the On-Farm Readiness Review, measuring the effectiveness of these trainings to de...
	The Produce Safety Alliance class is the only class currently recognized by the FDA to satisfy the produce farm manager training portion of the produce safety rule.  To teach this class, a team of certified trainers and a certified lead trainer is req...
	Win Wam computer software up keep for produce safety inspections $5,400.00.
	This computer program is used for completing FDA produce safety compliance inspections.  This would be for updates and for software update fees.  This would be paid for by the FDA Produce Grant.
	Forestry Services
	FY24 - $10,000 Federal Funds
	This request when approved will renew the Oklahoma Gardening Grant. This is a longstanding education and outreach grant sponsoring the popular Oklahoma Gardening program produced by OSU.  This grant supports tree related educational programming.  With...
	FY24 - $15,000 Federal Funds
	Renew nonbinding contract with the Oklahoma Urban and Community Forestry Council to perform services to assist in implementation of the continuing education component of Oklahoma's Urban & Community Forestry program in accordance with federal grant pr...
	FY24 - $60,000 Federal Funds
	Award Federal pass-through funding to communities for the Urban and Community Forestry Grants – Up to $60,000.  These grants support projects related to advancing local community forestry programs.   Without these projects, we would lose an avenue of ...
	FY24 - $230,000 Federal Funds
	Award Federal pass-through funding up to $230,000 to assist financially-challenged cities, neighborhoods, and communities for recovery of winter ice storm and cold damage.  These grants support projects related to helping lower income neighborhoods an...
	FY24 - $100,000 Federal Funds
	Award Federal pass-through funding up to $100,000 to assist financially-challenged cities, neighborhoods, and communities with heat mitigation, promotion of food forests, increase equitable access to urban/community tree canopy and to promote other va...
	FY24 - $101,760 Federal Funds
	Award Federal pass-through funding up to $101,760 for tree canopy assessment and inventory project in Oklahoma City metropolitan area to determine canopy loss from 2020 ice storm, develop a plan to assist with storm water management, flooding and othe...
	FY24- $8,000 Wildland Firefighting Helmets
	OFS is in need of purchasing new wildland firefighting helmets for our firefighters.  One hundred fifteen (115) helmets will be purchased through FedMall.  New helmets are essential PPE for our firefighters to ensure they are safe as they protect life...
	FY24 - $15,000
	Aerial pesticide spray application to the seed production pine tree orchards at the Forest Tree Improvement Center at Idabel.  Aerial pesticide spray will be applied to the cone crop in our genetically improved pine tree orchards.  This will maximize ...
	FY 24 Temporary Bridge Grant $175,000 (purchase, cost-share, and pass-through)
	Justification: Encourage the use of temporary bridges for stream crossings on timber harvesting and related forestry operations. This will help mitigate water quality impact by reducing erosion, sediment delivery, and stream bed disturbance. The use o...
	FY 24 - $55,000
	Purchase ESRI ArcGIS Online Licenses (Federal Grant) – Justification:  This allows the OFS Incident Management Team and fire personnel to utilize Collector, giving our firefighters real-time wildland fire data exchange.  Data collected from the Collec...
	FY23 – Firefighting bulldozer, $574,121 (Federal Funding–SFA Response)
	Purchase two (2) Type 3, John Deere 650P bulldozers that will be used for state-wide wildfire response, suppression and mitigation activities. The horsepower and hydrostatic transmission of this type is well suited to the diverse wildland fuels and te...
	Laboratory Services
	FY23 - $15,000.00 – PCR
	Purchase of a molecular detection platform for the capabilities to test for Campylobacter and other
	pathogenic organisms in dairy.
	FY23 - $5700.00 – DI Water and Maintenance
	Contract purchase of analytical grade water for laboratory testing and tank maintenance. Contract
	effective 07/01/23 through 06/30/24.
	FY23 - $7,436.00 – Eastern Laboratory Services, Ltd.
	Contract for ELS to provide Somatic Cell Standards (SCC) for milk testing. Contract effective
	07/01/23 through 06/30/24.
	Market Development
	FY2023 – Agritourism Wine Trails Category Guide – graphic design services – Funded entirely by the Viticulture and Enology Revolving Fund - $24,600.00.
	FY2024 – AgHERculture Summit – facility rental and food – $17,000.00
	FY2024 - Resilient Food Systems Food Infrastructure Program – USDA Cooperative Agreement - $6,407,933.00
	FY2024 – Kyle McMichael – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - $10,000.00
	FY2024 – Yalonda Burton – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - $10,000.00
	FY2024 – Jennifer Hernandez – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - $5,000.00
	FY2024 – Colby Craige – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - $5,000.00
	FY2024 – Dineen Riemenschneider – Veteran or Young Farmer/Ag Enhancement & Diversification Grant - $5,000.00
	FY2024 – Mangum Feed & Farm Store, LLC – Healthy Food Finance Grant - $10,000.00
	Office of General Counsel
	A request of $8,000
	To continue contract to perform services as a Hearing Officer/Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) in cases assigned, in accordance with signed agreement on file with the Oklahoma Depart of
	Agriculture Food, and Forestry. The vendor will perform services at an hourly rate of $125.00/hour.
	FY24 - $36,942.13 for GovQA 2024 contract.
	Brief description of the proposed expense, cost, its necessity, and any deadlines for approval. GovQA is a new product that will allow OGC and the rest of the agency to more easily and efficiently fill open records requests. It will allow all records ...
	Contract renewal for OGC Westlaw and Clear online legal research system FY 2024 effective 7/1/2023-6/30/2024. Contract not to exceed $30,000.
	1. Brief description of the proposed expense, cost, its necessity, and any deadlines for approval.
	Westlaw is a necessary legal research tool for the agency attorneys. It allows them to easily and quickly review federal, Oklahoma, and other states’ case law and statutes to better serve the agency. CLEAR allows the Office of General Counsel and Inve...
	2. Consequence(s) and cost (if any) if the proposed expense is not approved.
	Without Westlaw, agency attorneys would be unable to efficiently research federal and state law, resulting in more time looking for information and less time actually completing projects and assisting the agency. Without CLEAR, Investigative Services ...
	Wildlife Services

	#7 - Section I - Tab A - Administrative Services
	��Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry ��July 21, 2023, Board Report �� Administrative Services
	Administrative Services – Investigative Services�
	Administrative Services
	��
	Administrative Services - Finance
	��
	Total Revenue by Month �July 2019 –  May  2023�
	Revenue By Division July 2022 – May 2023
	Revenue By Division July 2022 – May 2023
	Administrative Services - Finance
	Total Expenses by Month �July 2019 –May 2023�
	Administrative Services - Finance
	FY 2023 Total Expenses �by Month with Budget Year
	Employee FTE Totals �Fiscal Year FY 2006 – FY 2023
	Appropriations �FY 2018 - thru May 2023
	Administrative Services – Commodity Storage Indemnity�
	�
	�

	#7 - Section I - Tab B - Laboratory Services
	JULY 2023 BOARD REPORT
	May 2023 Activities.pdf
	B2


	#7 - Section I - Tab C - Forestry Services
	#7 - Section I - Tab D - Consumer Protection Services
	JULY 21, 2023 BOARD MEETING
	Feed Program

	Program Performance
	Fertilizer Program


	#7 - Section I - Tab E - Animal Industry
	#7 - Section I - Tab F - Wildlife Services
	#7 - Section I - Tab G - Statistics
	#7 - Section I - Tab H - Market Development
	MARKET NEWS SERVICES
	 OKC NATIONAL STOCKYARDS (OKC) STEER AND HEIFERS
	May 15, 2023-June 23, 2023 (up from 98 subscribers last report).
	 Voice Messaging System:
	o The market news voice messaging system during
	o Monthly Total: May 15, 2023-June 23, 2023, 6,504 Accessed Times
	o Last Report: April 4, 2023-May 15, 2023, 6,320 Accessed Times
	o Compared to Last Month: Accessed Times-is UP 184 on Accessed times
	 Oklahoma Agriculture Market News
	o Facebook Page
	 Likes/Followers 454
	 UP 10 Likes/Followers
	  People reached through pasted report: 700 people
	 Oklahoma Hay Directory
	o Hay Directory
	 Called 91 people that were previously on the Hay Directory
	 41 out of the 91 are on the Hay Directory now.
	 50 of the 91 that are not on the Hay Directory
	 1 – Not in the hay business anymore
	 14 – Not selling, needing it all for themselves
	 35 – Did not return phone call
	 Hay Report

	#7 - Section I - Tab I - AEMS
	#7 - Section I - Tab J - Office of General Counsel
	#7 - Section I - Tab K - Food Safety Services
	FOOD SAFETY REPORT MAY 2023
	Poultry and Egg Section
	Organic Foods Section
	Produce Safety Section



	#7 - Section I - Tab L - Communications
	#8 - July Purchases
	#9 - Approval of Cases
	Cover Sheet July 21 2023
	APPROVAL OF CASES

	Exhibit AJULY 2023

	#11 - Stipulations Tab - A - CPS - Evan Allard
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - B - CPS - Big John's Lawn Care
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - C - CPS - John Bonham
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - D - CPS - Matthew Cockrum
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - E - CPS - Cotton Growers Coop
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - F - Dollar General OGC-22-706
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - G - Dollar General OGC-22-722
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - H - Dollar General OGC-22-743
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - I - Dollar General OGC-22-752
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - J - CPS - Family Dollar
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - K - CPS - Hammerheads
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - L - CPS - Jiang Industries LLC
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - M - CPS - Munie Greencare Professionals
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - N - CPS - Salvador Gutierrez
	#11 - Stipulations Tab - O - CPS - Sherwin Williams
	#12 - Stipulations Tab - A - OGC - Greg and Corey Barnes
	Blank Page
	#13 - Consent Order Tab - AEMS - A - Seaboard Farms LLC OGC-23-113
	#13 - Consent Order Tab - AEMS - B - Seaboard Foods LLC OGC-23-242
	#13 - Consent Order Tab - CPS - A - Bulwark Exterminating
	#13 - Consent Order Tab - CPS - B - Crescent Co-Op
	#13 - Consent Order Tab - CPS - C - Vira Guard Pro
	Blank Page
	#14 - Final Order Tab - CPS - A - Terminix OGC-22-698
	#14 - Final Order Tab - CPS - B - Terminix OGC-22-492
	Blank Page
	#15 - Emergency Rule

